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THIS CASC ORIGINATED AT  CINTINNATI FILE NO. 9,80
REPORT MADE AT: ! DATE WHEN MADE: ' PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REPORT MADE BY:
Ste Paul, Minn, ‘ 7/24/36 {7/15,21 ,82,23/34 R, C. SURAN
MR rv} ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases; DR, JOSEFH P, KIINAFPING - HARB(RING OF
DMORAN, with aliases, Pugitive, 1,0, 1232, etale | FUGITIVES - OBSTRUCTION QF
Edward George Premer - Vietim, ) JUSTICE -NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.
SYNOPSIS or FACTS: xxmoummu interviewed Ramsey County Jail, 'st. Paul,
Minnesota, furnished details concerning certain in-
oidents indicating that Rens 'Holst, Madeline “ingus,
& 1 Ruth'Wells, BertAngus, TedAngus, George\Timiney,
= I knew the trus fdentities of Harry Campbell, Arthur
S — @arku', Alvin Karpis, end other members of the gahg
e - ]| € at the time the latter individuals were frequemting -
~: the Casino Clud during the year 1934, CHARLES J. ¥ ', . & -'...'

. { PITZGERALD edmits long acquaintanceship with Al [
‘ ‘ Woods, Bert Angus, and Red Angus. States Fred Barker - & 5o
- visited him while he, Fitzgerald, was residing wi th e
» 7\1 . Al Woods. States Xarpis and Doc Barker informed him T o
N B during the sumer of 1934 that they were indicted
for the Bremer kidnaping. Fitzgerald adnits receiving
$6,000 from Fred Barker at the 'Casino Clud about
October, 1934, which money later placed in safetly
. deposit box at Waukegan, Illinoise Karpis denied

o i acquaintanceship with Jimmie\Hayes, formsr Toledo
Sas racke teer, '

Pe

R oeTALRPRRENCE: Beport of Special Agent Re Co Suran, Cleveland, Ohio,
July 11, 1936; report of Special Agent John Le
Madala, October 17, 1935,

DETAILS?

- Bdna Murray, who was subpoenasd by the Govermment as a witness
sgainst Jaok Feifer who was on trial in connection with the Hanap case at Ste
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Paul, Minnesota, beginning July 14, 1936, was interviewed at the
Rsnssy County Jail, Ste Paul Minnesots, on July 21 and 28, 193§,
by Special Agents R, Cy Suran and Dy Py Sullivan, EKdna Murray was
interviewed in an effort to obtain further details concerning her
knowledge of the various individuals who harbored members of the
Karpis-Barker gang at Toledo, Ohio, during the year 1934,

Edns Murray related dsteils eoncerning ssversl in-
cidents which indicate that the varfous individuals at Toledo,Ohio,
knew the trus identities of the various fugitives who were frequent-
ing the Casino Clud, ZXdna Murray advised that ghe first visited

JShe Casino Cludb im Jenuary, 1934, during the period of time that
&;:Ltu being held a kidnap viotim, Ghe stated that this trip
to_Toledo, Thio, was made in company YynondOBurdette_amd

—~—

liuwmrzn%gg the purpose of sgecuring Ohio-license plates
through Coolig donroe &t fhe request of Fred Barker. She stated

that later in Pebrusty, 1934, she and Volms s made another trip
to Toledo, Ohio, and obtained another set of Chio\license plates
for Volney Davis® car through Coolie Monroe., Edna ay advised
that 1t was_on _this occasion, the sscond ¥rip, that she int
Volney to na-ug_}é\r’t Angus under the nem of JCurlay®s
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ghe sdvised that after securing these lioense plates
she and Volney returned to Aurora, Illinois, where they remained
as previously reported in this file until adbout May 1, 1934, after
which she, Edna, proceeded to Tulsa, Oklahoma, where she remained
about a week, She advised that at the time she went to Tulm,
Oklahoma, Volnsy Davis prooeeded from Aurore, Illinois, to Toledo,
Ohio, where he was operated on by Dr. Morane She stated that prior
to leaving Aurora, Illinois, Volney instructed her that wisn she
eams to Toledo that she should contact him through Bert or Ted
Angns at the Casino Clube

She stated that she arrived at Toledo, about May ¥,
1934, and checked into the Algeo Hotel; that she then went out %
the Casino Clud, found ths cludb c)losed, and appareatly being altered,
She stated she remained at the hotel over night and went out the
following morning $0 ths Casino Cludb and found zd and Bert Angus
there; that charhll‘\anckor who was known as tho\s:ippof:‘_ was also
at that plaoee . '

-

Bdna Murray stated that when she arrived at the
Casino Club on this oecasion she asked Bert Angus where she eould
get in toueh with Volney Davis but Bert stated that same of the

erowd would probably be at the clubd shartlye A short time after
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this oconversation Barry Campbell, Jimmie jlil-an, and Doe l(oran
arrived at the eludb, They goke to her dut scted rather mystere
iouslye Yor this reason she 4id not ask where Volmey was, Shortly
thereafter Jimmie Wilaon, Campbell, and Doc Moran laft, She turn-
ed to Bert Angus and s2id "What am I suppossd to do?™ Bart then
.$014 her that Barry end Jimmie Wilson were going ocut to see

Volnsy &nd 'wmbly return for her mgm _1._4_.&_
it--h-hﬂmruon that Bert Angns referred to Herry Cempbell -

—

&:;@ry tor oocnsonc Bart 8 u-na.ny referred %0
bell s

NE She stated that during the period of time she wes
- waiting to be informed as to where she could locate Volney Davis
some unknown man cams in to ths Casino Clud and she leard this
man advise ™d Angus that somsone had been arrested and the un-

known man wanted Ted to take cere of it, and T™a advised this in-
> @ividual that the matter would be takem care of, Ednes stated
that she bhsard the nams of "Bsd™ mentioned but that she did mot
know whether this referred to the unknown individual who made
the request of Ted Angus or whether it referred to the man who
had been arrested,

——d .

. wer e

Edna advised that Willies Harrison later told her
that Bert end Td Angus was the “fix"* in Toledo, and that this )
\ fact appsared t0 be gensrally known,
| S Edns stated that when she arrived in Toledo, Ohio,

- .. - ' on the above referred to occasion, she learned that Harry Campbell
«y « i and Volnsy Davis had been operated on by Dre Moran, end that Harry
\\“:: ¢ Cempbell and Wymona Burdette were living om 131 5t, at Point
‘ Place. She stated that Harry Campbell bad bandqges om his

P

- fingsrs as _and Volney Davia. She stated that Karpis-
X\ -mquommwwww
Casn wh red most o s han ss dan s
covered only his 't"'iarpis___g__gm,amm

wuw-ﬂ?o

: Bins Murrey advised that Alvin Karpis was at the
OCasino Clud almost nightly for a short period of time after her
arrival there and that his fingers were in such & eonlition that be
eould not hold a glass of bdeer with his fingmrs, but would hold
the glass with both palms of his hends cupped around i%e




Edna Murray furtber advised that Doc Barker had
bandages on both his face and noss and that he wore thess dandages
during the time he frequented the Casino Clud, Edna Murray sdvise
ed that @ue to the operation performed upon Do¢ Barker by Dr Morsa
.an abssees formed under Doc Barker®s right ear and it was necessary
for him to wear a hndaa over this absosss for a long period of
time,

Bdna Murrsy further advised that shortly after ber
arrival at the Casino Clud in May, 1534, she eand Volney Davis
visited the pleoce one night, et which tims she obasrved Al Woods
and his wife, Doc Barker, Nig’Cousins, Dre Morsn, and Fitigp: Q]W
ariiking et a table I'I'fh‘!‘thoiéf_l_‘ﬁln_o_y_._ She stated at the time — ]
shé #nd Volney Devis entered the Casino Cludb, Jimmie Wilson had
two unimown girls sitting with him at a tadble and Volney walked
over $o0 talk with Jimmie and the girls; that she went ower to a
booth and sat down with Rene Holst and Madeline Anguse

Edna Murray has previously related that it was om
this cocasion that Timiney came to the booth and asked Rens for a
danoe, Bene declined and 'rhninoy “walked away, ~nt which time BRene °
remarked to Edna "Don't _pay any attent;m to.-hin, He's a1l right® _
She ‘stated at this time Timiney was obviously drunke

On another occasion Edna stated that she was talk-
ing to Bert Angus in t of the Casino Clubt while Doe Barker,
Jirmie Wilson, and Slim-Gibson had coms for & bdoatride. She stated
that at this time shs and Bert Angns were discussing the joks
sarrest of Willie Harrison at Toledo, Ghio in January, 1934, as
set out in dstail in the report of Special Agsnt D. P. Sullivan,
Chieago, Illinois, December 21, 1935. Buripg ! Bert

Jomarked that st the time Willie arrested “We 41id not know we

WM_I\ bunch of kidnapers.® — 4

Bins stated that on nothor eccasion she was at the
Casino Clud one evening and there were three women at the Oasino
Cludb sccompanied by & ocoupls of youngsr women and Madeline Augus
adviged ber that these women were “landladies from downtown®,

Bdna stated that it was her recollection that one
of these landladies was named Maxine and she bDelieved another was
nomed fva, Bina stated that Jimmie Wilson snd Doc Barker frequented
some house of prostitution in Toledo, OGhio, but that she was
unable to state which houss they patronized. She stated that Jimmie

¥ilsop went with various girls in Toledo, Chio, snd that Jimmie
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at one tims told her that while he was driving Barry Cempbell®s
Ford Sedan he was drunk and wrecked the car; that aftsr the wreok '
two polios officers questioned him but before the officers arriw-

¢d hs threw a pistol away which he had in his possession and whea

he was questioned by the officers he advised them that ha was
Laoquainted with Bart and Tod Angus, and the officers then took him
10 the Casino Club where hs was released;_ that arter being releas-

by the_officers he returned to the wrecked ear and took a__ ”

bullet proof west from it; that Jimuie advised ber at this time
“Rhat he had two prostitutes with him from downtown and in order to
keap the girls quiet he gave them $10,00 each.

She stated that while the officers were examining
the car prior to the trip to the Oasino Cludb, Jimmie Wilson recov-
ered his pistol and placed it in his pocket, and hed it with him
@t the tims the officers took him to the Casino Club for the pur-
poss of having him ifdentified,

Edna advised that Ruth Wells was infatuated with
Jimmie Wilson and frequently went to the home of Harry Ceampbell and
Wynona Burdette where Jimmie Wilson was staying, and that on ome
occasion Wynona Burdette ecaught Ruth Wells in a very compromising
position with Jimmie Wilson,

e stated that when Wynona Burdette was in a hos-
pital at Toledo, Ghio on a sscond oecasion, Madsline Angus csme %o
the hospital to visit ber with Madeline Angus® mother, at which
time the mother had a newapaper relating to the killing of John
Dillinger in Chieago, Illinois; that Madelins Angus® mother proe
ge9dsd to read this article to Wynona Burdette and than asked
Wynona whether she was scared, Edna stated that Wynona Burdette
later related this incident to ber end advipsed Xdna that she was
scared because Madeline Angus® mobher sapparently knew her true
1dont1ty.

Rdne Murray sdvised that when she, Edna, first
began having trouble with bher breast, she had talked with Dr.Morsn
about her eondition and Dre Moran wanted to opsrate on her at
Wynona Burdette's houss; that she later talked this matter ower
with Bert Angus and Bert stated—that he could get1srin the
hospital mdww;mdmnm
Intention to got ber in the sams hospitel where Wynona Burdette

e —
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¥as oonfined on two different occasions, and it was ler undere
staiding that Bert Angus had made the arrangements for Wynona
to be placed in this hospitel, end had recommendsd a doctor $o
.Wynona,

Bdna related that on one occasion while she and
VYolney Davis were residing at Sandusky, she hald an argument with
Volney and left Sandusky, Chio, proceeding to the hame of Wynona
Burdette at Point Place; that later sls and Wynona went tothe
Casipno Clud where they mst Rene Holst, Ruth Wells, Jimmie Wilson,
and ¥illie Harrison, and with thess latter named people she and
Wynona drove to the Luna Pier st the suggestion of Ruth Wells;
that there were two cars used on this trip, one of them being s
Buick esr belonging to here (The\lLuna Pier was a dence pavilion
located at Lakewise, Michigan, operated by tditl)‘\'l(arks who at
that time was the paramour of George Timiney.)

. Rdna Murray was further quastioned whether she had
ever observed Belle\Born at the Casino Club and she steted she had
not but that Bells had visited the_sottage of BillOWeaver and
Myrt1eCEaton et SERdusky, Ohlo in company WIth FitzpeTald; shet at _
this cottage at the times of Bells's visit were Fred Barker, Bil)
Weaver, Myrtie Eaton, Volney Davis, and herself, Edna was unable
torelate any Instances whers »hs Bad observed Belle Bora in com-
pany with either Alvin Karpis or DocDBu'hr.

Rdna was also questioned eonceming the mammer in
which Dre Moran was dressed the last time she saw him, She state
ed that Doc Moran was wearing a strew hat, white shirt, bromm
dress trousers, but that she did mot recall the kind of shoes be
had on at the tims, She stated, however, that she hald obssrwed
Dre Moran on oecasions wearing white perforsted shoes and that she
had at other timss observed him wearing s pair of brown perfor-
ated dress shoes.

Rdna further advised that om the occasion when

Bert Angus mentioned that ®"they® did not know the gang were kid-
nepers &t the tims Willie was arrested in Janmuary, that Doc, Slim,
g; and Harry Campbell were out riding in Ludy Fleming®s boat snd that
- they intended purchasing this boat, In the reference report of
Agent Yadala, pege 40, in the statement of Edna Murray, Edna at
that time stated she believed that the boat which the gang used
belonged to George Tininey, but mow she states she recalls the
boat belonged to LudsX‘lemins and that ahe recalls sseing Fleming
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at the Casino Cludb on ssveral occasionse

Rdna was questioned oconoerning the entertainers
who were at the Casino Club during the time shs frequented that
place and she stated that she recalled a waman entertainer there
by ths name of>Jerry to whom Karpis gave large tips, a dollar at
a time for singing Karpis® favorite smg "My Blue Heaven™; that
this girl would slso sing Willie Earrison's favorite song "Little
Dutch Mill%, -

Proﬂau‘aénnatigatian at Toledo resulted in the
information that Jerry One of a team of two girl entertainers at
ths Casino Club about June, 1534, Jerry sang and the other girl
Played the piano., Jerry is reported to have scmetime ago gone with
a road show, Edna Murray stated that Jerry thought a great dsal of
Jimmie Wilson and she felt eertain that Jimmie Wilscn took ber
out on several occasions, &s she recalls Jimmie Wilson sitting

at ths sams table with Jerry on several occasionse

With referenoce to the lead set forth in report of
Special Agent Rs Ce Suran dated July 11, 1936, at Cleveland, Ohio,
eoneerning the possidbility that Jimmie Hayes, former Toledo
racketesr was possidly a friend of Alvin Karpis, Agent Suren on
July 21, 1936, interviewed Alvin Karpis at the Ramssy County Jail,
St Paul, Minnesota, Karpis stated that during the time he was
in Toledo, Ohio, @uring 1934, he had heard of a gambler there by
the neme of Ji{mmie Hayes but that he was not personally asquain®-
od with this individual, Kardis refused to reveal the nam of
the 1ndiv§‘u:1 whom he claimed was his friend end who was killed

by Guarso/\ geant,

Charles J, Fitzgerald, who pled gnilty to the kid-
naping of William A, Hamm, Jres was interviewed dy Special Agent
De Pe Sullivan and John L, Madala at the Ramsey County Jail en
July 15 snd 21, 1936, Fitzgerald was ssked oconocerning the length
of tims he knmew both Bert and Ted Angus. He replied that he bas
known these individuals for approximately 13 years. He stated that
bhe knew Bert Angus when he was in partnership with Willie Harrison
in the operation of a saloon inChisago, Illinois, 1929 and 1930, /

Agents asked Charles J, Fitzgerald whether he had
hmlodw &‘\‘“';L‘E'"— of the Barker-Karpis mob became

et o e . e e




acyuainted with Willfe-Harriscni—He atated to the best of his_

recollection he introduced Willie Harrison to Fred Barker somstime
— during the year 1933, —

Agents also questioned Fitzgerald conocerning the

length of tims he was acquainted with Al Woods, Toledo, Chioc. He

stated that he has known Al Woods for approximately 15 years;

that hack in 1925 or 1926, bs, Fitzgerald, was in partnership with

one Art’[hiutm; that at that time he and Biestrom opsrated two

boats running liquor fram Canada into Toledo end that Al Woods

was wrking for theax at that time, '

Charles Fitzgerald further advissd Agents that he
went to Toledo, Ghio, from Chicago, Illinois, sametims in either
May or June, 1934; that be went to live with Al Woods and his wife
and at that time Woods and his wife were living in the same house
with Ted Angus, mand that Tsd Angus and his wife had gone to
Florida the preceding winter and that he had requested Woods to
move into the place and take care of it generally while he was
svay on this trip; that after Ted Angus' return fram Florids, Al
Woods and his wife occupied the second floor of T™>d Angus® home;
that during this period Ted Angus and his wife were living on the
first floor of the same premisese

Pitzgerald stated that Bells Born was with him om
the oocasion of this visit and that they stayed with Woods for
about two weeks; that Woods thereafter moved to his address on
Washington Street and later moved to Georgetown Avenuse,

Charles J, Fitzgorald advised Agent while he was
living with Al Woods and his wife at Ted Angus' home, Fred Barker
was the only msmber of the gang who vigited him at that place,

He further advised Agent that upon his errival at
Toledo, Ohio, he made frequent visits to the Casino Clud which was
opsrated by Ted and Bert Angus.

When questioned whether the Angus doys knew his and
the other menbers of the Barker-Karpis modb identities, he merely
laughed,




: Agents asked Fitzgerald whether he was aocquainted
with a police officer at Toledo, Ohio, by the name of Timiney.Hs
stated that he is not but later admitted that a polioce officer
was frequently at the Casino Clud while he and the other mesmbers
of the gang were there, but that he d4id not talk with him nor
was he ever introduced to this offiocer,

Agents also asked Fitzgerald shether he frequented
any housss of prostitution while in Toledo, He stated that he 414
and later indiocated the place he patronised was operated by a
eirl named Edith, Be also stated that he was scquainted with a
girl named Peaches who worked at this place and that on ome
occasion be escorted her $o the Casino Clud,

Agents questioned Fitzgerald as to whether he knew
what hoises of prostitution the other members of the Barker-Karpis
mod frequented during their stay in Toledo, Ohio, in the summer
of 1934, but he advised that he 4id not kmow,

Pitzegnrald further informed Agent that Belle Boran
remained with hinm at Tvledo during May and June, 1334, for only
& fow weeks, after which she returnsd to Chieago, Illinois,

Agents ssked Yitzgerald whether he had knowledge of
the faet in the smummer of 1934 that Doc Barker and Alvin Karpis
were under indiectment for the Bremer kidnaping. He replied that
be knew of the indictments outstanding against these two Sudbjects
and that they perscmally informed him of $his facty

Fitzgereld was asked whether he was acquainted
with & man called “The Dutchman® who frequented the Casino
Cludbe He stated that he 4id recall this individual and indicated
that the Dutchman had gotten plenty of drinks out of him. Fitz-
@orald likewise stated that on & eouple of oecasions he visited
the) £2nd Street Cafe which was operated by Jos\Boscos, He 1like-
wise recalled that Harry Campbell received a cut on his forehead
a5 & result of bumping his hesd against the windshield of &
speedboat in which he was riding,

Fitzgsrald further informed Agents that sometime
in October, 1934, he returned to Toledo, (hio, from Chicago,Ille}
that he had previously been in a hospital in California snd upon
his return east he remained in Chisago, Illinois, for epproximately
e woek after which he proceeded to Toledo. He stated that upom his
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arrival at Toledo, Ohio, bhe went to the homs of Al Woods; that he
had Al Woods eall the Casino Cludb to ascertain whather any of the
- boys were there:; that Al Woods talked with Ted Angus who informed
Woods that Freddie was there, and that he, Tod Angus, would stop
by and pick him, Fitzgerald, up and take him to the Casino Clubd,
Pitzgorald stated that Ted Angus later oame out to Woods® home
and drove him to the Casino Club; that he mat Fred Barker there
and stated that o had just gotten into town from Florida. He stat-
ed that Fred Barker at this time gave him $8,000,

Agents asked Fitzgerald whe ther this money represent-
od & dobt that Freddie owed him and he replied that it was not
but that Freddie gave him this money to take care of a lot of dills
that Pitzgerald had ine d as a result of a leg injury sustain-
ed in thes South St. Paul/payroll robdery August 30, 1933, and
that about this ¢ime hs was almost brokee ’

Agents questioned Fitzgereld as to who was present
and hs stated that Bert Angus probadbly was attending bar at the
time that he met Freddie at the Clud inasmuch as Bert Angus
ordinarily attended bare ‘

Fitzgerald informed Agents that the $8,000 whieh he
had obtained from Freddie Barker was later placed in the safety
deposit box rented by nrs.);fnouu at Waukegan, Illinoise
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' SYNOPSIS or FACTS: Hitchins, North Cerolina. unlmown %o postal authorities,
Inveatigati et Hutechins, N. C., fails to reveal Botty

\&nith, Goorge Rouae or Battio louse.
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REFXRENCE: letter from Cleveland Office $o louisville Office dated’
June 19, 1936; report of Speciel Agent Z. Je Vehlandinghem,
datod at Iauiavnlo, Ky., 1/14/59. Frir. T S
DETAILS: ) » At Groensboro, North Cerolina « N

' scent made incuiries st the U. 8. Post Otfico and at the of-
fice of the Post Office Inspector concerning the locetion of Hitechirs,
N, C., but was advised that there is not such a Post Office in the

i state of Korth Carolina. However, it was ascertained thet there is a
snmall railroad stop near Chapel Hill, ¥. C., £alled Hutchins, N. C.
- At m:qpel Hill, Nortd Carvlins -
Agent mede inquiries of the following poreou at tlu U. 8. Post
Office in an effort to0 locete Betty Smith, None of following persons
A knew George Rouss, Hattie Rouso. Botty amn. Mincie th or Mrs, -
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R. A. Bubanks, Postmaster

W. 8. Bogan, Asst. Fostmaster

A. L. Wright, carrier, RFD #2

S. E. Tieer, Carrier, RFD 1"2

D. ¥W. King, Clerk

John Bocutt, Clerk

R. L. Bymum, Clerk - -
H. C. Hollaway, Clerxrk ' :
P, D. Pmdergr‘tt. Clerk

Mr. W. §. Hogan, Assistent Postmaster, advised that he lives
in the vicinity of Hutchins, N. C., and that he Bas never heard of any of
the above names. Mr. Hogan telephonicelly contacted Henry Burch and
Wiley Franklin, both of whom are long residents of the Hutchins, N, C.,
neighborhood, but neither of them knew any of the ebove named persons.

Agent made numercus inquiries in the rurel section of Chapel
Hill, N. C., on RFD routes #1 and #2, but was unadble to find a.nyone who
knew of the above named persons, .

It is suggested that in the even$ the office of origin desires
further investigation in North Carolina to locate Betty Smith, that J. C.
Dartery,.Johnson Fork, Ky., be reinterviewed in order ¢o secure, if
posesible, more information concerning where and whom Betty Smith is visit-
ing in North Cerolins.
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July <4, 1°C€.

LZ0RLTDU! FCR MR, . J. LSCLURE,
GENZRAL A GENT.

There ere transmitted heresith vouchers in fevor of the -
Hcrtz Drivurself Stetions, 420 Water Street, Toledo, Ohio, 1n the ~
emounts of £24.80, $24.90, and $4.90. i

You are sdvised that these expenses were incurred by the
rental of eutorobiles for use by Specisl Azents of this Bureeu in !
correction with the investigation of the Bremer Kidneping Case., The use T+
of rented sutomobiles wes necezsitated due to the fact t het there were
no Government owned cars eveileble and it was essentiel that a
survei{llance dbe maintsined upon certain individuals suspected of
vertici-cz*ion in the ebove mertioned case,

Very t ruly yours,

John Edrur Hocver
Directer.

e wmes

Encl. #1125067

B O
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
— U. §. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: M)' 2‘. 1’36. Number:
j: ipte

Specimens:

1 i

7=-576-1-268

\i‘{y‘ﬁ

One .3° ealiber 8panish revolver, marked “C. N.”, serial musber \*’

"e 11", - -

Examination requested by:

Fhiladelphia
Date received:

July 16, 1936
Examination requested:

Ballistic - Bring out obliterated nmuvbers. ri
Result of examination: Exapination by:

Test shots have been fired in the sbove referred
revolver vhieh appeurec to be of panisl nixe aud is sarked

PR

~

'
~

Baughman

20 32 calidar
“e 11 und the

test builetz hsve buen corppared vith all specizens of similur type ocontuined

in the ladorstory's files. !pwever, no ideantirTicution hae

been e’fected.

A separate report hzs dbeean subnitted upon the effort to restore
the obliterated musber wiich appearas to Lave been sta:ped on the sids of

the weapon. The sutmitted weapon {s bein: returncd to the
office unlcr separute cover by recistered mail.

*hiladelphia

RECORDLD ; - ]
1->hiladelphia INDEXED
l-Cincinnati
1=3t. Paul
de-ltr. E. Jo conﬂ.ll.’ - cucw
1-Cleveland . .
l-laXcratory J U_ 3,; ‘C.};‘,



RFUORDED 9576 ~25666-
, /13r4 9

< spesial Agent {n Charge,

vhiladelphia, Pcnnsyrvania

\/ He: BRZXID.

Dear 8ir:

((J

There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office

in connection with the above entitled matter and received in

the Bureau Taly 16, 193C.

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.
Enclosure: . - L}
1046245.' . 21
L co-Cincinnati
~ Sto P.!l
*'re Be Jo conmuoy « Chiocago

"/ laveland



CFrICL OF JIRIZTCH
FLOERAL Bl OF TWVECSTISATICH
U, C. DIPART.NTT CF JUSTICE

Mr., Foxvwerth edvises thet Karpis and
Fitzzerazll were givon life sentences
in the Haom case tLic morning.

Krrpls was not erreigsned in the Bremer case

&s it wacs enticipated that he might be, this
morrning.

hwg
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,;Fchvraf Burean of Infestigation

. 8. Drpartment of Frstice
1448 Standard Building

Cleveland, Ohio

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
/’ V'ashington, D. C. :

Deer Sir: RE: BREXID

July 27, 1936

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau, and each office receiving
a copy of this letter, is the log of the te;ephone tap, frox July 13,
/1936 to July 17, 1936, inclusive, of Maxine/Belmont, Adams 1556, 2501
Warren Street, Toledo, Ohio. The telephone call at 6:41 P. M. on
July 14, 1936, indicates Jeanette as the casller, She is evidently
Jennielt.!iller. who operates the Shelby Hotel, a house of prostitution,
for Maxine Belmont. Rpsie, to whom a2 call wss made at 10:08 A. M, on
July 15, 1936, is Rose|Buch who operetes a house of prostitution at

9001 Monroe Street.

It is noted the.t' Betty called Mexine Belmcnt et 1:15 P. M.
on July 17, 1936. Betty is evidently the prostitute by that name who
works at the Shelby Hotel operated by Jennie Miller for KMaxine Belmont.
This call indicetes that a policeman by the name of Halderren caught a

man in bed with Bettye.

y ) Very t yours, T
™ K ) )
™~

EJW/EJB
Enclosure (1) . P. lhcrARI.AND
CC - Chicago s/ecial Agent in Charge
« Cincinnati
- St, Paul
\
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3 July 13, 1936

1325 AM Incoming RAG
Maxine = Hello
Johnny & What are you doing?
Maxine - I was in bdbed,

Johnny « I'm over at the garage. Do you want anything?
Maxine = Oh, I don't know,
Johnny - I'll bring home a bottle of bdeer.

8:53 AM Incoming MK

Woman -~ What is your number please?

Maxine - Adems 1556

Women - Is this Mrs., Thomas?

Maxine - Yes,

Women = Did you receive notice of payment due on your
telephone b111?

Maxine - Yes, that will be paid today.

Women - Alright, I just wanted to be sure you received the
notice, and I'11 see that the service will be car-
ried through tke day for youe

lexine - Alright, thank youe

10:3& AM Incoming RAG

Maxine - Hello

Man - This is Mr. Chantoff (phonetic) Is Johnny home?

Maxine - No, he left about 1/2 hour ago.

Man - He wae supposed to oome over today but I thought
I wanted to take a ride,

Mexine - Well he eould come over tomorrow,

Men - Yes, end the paper seys it will be cooler. Will you
be telking to him?

Marxrine - Yes, he'll be calling up and I'11 tell him.

11:10 AM Outgoing MAin 0628 RAG
Man - ?
Maxine - How long will it take to clean a lady's white,
felt hat?

Man - They're moving today and not doing any business nowe
Maxine - Alright, _

11:13 AM Outgoing MAin 0625 RAG
Man - ?
Maxine - How long will it teke to clesn & ledy's white, felt
hat?

Man -« About 2 or 3 hours,
Maxine « Alrighte



11:30 AM

11:34 AM

11:3€ AL

11:42

Outgoing ADams 4261 RAG

“oman - Hillerest

Johnny = Mr, Smitt, please.

Johnny - Hello Smitty - how are you?

Smitty = Not bad Johnny - where are you?

Johnny - I stopped over there last night about 11 but you
weren't in end I left a note at the deske

Snitty « I didn't get 1te

Johnny = I'm working on another angle now, I kmow of
another girl friend,

Smitty = Whet's her name?

Johnny = I don't know, I'll have to get it thru the fellow
who works for me, I'm to meet her this afternoon.

Smitty - Well, let me know who she is, Johnny,

Outgoing MAin 0596 RAG

Man « Hello

Johnny - Say, Irwin, what's the neme of that girl at the

(Kosher-phonetic) club?

Irwin - Pauline Stiopich. She lives on Detroit Avenue
between Post and lislrose

Johnny - Fauline Stippich, eh?

Irwin - Yeah, between Post and Isilington there's a Gulf
gas station on the corner, She's in the first
house,

Johnny = I'll be down after while,

Outgoing ADams 4261 RAG

l'an - Hillecrest

Johnny - Mr, Smith, please

Smitty - Hello

Jobnny = Johnny Thomes, Smitty, write this neame down,
Pauline Stippich, Detroit Avenue between Post
and Isilington,

Smitty - Don't contact her until I eall you.

Johnny « No, I won't., That other party is stiff, I am
going to put a little heet on her. I found out the
other half of the act wanted you people to sweat e
little before she gave in,

Smitty - OK Johnnye I'll phone you about 2:30

Incoming RAG
Johnny « Hello
Man - This is Bill Smith., That party is OK« I checked her
name and she i{s north side OK. You won't have to meet
her, You get the names Johnny and give them to me first.
Johnny - I won't do anything on any of tkem until I talk to
you. I'm going to ride down to that little store
todaye
Smith - Alright, Johnny, but before you contact anybody let me
know and I'11 give you the OX,



12:1¢ PV Outgoing MAin 0225 RAG
Toman Shop
llexine « Does the manicurist have an appointment open at
three today?

woman - Nait, 1'11 see., Yes it's alright - what ig the name?
Ivhxine - Mrs- ThOmB.
woman = Thank yous

12:21 PM Outgoing MAin 2261 Busy Signal

12:23 Pu Outgoing MAin 2261
¥Women - Peramount theatre
Maxine - What time does the feature picture go on?
Woman - 1:23 P, M, and 3:36 Pe M

1:11 P& Incoming No answer RAG
1:30 PM bl bl . RAG
2:23 M - bl " MIJK
6:3)1 PM " b " RAG
6:37 PM hd . " RAG
7:55 m " L ” m
9:41 P ” L] L] RAG




12:15 AM

1:30 A

July 14, 1936

Incoming MJK

Woman - Hello

Woman - Hello, how are you?

Women - Alright, How are you?

Women « Pretty warm.

¥oman - Yes it is.

Women - Were you sleeping?

'mn - NO.

¥Woman - Too hot to sleep.

Women = I haven't slept for four nights,.

Woman = I took a ride to the cottage yesterday. It was even
hot there.

Women - Yes, this apartment is terrible,

Woman - I have that £10 for you,

Woman - I'm not worrying about that,

¥oman - Could have given it to you today when you were dovn
and I would have given it to her,

Woman - There is no hurry.

Woman - When will you stop in?

Woman - I'11 stop in on the way down town tomorrow

Woman - 0K, Maxine, I'll see you,

Incoming MTK

Maxine -« Hello

Women - Hello, how are you?

Maxine - Alright

VWoman - Were you sleeping?

Maxine - No, I was upstairs lying down.

Woman - I saw a light and thought I would cell,

Maxine = I always leave the light on until Johnny gets home.

Women - I am getting out of here tomorrow; going to put the
furniture in storage.

Maxine -« Yes?

Woman -« Yes, he is not here and my sister is sick, ulcers of the
stomach, am afraid she will never come out of it,

Maxine - Bow is your mother?

Woman ~ How ocould she be? I bave been out of town,

Maxine - I thought so I noticed the windows were shut,

Woman « How is Johnny?

Maxine = Alright, but he haan't got much business; either it is
too hote I don't blame anyones for not going upe

Woman « You know I only had one left and he is not here.

Mexine - How do you feel?

Women = Alright, How is Jenny? I called but she wes not in.

Mexine - She was probably at the cottage., She doesn't worry
about anything,

i |



s woman - Somebody is causing all this trouble; you know soneone

- of my nationality.

Maxine - Something is wrong, otherwise she wouldn't be selling
her beauty parlor for $200, o

Woman ~ ‘There are you going to be tomorrow, i

Mexine - I'1ll be gcing downtown between 12 and 2 end will run
over and see you,

Woman = If you are not going to bed right away I*ll drop over
and see you now if that wiil be (K with you,

Mexine « Sure,

Woman « I'll be right over.

" R

3:24 AN Incoming RAG
Maxine - Hello (56 $imes - nobody on wire)

3326 AM Outgoing MAin 0596 RAG
Man - Hello

Mexine - Did you ring this number?

Johnny - Yes, give me a call in 10 minutes., I'm trying to
get out, I'm dying.

Maxine = Alright, Johnny,

3:37 AU Outgoing MAin 0596 RAG
Johnny - Hello
Maxine - Yes, Johnny.
Johnny -« In about 20 minutes.
Mexine - “ant me tc camll you again?
Johnny -« Yeah,

3:58 AM Outgoing MAin 0596 RAG
Maxine - Johnny?
Johnny =~ Yeahs Getting ready to leave in a few minutes., Have
a few more peopls but I'1ll leave and be home shortly,

11:25 AM Incoming MJK
Mexine - Hello
Operator « Hello, this is long distance, Mr., Thomas called
Patterson, No Jeo last Thursday and wanted the call
charged to this number, is that OK?
Maxine - Yes, mam,

12:¢35 PM Outgoing MASn 2241 no answer wx
12:39 M Outgoing " " " . "
12:40 PM Outgoing MAin 1181 WK

Maxine - Is there a 540 trein to Detroit?

Woman - I'2l give you the ticket office, they will be able
' to tell you.

Yan - Hello )

[



Mexine ~ Is there a 5:40 train to Detroit?
Man - No, mot on our line, 6220,
Mexine - 6:207? (K.

12:42 P Outgoing ¥Ain 2241 MWK
Maxine « Hello
Man -« Depot
Man - Yes
Maxine - What time can I get a train to Detroit
Man -« Any particular time?
Maxine =~ No,
Man - 5:40, 6:20, 7:45.
Maxine =« 5$:40, What line is that?
Men =« Pere Marquette
Maxine - Alright, thank youe

12:44 PM Outgoing MAin 7121 MK
Women - Good afternoon, Greyhound lines.
Maxine = What time can I get a bus in Detroit tonight for
Toledo, say about 10 o'clocke
woman - 9:15 is the last, ]
M¥exine - Is that the last bus in?
Woman - Yes,

12:46 PM . Outgoing MAin 6221 WK
¥an - Enight Cabd
Maxine = Wwhat time is it please?
Man - 12:47
Maxine - Alright, thanks,.

1:10 PM Incoming No answer MJX
1:30 PM Outgoing Not recorded MWK
Man - Cad

Mexine - Have you got a cab in?
Man - Yes, manm,

Maxine, Alright, 2105 Warren.
Man « Thank yon

.

3306 M Incoming No answer RAG
6:41 PM Outgoing MAin 0596 RAG
Man - Hello
Johnny - Hello, Ed. Anybody call me?
B4 = Noe
e T Johnny -~ I'm going over to the Hillecrest. I gave Shoelack
be s (phonetic) that money this morning. If Jeanette calls,

pege me at the Eillcrest, I'll be in the coffee shop.
Ed - Is she coming up here?
Johnny - I don't know about that,
Ed -« (K, Johnny,

?7:00 Incoming No answer WX



2¢40 PV Incoming No answer

10:01 A

SREREREEE




July 15, 1936

8:25 AM Outgoing ADams 4261 RAG
Woman - Hillerest
Johnny = Bill Smith, please.
Snith = Hello Johnny,
Johnny = Is the kid up yet?
Smith - No, not yet. Where are you?
Johnny ~ I'm home. Does he want to play?
Smith - Yeah, about 9 o'clock,
Johnny = Tell him I*ll be at the hotel at 9,

8:29 AM Outgoing ADgms 3822 RAG
Hung up.

8129 AM Outgoing MAin 3822 RAG
Man = Garage.

Johnny - Send Red over with my car, Thomas at Warren and
Floyd - Buick 8,

Man - (K,
8:55 AM Incoming No answer RAG
11:53 AV " " " "
12405 PM Outgoing ADams 4261 "

Hillcrest

Johnny = Bill Smith, please.

Smith - Hello

Johnny « Did the kid come in yet?

Smith - Ro, where are you?

Johnny @ I'm home, We just got thrue

Smith = Are you trying to locate these people?
Johnny =~ Yeah, I will,

Smith =« Keep in touch with me then,

Johnny « I'1ll he at my place after one,

Smith « I can call you there,

12:14 PM Outgoing MAin 0596 RAG
Man -« Hello _
Johnny « Irwin, enything doing, anybody call?
Man - No,

Johnny « I was playing golf this morninges I'll be in after onee

R 12:34¢ PM Outgoing Information RAG

: ' 12n « Give me number of Steindberg, attorney at law,
Spitzer Bldg.

Operator - 'tiin 8932



12:35 W Outgoing MAin 8932 RAS
Man - Is Abe there?
Man - No, he's not here, he's in the building. Any mezsage?
Man - No, I'11 call later,

12:42 P Incoming RAG

Johnny « Hello

Maxine = Hello, honey, can you come and get me,

Johnny - No, I can't I'm busy; I was playing golf this
morninge

Maxine =« All I can get is a seat on a coach,

Johnny - Well, that's alright, I'm busy I'm all ready to

. leave now, Give me a call later,

¥axine - Where?

Johnny = Over at the place,

Maxine - What are you so excited about?

Johnny = Nothing,

2:26 PM Incoming No answer RAG
5:45 PM " " " WK
8:08 M . " " MWK
9:00 m " LJ » m
9:50 PM " " " MJX
10:08 FM Outgoing ADams 0719 MUK

Woman - Hello

Maxine ~ Hello, Rosie?

Rosie - Yes,

Mexine « How are you?

Rosie = Alright, thank you,

Maxine « It's a little cooler today

Rosie - Yes, it was last night,

Maxine - My apartment dcesn't feel coo0l,

Rosie « Noe

Mexine - How {8 your cold?

Rosie = It is better. You know my luck?

Maxine = Noe

Rosie = Bobbie and that other girl that was sick came back
end I have four now.

Maxine = I thought I saw the one that was sick on ths street
the other day but I waan't sure,

Rosie « Yes, she came back tonite,

Maxine = Did you go to see Norma?

Rosie = Yes, she has a throat infections

Maxine = That's beds

Rosie ~ Do you know who is taking care of her? EKopecher
(phonetic)e :

Maxine - He 18 a big doctor.

Rosie - Yes, he gave her an x-ray.

Maxine = He must be experimenting on her.

Rosie -« Yes, he has his own room and equipnent out theres




10:18 ™M

Mexine - I didn't know he went out there,

Rosie = Yes, do you know that Jewish women at the baths? She went
to him,

Mexinze - He must 40 it as charity;a lot of the dbig doctors doe

Rosie = Yes,

Veaxine « You know, Rosie, she was never very healthy,

Rosie = No, you know when I was out there, there was an o0ld man
there and about eight nurses were putting hot towsls on
him,

Maxine = Do you know yesterday was the hottest day?

Rosie = Yes, I don't know whether the o0ld men died or not,

Maxine & Plenty of people died,

Rosie « Over BOO over the U, S,

Maxine - Yes.

Rosie = I went to see that furniture, It is worth it, I paid
a $5 deposit

Maxine - Yes?

Rosie = I have to get sameone to cart it,.

Maxine - That's nothing some will move a asmall load for a dollar.

Rosie « I t0ld him to get somebody to move it and he said he
would trye

Meaxine = If he doesn't you'll have to get somedbody yourself,

Rosie - He took me out to his home., It is some home, He is a
rich man, clean and real rugs on the floor.

Maxine = And that's the bad man Sadies told you abdbout,

nosie - Yes, he was very nice.

Maxine -« The way some people talk it's no wonder they can't have

any luck,

hosie = Did you see that piece in the paper?

Maxine -~ What piece?

Rosie = About the investigation, VWill it effect us,

Maxine = No, they have them in often.

Rosie = Anyhow I have four nice girls now and I would rather have
four nice ones than ten bad girls,

Maxine - Yes, I'11l call you tomorrow, Rosies

Rosie =« Alright, goodbyee

Outgoing MAin 0596 MWK
Man = Hello

Maxine - Hello Arthur?

Arthur -« Yese

Maxine - Did Johnny call you up yet?

Arthur -« No.

Maxine - If you want to call him tell him I am home. I don't
like to call a2l1 the time when people are theree
Arthur - I don't know whether he'll be there or mot.
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10:56 PM

Mexine = If you do call him, it is not important, tell

him I am home,
Arthur - Alright.

Outgoing MAf{n 622]
Mexine - What tims is it please?
Man - 10:56

Maxine - Thank you,

kR kKK
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12:10 Av

12:12 AM

1:13 Al

1:14 AM

July 16, 1936
Inconing No answer MK
Outgoing MAin 0596 MJK
Man - Hello
(No answer)
Incoming No answer WK
Outgoing MAin 0596 WK

Johnny - Hello
Maxine -« Did you call?
Johnny - Yese
Mexine = Did you call Irvin all night?
Johnny = I was in a place and could not get to the phone.
Maxine = Is he there, now?
Johnny -~ Let me spesk to him. I want to have it out now,
when you call him I want to know it,
Irvin - Hello.
Maxine - Helloy Johnny is there now and I want to have it
out now once and for all, When he is not there
and calls you I want you to tell me so that I'll
know whether he is living or dead. Johnny says
he calle you and you sty he doesn't end I want
to know who is telling the truth,
Irvin - Alright, I understand.
Maxine = Let me talk to Johnny again,
Irvin -« Alright,
Mexine = Hello, ,
Johnny « Hello, yes.
Maxine « How long have you been there?
Johnny - About twenty minutes. I left the car at the garage
the battery was down.
Maxine - Is it alright now,
Johnny = No, I left it in at ten minutes to one and they bave
to take my battery out and put a loener in; then
I'11 go back tomorrow and they will teke the loaner
out and put mine dack in,
Maxine - Are you charged up by any chance.
Johnny = No, I just had a bottle of beer when I came in I
was thirstye
Maxine - where d4id you eat dinner?
Johnny - Downstairs, I was hungry after playing golf all
morning and chasing around in the afternoon.
Mexine - At Dyers?
Johnny « Yes, about a quarter to six.
Maxine - The phone rang twice today and when I answered it
nobody was there
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8345 AV

10:29 AM

Johnny « hy worry about that? It 4id it here today too.

Maxine - If I don't worry, who will?

Johnny -~ I don't want to talk ebout it over the phone, I'11
talk to you when I get home,

Mexine - lhen will you be home?

Johnny = I am closing up soon, there are some people here yet and
it's ten after one,

Maxine « I think it is time now,

Johnny - Do you want me to0 throw the people out?

¥exine -« Hasn't Irvin done alright tonight?

Johnny = Yes, but he bas worked all day,

Maxine = Yes, .

Johnny - What the h do you want me to do say to the people
my wife wants me home, will you please leave?

Maxine - When you come bring me a sandwich.

y,Johnny = What kind?

Maxine - The kind from the hamburger joint,

Incoming RAG

Maxine - Hello

Womzn - This is lfabel., Judge kemey has been pestering me all
morning seying that you have been trying to get in touch
with him « said you called him,

Maxine - No, I heven't called him.

Mabel - We hed it last night.

Mexine = I didn't know thet - how many?

Mebel - Myself end one girl, The others were hidden. I think
Gilley, Mocs and Tite ere doing it on their own book,

I talked to Moss and Tite and they said they were acting
on orders but I =eid he's out of town isn't he? They
told me it was the ceptein's orders,

Maxine = Sure, they're doing it themselves,

Mebel - The next time the sergeant (mot certain of this last word,
however it sounded like it) comes around I*'ll tell him I
had a knockoff and ask him what good he ise

Maxine - Yes, well I*1ll see you later,

Incoming RAG

Maxine - Hello

Womsn - Mrs. Thomas, this is Mrs. Buckley. I have some new cotton
dresses,

Maxine - Oh, yes,

Mrs. Buckley = Mr, Davis told me to call you. We're having a sale

nDOWe
Maxine - I'm going downtown this afternoon and I'il stop in.



11:40 AX

12225 PM

Incoming MIK

Mexine -« Hello

Sadie - Hello

Mexine - How are you?

Sadie = Not so0 good

Maxine = No?

Sadie =« The heat got me, I have been sick for 2 dayse

Maxine « I cant't &and the heat either. It makes me sick,

Sadie = Where have you been keeping yourself?

Mexine « I have been busy,

Sadie -~ I'1ll sey you weres

Maxine = I was away for two dayse

Sadie - Did that party get started?

Mexine - I don't know, I think she went back,

Sadie -~ Somebody did.

Maxine « I don't knows I was to meet her at 5 the otyer
day end she didn't show up and I had to leave at
5:30., Johnny said she was in and that she looked
worried but he didn't ask her any questions,

Sadie ~ Are you going to be busy today?

Maxine - I em going tc go downtown, Sadie.

Sadie - 4¥hat time?

Mexine - About 3 or 4 o'clocke

Sadie = Do you want to meet me?

Maxine -« Alright, about 3 o'clock some place.

Sadie - OK, 3 o'clock

Incoming MWK

Woman -« Good morning,

Maxine = Hello, Marie, how are you?

Marie - I am just about alive, I closed all my business
last nighte

Maxine -~ You 414%?

Marie - Yes, somebody else was trying to get ite Couldn't
get eanough moneye

Maxine = Who could it be the only one I can think of would
be Mabel,

Marie - She had & little bad luck last night,

Maxine - Yes, I know, she called me this morninge Got to
expect it once in a while,

Marie = I hope they don't bother me until I can get started.

Maxine - They won't. Did you get it all fixed up right?

Merie = I got it filed in cowrt and took possession at 4:30
this morning. It ok more money than I planned on,

Maxine - It always 4oes take more than you figure on,

Marie - Had to use dlood money to meke it and I don't want
to get a Jolt until I have a few dollars set aside
for emergencies and I don'twnt to go into dedt,

Maxine « You know how to telk to them,
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12:45 PM

12:47 PM

12:53 PM

12:55 PM

12357 PM

Marie - Yes, I want to see you todey.

Maxine = What time? I have an appointment at 3 o'clock downtowm
and want to buy a cotton dress,

Marie - I have to go to the telephone, gas end light compenies,

Maxine - How would this afternoon about § be?

Marie ~ That would be fine,

Maxine -« Where will I meet you?

Marie = How about Johnny's?

Maxine - Alright, then 5§ o'clock at Johnny's.

Outgoing MAin 2645 ' MIK
Hung up before receiving answer,

Outgoing MAin 2645 RAG

Johnny -« Is Mr, Heslip in?

Heslip « Hello,

Jobhnny - Jesse, this is Johnnie Thomas. I got pinched for
speeding on the high level dbridge last night. I
bave to eppear the 23rd.

Heslip - Who pinched you?

Johnny - A fellow nemed Meske or Meeker, W¥Who will be on the
bench the 23rd?

Heslip = Ramcy should be. How fest were you going?

Johnny - He said 50, but he didn't pace me and I don't think
I was going that fast, but I didn't argue with him,
I passed an accident and Sergeant Livingston wes there
and told this copper to chase me, He said I passed up
8 cers, It was 1C o'clocke

Feslip « Well, I'll talk to Ramey,.

Johnny = Well don't do anything till I call you back. I'll see
who the cop ise

Heslip = Alright, Johnny

Outgoing ADams 5050 MWK
Men = Cad

Johnny = 2105 Warren

Man - Right away Johnny, thanks,

Outgoing ADams 1930 WK
Operator - What number ere you calling, please?
Johnny = I got the wrong number,

Outgoing ADams 1932 MK

Man - Hello

Johnny - Hello, Chalerick (phonetic)

Chalerick « Yes. "

Johnny - Johnny, I stopped in yesterday but you weren't in,
Chalerick - They told me,

Johnny - I want toc get a look at before you sterted or ite
Chalerick = Yes,

Johnny - I can't now, are you going tc be in about 3 or 4 otclocke.

Chalerick « Yes, all day.



1:33 P

1:45 M
9:36 TN

Johnny - I'1l stop then.

Outgoing MAin 2768
Mexire = Hello
» . Repeated hello (No answer)

mcming No answer
» ] ]
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July 17, 1936

12:17 s Outgoing MAin 0596 RAG
Maxine « Is Johnny there?
Irvin =« No, downstairs,
Maxine - Tell him I called. Nothing important,

12:36 AM Outgoing MAin 0596 RAG
Jobhnny « I was down at Melrose's to get the pliers.
Maxine = Be careful, I don't want you to jam it up.
Johnny = Alright, I will, I°'ll be home in an hour,

10:20 AM Outgoing ADenms 2114 MWK
Man - Cad
Johnny = ¥hat time is it please?
Man - Twenty after tens

11:45 AM Outgoing MAin 0596 WK
Man =« Hello
Johnny e« Irvin?
Man « Yes,
Johnny « Anybody cell me?
Irvin - No, Johnny.
Johnny - Did you get & psper?
Irvin « Yese
Dohnny = Is there anything in it about ghe strike bdeing
settled?
Irvin « I don't know, Johnny.
Johnny « Nothing on the first page?
Irvin -« I 41dn't see anything,
Johnny =~ If anybody calls I'21 be down before one o'clock
Irvin - Alright, Johnny.

11355 AM Outgoing Number not recorded MWK

Mane- = Cad

Johnny ~ Greenie (phonetic)

Greenie = Yes,

Johnny - Will you go to Alma's apartment egain and tell ber

to call me?

Greenie - Does she know your number?

Johnny - Adams 1556, wait a minute tell her to call me at my
Place,

Greenie - Alright, Johnny

Johnny = You charge that trip to me and about Saturday or
Monday, I'll give you some moneye

Greenie -~ (key doke Johnnye

f 12307 PK Outgoing ADams 1932 | MK
‘ Men - Hello

Maxine = Hello, Mr. Chantoff?

Chantoff - Yes,



12:25 PM

12:29 PM

12:33 M

( C

Maxine - How long are you going tc be there?
Chantoff = Is Johnny coming down?

Kexine = Yee, he said he'd be there in 15 minutes, .
Chantoff -~ I'1l be here, . .
Maxine - Alright,

Incoming 1JK

Maxine - Hello

Woman - Mexine?

Maxine -« Yes,

VYiomen = This is Alma

Mexine = Yese

Alma -~ Diad Johnny want me to call him,

Maxine - Yes, he'll be at his place in a few minutes, right now
you can get him at Adams 1932, he will be at the place
in a few minutes,

Alma = Maybe you would call him for me and tell him I can't goe

Maxine =« No,

Alma = You know Johnny and can explain it to him, he asks so

many questions, why, where and gets excited

Maxine « Alright, I*l1 tell him,

Alma - John doesn't like the sound of it s0 thank Johnny for me,

Maxine - Alright, Alma,

Outgoing MAin 0596 WK

Man - Hello

Mexine « Irvin

Irvin - Yes

lfaxine -~ As soon as Johnny comes in tell him to call me up.
Irvin - Alright, sure,

Incoming 0K

Maxine - Hello

Johnny - Hello

Mexine - Did you go over there?

Johnny = Yes, I got a suit and topcoat.

Mexine - What kind?

Johnny « Blue

Maxine = You have two like that why get them all alike?

Johnny = Alright -you call him up and tell him I don't want them,

Mexine - I will not call him,

Johnny - Alright then,

Maxine = Alma called and said she can't keep that appointment.
John doean't like the sound of it,

Johnny - No?

Maxine - No, now that he has a little job,

Johnny = I forgot to bring that sicket with me.

Vaxine - What ticket?

Johnny =~ The one I wanted to give tc Jacke

Mexine - Alright, I*ll look for ite

Johnny = Bring it down when you get ite



‘ 12:40 ¥

1342 PM

12:47 PM

Incoming MIX

Mexine - Hello

Sadie -« Hello, how are you?

Mexine - Alright, how are you?

Sadie = Hot again

Yexine - Yes it is

Sadie - Ida left me

Maxine - Ida?

Sadie - Yes, the day maid

¥axine - Yes?

Sadie = Must heve gone to Marie's.

Maxine - No, 1 was talking to her last night at 6 o'clock
and she is going to0 handle it herself with a
colored girl,

Sadie = I was supposed to meet you at 5§ and I won't be

able to make it now

Maxine =« That's alright,

Sadie - Remember where we had potato pancakes

Maxine « Yes

Sedis « Well, I ordered dinner for the two of us for

tonight at 8, Can you meet me there?

Maxine - I guess so, Sadie,

Sadie - I am going to try to get

Maxine = She's alright a little nichoge iphonetic - Jewieh
word) but she built Mabel's place up

Sadie - Tell I'1ll see you there at sig

Yaxine = Yes, alright,

Incoming MJK
Johnny « Hello

laxine = Hello

Johnny - Yes

Maxine « I can't find thet slip

Johnny - That the hell kird of a joint is that?
Mexine - I lcoked all over and can't find it.
Johnny « ¥hat 414 you do with it? Tear it up?
Maxine - No, the last I saw of it, it was in your hand,
Johnny = I'll come out and look for it myself
Mexine - Alright

Johnny - Alright

Incoming MWK

Johnny « Hello

Maxine - Hello

Johnny - Suppose you look in your purse.

Mexine = I'll look all over. If you told me yesterday 1
would bave put it away for yous

Johnny = You told me you were putting it away.

Mexine - Alright, I'll look all over for it

Johnny - Are you going to cell me?

Maxine - Yes, Alright,
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12:50 P Outgoing Adams 0654 WX
Woman - Hello
Marine - Hello May?
Yay - Yes
Mexine - Is Viola there
May - Yes
Woman - Hello
Mexine « Hello, Viola
Viole - Yes, mem. (Talked about getting a size 213 dog
collar and that's all,)

12:55 PM Outgoing MAin 0596 WK
Johnny = Hello .
Maxine = Hello, Johnny
Johnay - Yes,
Maxine « I can't find that
Johnny - Alright, never mind
Maxine - Alright,

12:57 PM Incoming MWK
Johnny and Maxine talked and argued more about the
speeding ticket and Mexine cried.

1:10 Pt Qutgoing ADams 1932 'a).¢
Men = Hello
Mexine - Hello, Mr, Chantoff?
Man « }r, Chantoff just went out for lunch
Maxine = %hat time will he be back?
Man - About half an hour,
Maxine « I*1ll call back
Man « Alright

1:15 PM Incoming WK

Maxine -~ Hello

Woman - Hello, Maxine?

Maxine -~ Yes

Woman - This is Betty

Maxine - Yes

Betty - Is it alright to talk to you?

Maxine = Sure

Bstty ~ Haldermsn and another cams in and one went one way
and Halderman caught me on the bed, the man pleaded
with him and 4id evsrything but cry so he left him
go and told me he would be back every hour for the
rest of the day tomorrow and Sunday.

Mexine « Are you sure it was Halderman?

Betty « Yes, he told us his name and he was in hers before
kidding.

Maxine = Don't you keep the door locked?




1:28 P

1:30 ™M

Betiy - No, Jenny said it wasn't naecassary,
Maxine = I'11 call her right awaye. :
Betty = Will you call me dback? o
Maxine - Yes, in the meantime you look the back dcor and when
you have a customer have Viola watching out so that

when she sess a uniform she can tell you o
Betty = Will he do anything? i
Maxine - We know him, he is a schnegie (phonetie - Jewish),
Betty - Ho was here before and I didn't know whether he was

kidding or not,
Maxine = Are you alone?
Betty -~ No, May is here,
Mexine = Keep the back door locked tight, I told you amd

and let Viole keep watch,

Betty = Alright,
Maxine - Don't jave your things off,
Betty = What 4o you mean?
Maxine -« Keep your dress on
Betty = Alright
Maxine = I'1ll ecall you back
Betty - Alright, Maxine,

Outgoing ADams 3658 MJK
" No answer
Outgoing 110 WX

Operator = This is long distance

Maxine -~ I'd like to get the Reno Beach Club at Reno Beach
Operator = Your number please

Maxine « Adams 1556

Operator - The number is 532, I'1l call you.

Incoming MWK
Man - Hallo

Maxine = Hello is Benny Dave there?

Man - Benny Dave?

Maxine - Yes

Man « He is out to the cottage right now

Maxine « Can you get a message to him

Man - Yes

Maxine -~ Have him call Adams 1556

Outgoing Adams 4941 K
Woman « Hello
Maxine « Let me speak to Virginia please
Woman « Just a minute
Homen « Hello
Mexine = Virginia?
Virginia « #ho 1s this?
Maxine = Maxine
Virginia « Bello sweetheart
Mexine - What time does Lena get down
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Virginia = I don't know,

Mexine - Tell her to call me if she czlle

Virginia = Alright

Maxins - Do you know Sadie's telephone number

Virginlia - No

Maxina - She gave it to me but I never had occasion to use it.

1:32 PM Outgoing Adams 0655 MK

Woman « Hello

Maxine =~ Betty?

Woman - Just a minute I'1ll call her

Betty - Hello

Maxine - Hello, I called up the cottage and left word for
Jenny to call me

Betty = Yes

Maxine - In the meantime I wondered if they were down on the street

Betty = I don't know

Mexine - You don't know Sadie's telephone number do you?

Betty = No, jJust 2 minute 1s {t&

Maxine « No that's the 0ld number she has an unlisted phone now,

Betty = Oh, I ses,

Maxine = Is Viola busy

Betty - No

Maxine « Will you bave her walk down the street and tell Sadie to
call me and if she isn't thers to get the phone number?

‘Betty =~ Alright

Maxine - Was that party around loocking for Jenny before?

Betty - Yes about 2 or 3 weeks ago

¥exine ~ Was she there?

Betty « Noo

Maxine - Was it befors the first?

Betty ~ Yes

Maxine - Well he was just looking for something

Betty = Yes

Mexine - Yes, but he hed no right to do it that waye Our boys
are supposed to be there; that was the agreement

Betty = Yes

Maxine = In the meantime do what I told you and when I get hold
of Jenny I'1l call you back

Betty = Alright

140 PM Incoming } 7).¢
Maxine « Hello
Man « Hello
Maxine - Hello Benny?
Benny -~ Yes
Maxine ~ I suppose I distmrbed you?
Benny « Yes
Mexine = Do you suppose you could get hold of Jemny for me?
Benny = Is she down here?
Mexine - Yes
Betty = I can get hold of her
Maxine - Will you please and have her call me at the apartment?




1345 P

1:50 pM

Benny - The same nwmber I called?
Maxine - Yes,

Benny - Alright

Maxine - Alright, thanks Benny.

Outgoinag MAin 0116 MJK

Women « Hello :

Mexine - Hello Fanay?

Fanny « Yes

Maxine « How are you?

Fanny - How are you?

Maxine - Was anybody there

Fanny - No

Maxine = The reason I called was one of the sergeants and a
uniform were to our place

Fanny - Yes, how long ago

Maxine = About a half an hour ago

Fanny - Yes, don't you know who it is?

Maxine - Yes, we know but we have enough troudble as it is so keep
your eyes open

Fanny « Alright, thanks, I will

Maxine -« Goodbye

Incoming WK

JMaxine - Hello

Women -« Hello, it's me

Maxine - Is anybody down there

Sadie = No

Kaxine - Well, one of the sergeants was to our plece

Sadie - Yes

Maxine -~ Sadie, I don't know why you don't have your telsephone
listed

Sadje - Well, I gave you the number, Adams 0644

Maxine - But somebody else might want to talk to you

Sadie - I'1ll go down and tell them to list it

Maxine = You should 4o that

Sedie « I'll tell you what I'1ll find out who it is and let you know

Maxine -« We know who it is but we can't have things going on like
that

Sadie - Who is it?

Maxine = Halderman, the 014 man dnd another uniform and he means
business; said he would be back every hour,

Sadie = Yes, well I'11 find out and let you know tonight., You'll
be there at six won't you?

Maxine - Yes, is everything prepared

Sadie - Yes, I ordered it,



1:58 PM

2:00 P

2:02 P¥

2:04 PM

Incoming MK
Maxine = Hello

Operator - Hello is this Adams 1556%
Mexine - Yes

Operator « Just a minute

Woman - Hello, Maxine?

Maxine - Yes

Jenny - What is 1t?

Maxine = You call Betty and she'll explain
Jenny - What is it®? Trouble?

Mexine « I can't talk on the phone

Jenny ~ Alright. I shovld call Betty
Maxine = Yes, she'll explain

Jenny - Alright, Goodbye,

Incoming WK

Maxine « Hello

Johnny - Listen, 4o you think that Helen is home yet?

Mexine = I don't know

Johnny - Call her, will you?

Maxine = Alright, we had some more trouble today

Johnny - Another pinch

Maxine - Almost. You know who it was, Sergeant Halderman,
the 014 man he copped the last prize

Johnny « Well for Christ's sake what do they want another
pinch

Mexine - I guess so

Johnny = I may have to run out to the Eillcrest. Will
you cell me ?

Maxine - Alright

Outgoing 113 MWK

Maxine « Will you plegse give me the number of Miss
Helen Marks on Locust Street?
Operator - One moment please I am looking for the number,
It is MAin 5459

Outgoing ADams 0655 WK
Maxine - Hello Betty

m! had k’ &!.

Maxine - Did Jenny call?

May = Yes

Maxine -~ What did she say?

May - She said to tell them to go to hell,
Maxine - I wonder if she would tell them that
May - We told her to tell them herself

Outgoing MAin 5459 No answer WK



2:05 M

2:00 A

2:15 pi

2:17 PN

2:25 PM

Outgoing MAin 0596 MK

Maxine = Hello

Johmuy = Hello

laxine = I tried to get that party, but there was no answer

Johnny « Well, if I sbould cell from the Hillcrest and esk
you to try to get that party you pretend like you trhd
and then call me back and tell me you couldn't,

Maxine « Alright

Outgoing MAin 0596 WK

Maxine = Hello, honeys

Johnny « Yes -

Maxine - Will you call up and see how long that party works. I
think he goes off at S,

Johnny = Alright

Maxine -« I called up and the girls said that Jenny told them
to tell him if he cams back to go to hell

Johnny - Yes

Maxine - And ons of the girlsgoke up and told her to tell him
herself that he would prodbably take it better from ber
than thenm

Johnny - Call ms back

Maxine = Alright, in ahout ten minutes

Johnny = Alright

Outgoing MAin 0596 MWK
Johnny - Hello

Mexine = Hello

Johnny -« 8 o'eclock

Mexine - Alrighte I am going to call Chantoff now,
Johnny « Alright

Outgoing Adams 1932 ) Ta) o
Maxine talked at length with Mr. Chantoff concerning a suit ana
topcoat ordered by Johnnmy, told him she would stop imn to see
the material

Outgoing Adams 0655 WK

Woman « Hello

Maxine - Hello Viola?

Woman - This 18

Maxine - Is Betty or May busy

Woman - May is busy

Maxine - Let me talk to Betty

Woman ~ Hello

Mexine - Betty?

Betty - Yes

Mexina - I called and that party goee off work at 3 o'clock

Betty = Yes

Maxine - I'll be down before you girls go off work at 5 o'elock
and talk to you.
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Betty - Alright, Maxine o

Mexine = It's alright for Jenny to tell them to go to hell
beczuse she knows them, but you don't,

Betty -~ That's what I figured. No use to defy him end say
take me down, R

Maxine = I would 1ikt to tell him to go to hell myself, but . .-~

you bave to use your head R

2:45 M Outgoing Adams 1181 WK
Maxine ordered a $1,98 mattress cover to be delivered in
the morning (July 18) to Mrs, John Thomas, 2105 Warren,
apartment #5

2:50 PM Incoming WX

Maxine - Hello

Lena - Hello, how are you Maxine?

Maxine - Alright, how are you?

Lena - Ringing wet. I em in a phone bdooth

Maxine - They called me up from the house; a sergeant amd
a uniform came in and caught them playing cards
and wanted to nmke a pinch

Lena = Yes

Maxine = I culled the cottage and she called back and
told them to tell them to & to hell if they came
back, you know he said he would be back every houre

Lena ~ She called up the other day and (couldn't understand)

Maxine « She don't care, Lena,

Lena - No, it's murder

MYexine - Found two people playing cards.

Lena - Yes, you know how it is. When the landlady is not thers

how the workers feel

Maxine - Yes, I know

Lena -~ Did she give you the $10

Maxine - No, I was sitting there for a couple of hours yester-
day and he wes off and was ribbing her about her
having to work and he 4idn't, but I told her that she
had a businsess to take care of and he only had a job,

Lena = It's murder

Maxine - She is not interested. &he wouldn't even go in the
back room to get the money out of the machine

Lena - No?

Maxine = I told her if she d41dn't, some polocks might get it
and then when she d4id take about $30 worth of
nickels out of it she said she was too hot to count
it, dut I t°1d her that I was never too hot to count
money

Lena = has & birthday Sunday and that only leaves me
one girl,

Maxine - That's too bad, you know when things fell last week
she said it was the hot weather,

Lens «~ She doesn't czre,




3:25 PM

3:55 B!

3356 P!

4 P

4:03 PM

4:28 A

AL e fup e e g

Maxine - You know when you make an appointment to plszv ocards
and don't show up the other players leave too,
Lena « How did Mesbel make out?
Mexine « I don't know for sure. I have to get dressed and go
downtown and pay her telephone bill,
Lena « How late are you going to be downtown tomorrow?
Maxine - That woman will be here cleaning, so i1'll have to .
stay with her
Lena = I called her up last milkht and told ber to give you the
210 -
Maxine - I am not worrying about that
Lena - I have an appointment with the hairdresser at 2:30
tomorrow
Maxine = Well, call me up when you are thru there and I'2l
meet you
lena « Alright, Maxine

Outgoing ADams2121 JVM
Women - Bdison Company
Maxine - What time does office for peying bills close?

Woman - § PM

Outgoing Adams 0331 IV

lexine - Could I make en appointment for 3:30 PL tomorrow for
& wave? This is Mrs, Thopas

¥Woman - Does it make any difference who takes care of you?

Maxine - No -

Woman - Alright at 3:30 tomorrow afternoon with Louise McBride

Outgoing Main 6221 J™
Man = Knight Cad

Mexine -~ Time please

Man « 3:56 PM

Incaming I

Rosie = Where can I get some corned beef?

Mexine - I can get it for you

Rosie = I need it this evening

Maxine « You cean get it at the cormer of Bancroft and Vermont,
Betty Budlows.

Rosie = Can you get bread and everything there?

Maxine = Yes, thcy have everything there, Rosie.

Rosie = Alright, goodbye.

Outgoing MAin 6221 JV
Man - Enight cab

Women - Send me a cab, This is laxine

Man - Alright, right away,

Incoming No answer MWK
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| PHONE, EDWARJ RETICKER, CITY EDITOR, CHICAGO EVENING AMERICAN, ADVISE

THAT SINCE LAST ARTICLE APPEARED JN AMERICAN REGARDING AGENTS SURVEIL=
lUBBINS, THE DOCTOR HAS BEEN

* RECEIVING NUMEROUS MYSTERIOUS TELEPHONE CALLS, CALLER ALWAYS DESIRING
TO KNOW WHETHER THE DOCTOR IS IN. LAST NIGHT fOCTOR CUBBINS RECEIVED

LANC* IN HOME OF DOCTOR euSfmmY

A CALL FROM A PERSON WHO STATED HE WAS DOCTO KENNEDY OF NEW YORK.

\\ég WHEN ADVISED THAT DOCTOR CUBBINS WAS AT SAINT LUKES HOSPITAL DOCTOR
:;’KENNLDY, WHO WAS DRIVING A FORD CAR WITH NEW YORK LICENSE, NUMBER

S
Al

é) ;UNKNOWN, ENDEAVORED TO GAIN ADMITTANCE TO THE HOSPITAL ACCOMPANIED BY

= %SEVERAL OTHER INDIVIDUALS, BUT WAS REFUSED ADMITTANCE. ACCORDING TO
- i
E %fRETICKER, DOCTOR CUBBINS HAS RECEIVED NO THREATS OF ANY KINDe. RETICKER

ALSO ADVISES STATES ATTORNEYS OFFICE HAS BEEN NOTIFIED. NO ACTION
WILL BETAKEN BY THIS OFFICE UNLESS INSTRUCTED OTHERWISE
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REFTZRENCE: Report of Special Agent E. Jeo Wynn, dated at
Cleveland, Ohio, July 17, 1936,

DETATILS: AT TOLEDO, OHIO

This report eovers the activities of Special Agents

He. Be Dill, E. Jo Wy'nn, Je Ve llurpby, E. J. M.
Re A, Guerin, and M. J. Kavanagh, in connection with the harboring
situation at Toledo, Ohio.

Agents Guerin and Kavanagh are located on the tele-
phone tap of lexine Belmont Thomes, and Agents Dowd and Dill are loca-
ted on the telephone tap of Earl (Ike) Wittenberg.



The following investigation was performed by Special Agents
Jo Vo, Murphy and 2. J. fynn at Toledo, Ohio:

Mrs, Eva Epstein \Shaw, attorney, Spitzer Building, Toledo,
Ohio, was contacted with reference to the investigation mede by the
\Toledo Social Hygiene Council, in 1934, dealing with vice conditions,
and she referred Agents to Mr, W. E,. 7ﬁccmre, a professor at the
University of Toledo, and present President of the Toledo Social Hygiene
council,

Mr. McClure was ocontacted at the University of Toledo on July
21, 1936, and stated that in March, 1934, the Coun¢il engaged the ser-
vices of investigators thrdugh the Revsrend Harlan‘frost, to make a sur-
voy of the vice conditions in Toledo. He loaned Agents a copy of the
investigation, and pertinent information contained therein is set out

e below,

y N The following quotations are taken from the summary of the
S report:

o "For many years Toledo has had the reputetion of deing a

e e ¥ wide open city."

"The prostitutior uvrncerworld likewiee edmit thet their af-
feirs dc not always run smoothly, as onme put it 'mo racket doese?
Eowever, they boast that any interruption in business, 'tightening up, '
!"‘"“" or application 'of heat! is short lived,"™

"Not only those engaged directly or indirectly with the busi-
; . ness of prostitution, but also meny other persons claim thet police
f protection exists and further allege that no brothel may operate without
A fpaying off.'®

"When the prevalence of pervert practices was discussed with
several brothel keepers, they admitted quite frankly that the *johns?
(customers) demand 'French' (pervert) girls, and that a 'straight girl?
(non-pervert) would starve to death, One madem said in substance,

t *5% no matter what they look like, I can't take them in, We've got
to have friendly, accomodating girls. * * *, The girls have to be two-
way girls, otherwise we lose money.' In commenting upon the proportion
of perverts and nop-perverts demanded by the trade, she said, ' ***
Just sbout ninety-eight percent of the customers went French girlse'

The report reflects that the investigators contacted the bell
boys at most of the hotels in Toledo, Ohio, and found that they could
either find prostitutes in the hotel, or that the bell boys could furnish
them, with the exception of the Commodore Perry and Ft. Meigs Hotelse
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The investigetors visited thirty-nine houses of prostitutiom,
wlere ninety-zceven (88 white, 9 megro) prostitutes were interviewed, or
lesrned about, end of this number only four (2 white, 2 negro) were
*straight", th=t is non-perverts, the other ninety-three being two-wzy
girls offering their services at prices ranging from $1 to #3.

The invecstigators offer the following conclusions in their
report: %It can be readily observed that little or no law enforcement
80 far as commercialized prostitution is concerned exists in Toledo.
Prostitution resorts operate in defiance and violation of the law, and
there is, no doudbt, but that its existence is a mensce to the generel
health and welfare of the commnity.®

At 4:30 P. M. on March 26, 1934, an investigator engaged
the driver of Yellow Cab #154, license C-27-154, in conversation about
houses of prostitution end the conversation turned to the guestion of
protections To quote from the report:

"] (investigator) said, *Why is each house texed?' He
enswered, *Well, they get a split on the bueiness that is done, but i
is paid in sort of a lump sum. Some housee pay $50,00 a month, some more,
I happen to know because I used to pel around with e friend of mine who
was on the vice squad. He was thrown off a little while ego, and boy,
that fellow had plenty of jack that he collected. But the reason they
got rid of him was in a certain place where he was getting dough from,
he wanted (a certain politicien) a eplit, he refused to give it to him
and he (the politicien) got him out of the job.' I said, 'Do you think
any of it is going to Klotz (tke meyor of Toledo).' He answered, *No,
be wouldn't bendle it at all, but the guy who is head of the vice aguad, "
a fellow hy the name of Timiney, gets a big slice of it, It doean't il
only come from the whores, but it alsv tomes trom the gamblers, You
see, there are plenty of gambling joints in this town. Now, you take
over there right mext door to the Cormodore Hotel that is one of the
biggest gambling jointe in town., (This evidently refers to th&Superior
Sports Center, opereted by Benny\&u'ris referred to in previous reports
on the BREXID case.) They bet on the horses, they've got a regular
boerd there. They play bleck jack and other gemes, They pay off plentye
Then take the other places, they all bhave to dig in, To show you how
openly they run, if you ever happen to @ into the writing room of the
Commodore Perry Hotel, look ocut thru the window you can look right into
the joint and see them gambling, Now if there wasn't a dbig pay off they
would not be opereting that openly would they?' I said, 'l suppose you
are right.! He answered, 'I know I am, This sure is a great town for
that, If a fellow or & woman starts to open a joint the first thing they
do {8 to oome in and knock it off, then they make arrangements as to how
much the pey off is going to be. After that you don't hear from them,'*



"
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The report describes the above-mentioned texi cab driver
as an American, about 35 years of age, five feet six inchbes in height,
145 pounds, light blonde hair, blue eyes, rather triangular face, some-
what prominent ears, somewhet crooked and yellow teeth, and weering &
uniform of the cab company.

Inasmuch as the Algeo\Hotel has entered into the BREKID in-
vestigetion in view of the fact that members of the Barker-Karpis mob
stopped there in 1934, that part of the report dealing with the vice
investigetion at the Algeo Hotel is being quoted in full as follows,
it eppeering that the investigator called at the hotel about midnight
on Merch 26, 1934:

"About midnight I entered this second class (or third class)
hotel and spoke to the colored bell boy and elevator operator.

"] said I wae fixing to go down the line tonight dut it
had been reining 80 hard I just didn't want to take the chance., He
said, 'Were you looking for e woman?' I replied, 'Yes.' And he asked,
*What room?* I said, 'Oh, I'm not registered here, I'm at one of the
otker hotels.,' He asked, 'Would you take & room if I showed you & nice
girl?: I have two of them.' I said, Yes, I think I would.* He then
said, 'Get into the elevator.' I got in and he took me to room 403,
opened the door and seid, 'Wait in here a moment.' I saié, 'Whose room
is 1t?' He answered, 'Nobody's, I'1ll just bring the girl down here, you
can see her, and then you can go downstairs and register.' I said, 'How
about the hotel, won't they object?' He replied, 'Absolutely not.'

*Within a few moments I was joined by an unknown prostitute,
who solicited me offering to commit sexual intercourse or perversion
for $3.00, I informed her, after this brief conversation, that I
would secure & room in about an hour, and then tell the boy and have
hir di{rect her to me, She agreed it would be setisfactory. I asked
her her name and she answered, 'Well, the boy will know who you want,®
and we parted, )

*"Upon returning to the elevator the bell boy said, *Did
you like her?' I said, 'Yes, I am going over to my hotel to get a
check cashed, I am coming back to register, then I'll have you fix
me up.' He enswered, 'Fine, boss, she's a nice little number and
she?l]l take care of youe' I then left,"

The report described the above-mentioned bell boy as about
25 years of age, five feet eight inches in height, 135 pounds, black,
kinky hair, dark eyes, long sideburns, light, yellow complexion, even
and yellow teeth, wearing a white coat and blue trousers.



The report reflects that on March 22, 1934, tre investigatcr
at four Pe Me visited a house of prostitutkon at 615 !fchigan Street,
allegedly opereted by a madem known as Mrs, Rhineherdt, who also at
thet time operated, according to the report, a house of prostitution
next door at 617 Michigan Street. The report reflects that the in-
vestigator found one lone prostitute; that he engaged her in conversa-
tion with reference to the prostitution racket. To quote from the
report:

*] asked, 'How 18 the law (police) treating you?' She
answered, °‘Toledo has always been an easy town to work im, but the
last two weeks, the law has been a little hot.! I asked her what
she meant by that and she replied, 'The head of the vice squad, Timiney,
sent out an order telling us to cut out tapping (on the windows). He
told Mrs, Rhinehardt, the madam, that {f anything like that took place
he was going to close the joint, * * *, I said, 'Well, outside of
window tepping the police don't object if you operate®?' She answered,

Why_should they, they're getting t I asked her what she meant
by QW% gambler in town who are
running, they all bave¥6 kick in-toTiminey., There wes o _time when __

ee of us _;g_to two nr.&hreemedfaﬂox@. _Now, of ocourse, no

such Money is being made, and the pay off is much amaller. But the

poorest joint gives anywhere from fifteen twantt_t_i_v\e.:

The report describes the unknown prostitute as white, and an
American about 35 years of age, five feet four inches in height, 120
pounds, bobbed and curled, black and gray hair, gray eyes, triangular
face, sallow complexion, crooked nose, uneven, spaced, and yellow teeth,
wearing a soiled dlack and red dress,

/

The report sets out that on March 22, 1934, the investigator

called at the house of prostitution of J'eanhord, 352 Nebraske Street,
under the guise that he was looking for a girl friend fram Detroit, who
was supposed to be {n some house of prostitution in Toledo, and incidental-
ly, it mey be stated that the investigator used this pretext in most of
the houses of prostitution he visited, which thus afforded him an excuse
to go in, and, while in, engage the madam or prostitutes in conversation.
He engaged Jean Ford in conversation and Jean, apperently taking him for

@ "boychick" (a pimp), told him she could use another girl, which opened ,
np the conversation with reference to activities of the law, M/ I
Ford_ptated,*“They- an.&ﬁ;ng.g\li_ttle\h%g_b&windw tapping. * * ¥, A
I wes_oply talking to tke boss the other day_and lie . told me that He was ‘\»
going to heul in cver?foin’c “where they tapped ¥ I said, "Wh "#ho do you_ .
mean by the » boss?*_She repifed, ° ‘Timiyyrﬂﬂ heag_or the vice “squad __
and a ‘damn good 8 -cout."‘rhe“‘hvﬂlgator then inquired of Jean Ford
- sbout the danger of having a girl friend of his working at the place
i knocked off if he put her in there, whereupon Jeen Ford interrupted him




end said, *There is no such thing as & knock off down here, ell of tlrese

joints give jn. 1've been in the town for years and I know just the _ i

wey the land lays.® I (the investigstor) said, "Is the pay off bigee Y
She seid, "Enough.® I said, "I heard Timiney hes got his hand out all

the time." She answerdd, "He is no different than the rest, Vhen you '

are in the racket you got to pay until the game is called,”

~—

The report describes Jean Ford as an American, 35 years of
age, five feet six inches in height, 125 pounds, bleached dlonde, bobbed
and curly bhair, blue eyes, olive complexion, even, white teeth, and wore
Nile green lounging pejamas,

It appears from the report that the investigator, on March
22, 1934, visited the ocolored houses of prostitution operated by
BeatriceNFuller at 111 South Erie Street. The investigator engaged
Begtrice Fuller in oconversation about pay offs, and she said, "Of
course,.-you have got to pays It Varies BomeWwiat with the business dome.
I have Very little dealings with the officials, I do as they ask me,
I don't talk, I keep my nose clesn, and I get along with them very woll.q ’
* ¥ & The man who_is bead of the orims pravention-end-vice squad by the &
name of Timiney.tells us that everything is all right; that he ~
cont inue working, but they fsn't to be any tapping on the windows. A
couple of Weeks ago, a man committed suicide because he lost about 320
or $30 in a big gambling house and they had to start a drive to clean
up. But thatt's pretty well forgotten about now., So you see this
business like every other business has its ups and downs."

Beatrice Fuller indicated to the iavestigator that she had
been at the same location for twenty-four years and that she dealt
exclusively in negro girls of the high yellow type and catered to the
white male trade.

On March 24, 1934, the investigator called at the Riverside
Sotel, 921 Sumit Street, and there engaged the madamN\Paulina, in
conversations (This is evidently Pauline Rienstein)e The place is
described as a large brick building which bore a sign representing it
to be a hotel, with a false cigar store front, and during business
hours a woman sat behind the counter and beckoned men in from the
strest. The investigator remarked to the madam that this false cigar
front reminded him of Buffalo, wheresupon she became interested and
asked him sbout wvarious people in Buffalo, end hes told her that, "The
Genser Hevra (a Jewish expression meaning the whole group of brothel
keepers) were doing fine in Buffalo,® and they discussed several mutual
acquaintances emong madams in Buffalo, and it appears that Pauline im-
mediately figured that the investigator was a boychick (a pimp), and
she t0ld him he was a "Kleger Mench®" (Jewish expression mesaning smart
man), She got rather friendly with him and told him her place wes open



twenty=four hours a day and she had the best trade in town, dut that
Mayor~Xlotz had some {dea about forming a district, dbut that he should

be "Er zul gerhanged van" (Jewish for, he should be well beaten up,)

She then related that some fellow a few weeks azo kicked himself

(suicide} because he lost money in a gambling joint and the mayor closed

up the joints for a few days, She said, "Well, we were closed up for B,
a couple days, now we are open again, but still they are watéhing a .
1ittle." I (the investigator) said, "Who, the vice squad?" She saig,
"No,_they are my best friends. One my _best friends is the head of — / ‘p
that_squad, Mr, Timineys, One of the finest shamwes (Jewish expression \
meaning policeman) that_afer drew the breath of 1ife, but we've got a_ _
captain, oy, is he a momser (meaning, Oh, is he & dastard], He even

had my eiectric Iightzcut off, but I an gettlng them back tonight.

Timiney is alright, Say, tell me are they paying off in Buffalo?*

I said, "Not that I know of, How about_here?" She answered, "Every _

Joint- hassoerethem”%_L@glmy I asked, “Is the pay _
off-big?" She answered, "Enough, but who ares about the pay off as_

long as _you can run _and meke mousy._This 18 a fine spot, but you kmow

how it is in this game, you can always expect at certain times of the

yoear that thers will bde a little trouble,”™

The report describes Pauline as a Jewess about sixty years
of age, five feoet two inches in heizht, 130 pounds, dark brown hair
streaked with gray, dark eyes, acquiline nose, high cheek bones, un-
aven, decayed, filled teeth, sallow complexion,

The investigator, again on Merch 27, 1934, visited the
Riverside Hotel and found that Pauline was not there, but met a madam
there by the name of Lena Schafel, alias\Caliciana, who advised that
Pauline was 111 that day, and in the discussion Lena told the investiga-
tor that SachelMevine was running the Roxy Hotel, a house of prostitu-
tion, at 716 Cherry Street; that he was a local boy and a good fellow,
Lena said that the pay off there was tremendous, and Sachel Levine was
giving plenty, and that his landlord was a big shot, a dbig politician
and a good friend of the mayor, and that it cost Levina a good deal of

money to run., Whereupon, the investigator asked her {f the mayor bad /
hie hands o ,MQL;Wmed
t)wrmm.:ham with tnewm_!**u_mwsoaamwa e
w/e_standa& course, when the meyor first cams in we were a tle -
fervous, but we_here all bave plenty of backing and they swung the |
myox;_trom one idea to ‘Enother, and now everything is all right., The

only trouble is with the hewspapers. They came out t and they started
blasting and then we got to soft pedal a little, just as it was a few

weeks ago when & man cormitted suicide, The order cams out that we

would have to close. Well, we were closed for s day, We've bdeen

working every day eince, but the head of the squad sent word around

S that we should not put on our lightsew




The investigzator reports that as he was talking vith Lena,
8 very corpulent woman drove up in a taxi cab and was introduced as
Nirginia, and Lena said she was another one of the crowd, and from
the conversation the investigator hed with her it appears she was
also from Buffalo. In this conversation lLena said, "Here they'll_
(mesning the police) talk businesa, _Qu_LLWﬁUM&._
—18 yery 1ittle left for us. * * * It'a all according to bhow mmch
you take 1n, Bome-placas p_;}%i’fl_a,_@gh.,smplaceuzeumm___

* % * Ay you—just iry end 70ld them, they know more about your business
than you do yourself, * * * I't divided up, politicians, shamweses (mean-
ing policemen)s That's the troudle, there are too many in on it That

is what makes them angry, they divide it up into sc meny parts that those
who should get it only get chicken feed, * * * Oh, the hell with him (mean-
ing the man on the beat), what's he got to do with it. Jt's up the line
that you got to feed (meaning higher up police officials). During the
many years that I have been in Toledo, if I had ay

b
peld out, T wouldn't have Wms oday. Am I _rjigif;:
e else,”

Virginfa?7" Virginia repltsd;~*Not only you, but me and everyon
V

————

The report indicates that on March 26, 1934, the investigator
geined entrance to the call house of 'Egu%g},-a% Southard Street,
which he describes as being one of the betfer places of that mature, in
Toledo, Ohio, With reference to the security of the business in Toledo,
the investigator quotes Edith as saying, "It's perfeétly alright here,
the police know I'm in business, I pay for the privilege, so there is
no trouble, * * * That was just a jesture, (referring to the temporary”
suspension order) I have been here eleven years, I've always gotten on
well with them and always will, You know when you run a nice place, don't

tap on the windows, apd when you pay up regularly, why you get what you

pay for."
PR

The report indicates the investigator talked with Edith Barry,
who told him that a2 French date at her house costs him 37,00, but finally
reduced it to $5.00, and for an ell night stand it would cost him $15.,00.

Reverend Harlan Frost advised this investigation was made by
the investigators of the American Social Hygiene Council, and that the
nemes of the investigators were never given to the local organization.
It sppears that the investigation was meds, but the local council of
the Social Hygiene 4id not know it had been made until they got a copy
of the report,

Both Reverend Frost and Mr, McClure advised thawpieu of .
the rather woluminous report had dee shed to former Mayor Klotg,
while-he was still-wmyor 6F Toledo;—and-also to Mr. Prics, who wab ut
| that time Director of Safety, but that eo far as they can deterulne 1o-
I e R T p T @ ——
PSS actt@fﬁa taken by the city offieials. Mr. McClure stated that somes—
" time after the report was submitted to Mayor Klotz, a girl about 13
years of ege was found in a house of prostitution, and the newspapers

blasted the administration about the matter, and that Mayor Klotz, inm
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spite of the fact that he had the report of the Social Hygiene Couneil,-
revealing vice conditions In Toledo, in his possession, dsnied to the
press that he had any ‘nowledge of flagrant oomercialized prostitution

in the eity, - - - -

Both of these gentlemen further advised that ecopies-of the-
report_have been furnishsd to_the present cit y manager of Toledo, and
to the present Chief of Police Allen, and they expected some action to
be taken, but from their own observation, at the present ¥ims, commer—=
cialized prostitution-is bheing practiced flagrantly, In this connection,
they stated that the ministers and good citizens of Toledo have adopted
a passive attitude and 40 not become at all excited over eonditions, and
it is only at infrequent intsrvals that the newspapers, when something
sensational occurs, blast forth about vice and corrupt conditions, only
to have the publicity subside after a short time, and then the same 0ld

routine of vice and corruption continues on. -
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3 The following investigation wee conducted by Speciel Agents
X, J, Wynn end J., V, Murphy at Toledo, Ohio, on July 17, 1936:

g Reference is made to the report of Speciml 4Agent E. J.

: Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio, dated July 17, 1936, wherein on pages 28 and

29, is set forth en interview with Reverend Charles B, Harrisom, North
Methodist Episcopal Church, 32 East Tompkins Street, Columbus, Ohio,
relative to an investigation mede by him, while located in Toledo,

Ohio, covering vice and corruption in the city of Toledo, In this inter-
view Reverend Harrison stated he had misplaced his copy of the report om
this investigation, and e ocopy might be secured from Reverend Harlan
Frost, head of the Council of Churches, Toledo, Ohio.

Reverend Barlan Frost wes interviewed by Agenis at his office,
405 Richardson Building, Toledo, and he stated he had but one ocopy of
the report covering investigetion of vice and corruption in the eity of
Toledo, which investigation was eonducted personally by Charles
B, Harrison, now located In_Columbus, Ohio, &nd he promised Reveren
Harrison that he would not part with same., At request of Agents,
Reverend Frost stated he would communicate with Reverend Harrison and
gecure his permission to furnish Agents with a copy of the report, or
loan them his copy to have a copy made, and that Agents might call upon
him, Reverent Frost, about the middle of the week beginning July 20th,
at which time he expected to have a reply from Reverend Harrison.
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
E. J. ynn end J, V. Murphy at Toledo, Ohio, July 23, 1936:

As get out in report of Special Agent E., J. %ynn, dated at
Cleveland, Ohio, July 17, 1936, Special Agent D. P, Sullivan at
Columbus, Ohio, interviewed the Reverend Cherles B, Harrison, a minis-
ter of the North Methodist Episcopal Church, who was formerly a
Methodist minister in Toledo, Ohio, and in the capacity of such a
minister, he made a survey of vice and gambling conditions in Toledo,
Ohio, and in the interview with Agent Sullivan, Reverend Harrison ad-
vised that copy of his survey could be obtained from the Reverend
Harlen M. Frost of Toledo.

Reverend Frost loaned Agents a copy of Reverend Harrison's
reporg,,,xfmzﬁﬁ@ﬁw%%

at the ¥ort Meige Hotel, end emong Others present were John Frice,

Safétly Director of the city of Toledo, and some representative of _
Frazler Reams, County Prosecutor., It {s noted that the report is

Qated Jurié 3, 1935, and is in the form of an address,

The report reflects that it essays to cover four specific
phases of the underworld problem in Toledo, namely, vice, slot machines,
gembling houses and protection. It is rather a lengthy report, much of
it conjecture, and, so far as actual vice conditions are concerned,
based =lmost entirely on report of the investigation of commercialized
prostitiution made for the Toledo Socinl Eygiene Council, reference to
which is mede elsewhers in this report. Suck beiag the case it is not
deemed advisable to copy the entire report, but there is set out herein
only those portions of the report which appear pertinent. In the intro-
duction to the report Reverend Harrison makes the statement, "Much of
this information was obtained only by my pronising that the source of
this information would nmever be revealed. Such will not be revealed
in this paper, or anywhere else."

In another part of the report, with reference to question
of protection of vice by the officials, Reverend Harrison premises
his remarks by the statement, "While many of the following statements
could bardly be proved on the witness stand, I have been surprised how
the underworld almost unanimously agrees upon those who are on the teke."”

As stated, that part of the report dealing with vice is but
a brief resume of the report on commercialized prostitution mede for
the Toledo Social Hygiene Council, however, there appears one allega-
tion of interest in the report of Reverend Barrison, reasding es follows:
*The Oxford\gotel, 825 Summit Street, 1s really not a'hotel and is not
listed in the telephone directory. They have ten girls there. Max
\Flur—er owns this joiat end pays §100.00 per month protsection.” Recent
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investigation conducted by Agente in Toledo, has establishei that
lax Plumer is deceased, and that the Oxford Eotel is operated by
his widow, Anna}lumer.

With reference to slot mechines, the report states that
ir lucas County, Ohio, in 1927, there were about 5,000 slot machines;
that they were in operation in joints end also in legitimate stores,
the proprietors in many instances looking for the profits from the
slot machines to pay the rent bill., It is further g=2ted that during
this period Chief of Police Jennings at Toledo ordered a raid om
slot machines and "in the grand haul they got eizht machines.® It
is stated that the mein persons in the alot machine business were Joe
and Benniq“Fretti, Italians, whose father was a saloon keeper and whose
mother ran a sporting house; that y;or seversl years they dominated the
slot machine business through the’ficme Sales Company on Monroe Street;
that about 1925 a slot machine syndicate was formed and locations wers
parcelled out and that the warious operators, after deducting from the
receipts of their machines enough to cover actual expsnses, placed the
rest of the money into a pool, 25% or 50% of which went to the Fretti
brothers, end after diverting some of the money for protection, the
remainder was divided among the various operators in proportion to
the pumber of machines they had operating; that it was compulsory for
all slot machines to bear stickers of the Acme Sales Compsny in order
to be protected from police interference, It is further set out that
independent operators endeavored to get into the field without enter-
ing into-the combine, but their machines were seized by the police,
end in particuler it is stated that one Williax Bowlus, the operator
of & restaurant at Erie and Adams Street (Notes of Agents: This may
in fact refer to William Poulos mentioned elsewhere in this report)
started as an independent operator without using Acme Sales Company
stickers on his machines, and as a result the police regularly con-
fiscated his slot machines, which action finally forced this operator
into an agreement with the Fretti brothers, who demanded and received
50% of his "take"™ for the use of Acme Sales Company stickers, and the
police confiscations stopped,

The report stated, "It was a common joke that some of the
police had two pay days, one at the Safety Building, and the other at
the Acme Sales Company."

The following is tagoin from the report: "In 1932 the
Prosecuting Attorney, Frazier Reams struck at the slot machine
racket a direct blow. He realized that the best way to rid the city
of this highly dangerous Licovoli modb was to choke off theiﬁ: income,
for that was the only thing they wanted. W%
is said to have received a large campaign éontribution from the

ovolls, was regularly paid by—thém,—treated them with the greatest
coiisideration, dinsd sumptously with them, took them out without hand-
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cuffs, and later testified in behalf of e member of-the mob. The'
Sheriff seemed afrafid to réfuse to lend some asgistance to the :roo‘b-
cuting Attorney. Those in the “knox” say- Mayor ‘Thacher was taking®
thoussands from this mobd. After Thacher's defeat for reelection for
meyor, we find him camped on the doorstep of Governor White, im-
ploring his good friend, the Governor, as a final act of friendship
before he left the Governor's chair, to extend to his dear friend,
Wop\English (Sarafino“Sinatra, Ohio State Penitentiary #67853, men-
tioned on page 25, report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio,
July 17, 1936) clemency and give him life instead of the electric chair.
This was one of Governor White's last acts. Why did Thacher 4o all
this? Timiney, an Irish Catholic, hated that Dago band and rendsred
the Prosecuting Attorney some real service.®

With reference to the commutation of the death sentence
of Wop English to life imprisonment, reporting Agents, in connection
with the present investigation at Toledo, Ohio, have had occasion to
talk with many representative citizens, and the general concensus
of opinion appears to be that Wop English, a local Toledo hoodlum,
although associated with the Licovoli mob, was dnjustly sentenced to
die, while the other members of the Licovoli mob were only given life
sentences, and it is reported that many representative citizens of
Tolado signed petitions requesting the Governor to commute the dsath
sentence to 1life sentenca,

With reference to Sheriff 0'Reilly and the slot machine ’(!
business, the report states, "Sheriff .Tames(O'Reill is & friend ot__'_b_
the slot machine crowd, and lets them xya in the county outaide of
Toledo.__,,Q'Reilly and’ Frotti attended the jtato-hgion_ Gonvention
togéther, The Sheriff thinks slot mechines _nhouldho—licanaed?xﬁ
pemittea to _operate. " Tom ¥Worlend left the city field perbaps be-—
caude his Irish pride would not permit him to pay tribute to that

Dago, Lizovoli, and today he has the concession to operate in the
county and operates there without interference, 0'Railly and Worland _
are E;}/g_}g__be_in_cnhoo&un these slot mechine profits outside the

city Timits." 8lce the
_______———-——/

The report sets out that about the first of the year 1935
municipal court Judge Norris ordered the police to get evidence against
slot machines and to bring in the mechines and the proprietors of
the stores where they were being used, and as a result the legitimate
merchants, fearing arrest because of the order of Judge Norris, ordered
the machines taken out, thus the order of Judge Norris proved a surpris-
ingly effective weapon against slot machine operations in the city of
Toledo. Ths report also indicates that Municipal Judge Murlin likewise
adopted such an attitude, and as a result the Fretti brothers began
dealing in pin b=ll games,
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That part of the report demling with gambling houses is
prefaced by a statement that large gambling houses have flourished
in Tolado for 25 years or more, and the leading proprietor for 20
years was Jimmie Hayes; that for a period of about 12 years, Hayes
and the Fretti brothers were partners. It is indicated that Heyes
at one time was a millionaire, but that about 1930 he moved to
Cleveland, Ohio, and became a partner of Parson McGinty i{n a race
track, bootlegging and boxing ventures in which he lost a fortuns,
and returned to Toledo to recouperate and was finally murdered in
Detroit in 1934, because he would not contribute to the Licovoli
defense fund,

A= of the date of the report, namely, June 3, 1935, the
mein gambling houses are named as follows: The ‘Superior, 120 Superior
Street; The~Buckeye, 227 Superior Street; The.Jovial Club, 631 St.
Clair Street;' TheNRecreation, 5133 Jefferson Street; " uggans, 621
St. Clair Street; YR. & K. Smoke Shop, 428} Superior Street.

-

It is stated in the report that the Jovial Club, 631 St,.
Cleir Street, and The Recreation, formerly located at 220 St. Clair,
but presently q&kslsé Jefferson Street, were owned by Jimmie Hayes,
end that Edward Rarndke was a business partner of Hayes in gambling
activities for: 15 years,

It 18 steted in the report that in 1928 two newspaper
men, namely, "Big Benny”™Harris and "Little Beany" Aronoff came to
Tolado from Detroit for the purpose of entering into the gamdbling
business in wide-open Toledo, and that they started booking horses
in the 200 dlock onm Superior Street, but they finally had a bitter
disagreement and each went his respective way and finally Harris
opened the Superior, 120 Superior Street, and Benny Aronoff opened
the Bu: keye at 227 Superior Street, and these two places took the
spot . gzht with ths Jovial Club as being the ma jor gamdling places
in To. sdo.

The Buckeye is described as occupying the entire second
floor of the dbuilding at 227 Superior Street, and the gamdbling room
is stated to be about 100 feet long and 50 feet wide, devoted to
race horse dbetting, black jack games and card playing, and it is not
uncommon to see as many as 200 men in this gambling room at one time,

Reverend Harrison describes the Superior Sport Center, 120
Superior Street, operated by Benny Harris, as being on the ground
floor and entrance is gained through the front door on which no gnard
is maintained, and immediately inside the door are to be found Black
Jack games, card playing and race bhorse betting, etc. It is stated
that Herris has 42 full time employees.



Cormenting further on the rivalry between Herris and
Aronoff, Reverend Farrison makes the observation that Aronoff was
eble to enlist the aid of the Toledo police on his side, as witness
the following quotations in the report: "One of the most disgraceful
examples of rotten city government was in 1932 when the police daily
marched past the Buckeye and reided and arrested Benny Harris. He
would be taken defore one of the four jokes sitting on our municipal
court bench and at once turned loose, only to have the same thing
done the next day. The *beef' put out against Barris was that he was
in cahoots with Licovoll, The truth was just the opposite. All those
rajide by the police at thet time was because there was a war on between
Herris and Aronoff to force Harris to get off of ponies and stay by
numbers. Aronoff was using the police to try to make Harris bow to him.
Everyone says that layor Thacher, the police, Sheriff Krdger, Licovoli,
most of the gambling houses, and scon thereafter Judge Cole, were all
together in this big racket."™

The report sets out that Licovoli moved in on Toledo in 1931,
strutted around with a $30,000,00 breast chain of large diamonds "that
fairly dazzled in the sun™, and by such a showof splendor endeavored
to subjugate the rackets in Toledo, but that he was unsuccessful so
far as Harris was concerned, and that on one occasion five members of
the Licivoli mob called on Harris and denended that he regularly come
across and pey them, end, as a little inducement, & Licovoli muscle men
by the name of\aSalle stuck & revolver in Ha~is' mouth, aad told him
to either come across or he would blow his head off, and in pulling his
gun out he tore the side of Harris' mouth.

With reference to the numbers game, the report of Reverend
Harrison alleges that this particular racket centers in the Superior
and the Buckeye and bets are accepted from one cent up; that thousands
of people in the city of Toledo pley this game daily, purchasing tickets
at factories, beer places, cigar stores, pool halls, drug stores and many
other places of business,

The report states that the R. & K, Smoke Shop, 4283 Superior
Street, is named after Jaké\?umanorr and Dava‘gaplen, the latter having
died about 1932. The place is described as an upsteirs joint where bets
on horses may be placed and where card games are opersted. It is stated
that this place was mentioned in the triels of the Licovoli gang as a
place where protection money for the Licivoli gang was to be turned in
each month,
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The Recreation, 5133 Jefferson Street, is described as &
eraps joirt with a roulette layout and other gamee of chance, managed
by one of the Levire brothers for the Hayes' interests, but they are
not allowed to book horses or run numbers game,

Ralphﬁ)uggan'a creps joint is described as being located
in the rear of & barber shop at 625 St, Clair Street, and is being
protected by heavily armed guard,

The Joviel Club is described as being the big Hayes' joint,
but Ed Warndke is the menager, entirence being gained through a restau-
rant end it is steted that the place is well guarded by an armed guard.
The gembling room is described as being 30 feet by 40 feet inside, ac-
comodating as many as 150 men, and in this gambling room it is stated
there are craps tables and various other forms of gemrbling. This place
is located at 631 St, Clair Street.

Reverend Harrison, in his report, makes the following observa-
tions with reference to the passive attitude of the police toward gamble
ing, "If any one loses money in one of the gambling joints in Toledo and
appecls to the Safety Director, it will be returned,®

¥With reference to the genersl subject of protection, the re-

port states, "Ini_c_i_t_x_lig We and well estabdb-
lished underworlé, protection amounts % to a Buge sum.  One Jmesh told me
be coulcd drag in $20,000500 & Fear, _They oy offered Mayor ¥lotz $1,000

a month as long as he was meyor. He refused and told them to stey away.
'I'hey went elsewhere, It is often said the position of Sheriff of this
county 18 worth $20,000,00 a year. Some others have told me of offers
from the underworld,"”

It is steted in the report that under the administretion of
Mayor Jackson that although the mayor was honest, he wae being duped
by his secretary, Virgil“ehepherd, who wae, "At the top of the pay off
crowd"; that Roy\Scofield was the tipoff man when a reid was ordered on
a place that paid off; that he was the secretary to the chief of police.
It is stated that Virgil Shepherd had alot machines out with the Fretti
brothers. It is further indicated thet Chief“Haas, Judge Lyle, Joe
Pelehanty, Emmet Cairl andylangendorf were linked up with the general
pay off, while Hennessy and.\rord of the police department, were considered
on the square,

As an 1llustration of the way the protection worked and the
lengths to which the underworld will go to interfere with the activities
of an honest officer, the following quotation is taken from the report:

Ut _mirhi _be of 1n;mat~%ﬂlam-?olowaamrld i ) B
freried the honest and aggressive head of the vice squad, Iam:%%‘& ;
Dave \Britz and John Terr ran three large sporting houses &t-115 Brie,
713 Monroe and the Palm Hotel, later the Roxy Hotel. Ford stopped
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all three places. Britz bought off all Ford's witnesses, or conmplain-
ants, then he offered Ford $150,00 a month if he would psy off. Ford
refused. Then Britz went to his friend, Sam Keplen, Assistant Prose-
cutor under Car)/Christensen, and they sterted an i{ndictment. Britz
claimed Ford had ‘called on him and demanded pay and Britz had refused.
Britz tried to get his prostitutes to testify for him, but they re-
fused. The case was nolle prossed, but the efficient head of the vice
squed was "sent to the sticks" in East Toledo, where he still is., He
was demoted for efficiency. Britz and Hildebrand are said to have had
mich to do with Spike{ﬂennessy'a exit from the vice squad immediately
after the big raid on Jean Ford's house on Nebraska Avenue,

Again quoting from the report: "In Toledo, regular patrol-
men understand that even if they see flegrant violations of the law
and vice, booze, slot machines and gambling houses, they must not
make an arrest. Only the vice squad has that privilege. If they
eghould make such a mistake and make such an arrest, they would not
be publicly reprimanded, but would be eased out to the ®sticks.'"

Under the hesding of protection the report deals with
Addison Q.\Thacher, former meyor of Toledo, and who, incidentally,
is present indepéndent candidate for Govermor of Ohio,.apd stetes
"Under Add Thacher the underworld had one grand time." Reverend
Herrisop stetee In the report that he talked with Mr, Thacher shortly
efter the latter became mayor and told the mayor that Toledo was the
worst city in Americea from the standpoint of commercielized prostitu-
tion and wide open gambling, and that the mayor expressed the opinion
that Toledo needed sporting women and he thought it was a good idea
for Toledo to have gambling houses in order to keep transient money

in town. Reverend Barrison steted, "I will give him credit for steting
his position frankly and then running true to fonn._? ® *-Tnhis pudbliec

talks MF, cher presénted Bimself as the 'fair end square’ mayor.

In practice-he appesrs-in-elosest alliance with the Licovoli mod, the
gembling, slot machines, and vice groups., He had both hands wide open
to-thetr protection motey. He Tlashed Buge rolls of greenbacks in
Florida and in Cincinnati while still mayor."

It 1s further steted in the report thet in 1923 Mr. Thacher
wes interested with Jimmie Hayes in a gambling joint known as the

"\Thacher Athletic Club at 214 Superior Street, but they split up de-

cause, according to Jimmie Eayes, Thacher took all the profits. A
quotation from the report, "Several have insisted Thacher himself was
a collector of protection at one time and got his share.”

With further reference of matter of collection and protection

under Meyor Thecher administration, the report.stetes that Ted Angus .
was the heed collector, and he received 100 of the take; that John
i
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burpby, the mayor's chauffeur and body guard, was the chief fixer, and
thet every reid had to have his 0.Ke The allegation is made that tlLe
police department took orders direct from the meyor, and that he forced
tlem tc reid Benny Harrie to make him shell out,

In disposing of Mr. Thacher, the report reasds, "After two
lean years, and two fat ones for Thacher, the mayor, who had been
elected by a huge majority, was bedly defeated by a disallusioned
and angry electorate. A bunch of carrotes was a symbol of Add's ad-
ministration.

With reference to the character of officials in the ad-
ministration at the time of Reverend Harrison's report, he states that
the following officials were found to be honest and not on the take:

Chief of Police%Wolf, Safety Director John Price, Relph -Doty,\Schoonmaker,
Mayor Klotz, J’udge\mrlin, Judge‘\Norria, Frazier Reams,

The report statees that he 4id not find Judge“Ramey or Judge
\0'Connell were getting much., With reference to Morris ‘Britz, a police
court prosecutor, "whose fether is the notorious Dave Britz,” Reverend
Harrison ventured the opinion after a careful check that Morris Brite
endeavored to be on the square.

Reverend Harrison's report concluded with the following com-
ments on protection and collection:

"The two main collectors of protection im Toledo today are
Ted .ngus and Bermy Wise.,  Always witL Benny Wise are his two ljeuten<
ent: .'unts and lose Shapiro. These twins 4o most of the collecting
from gambnng and slot machine groups, They were witnesses in the
Licovoli trial, 'Firetop'\S'ulkin wanted these two Shapiros to be the
collectors for all rackets,.

"The main collector from ilLe bouses of prostitution is
. Maxine Belmonx.\who runs the S tel JoIni at 7291 Summit _
Street.-~ She is a Well kn sporting woman. BHer husband is Johnnie
\Ihaxnaa, ex-bootlegger, and also one of the collecting crowd, y‘p S

"Ted Angus is Timiney's front or-contact man., They spend
much time fogether, especially at Angus' Casino at Point Place. Ben
Wiee was not hooked up with the Licovoll mob because he was in the
Atlante penitentiary serving time for a hi-jacking job im Perrysburg .
with a local officer there, ?"
.
g

"The upper fellows on the take are Gﬁo__gg__ﬁm.nayym—eli——-* ‘/

t rworld says is fixed; Mr. Mathews, the Welfare Direct
PR mayor's bosom frien 80me say is tke resl mayor); and Carl’ rotio \

tbe mayor's secretary. Mr. Mathews keeps in closest touch with the
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vice squad and often circulates in the crowd in the police court. He
1e suppcosed to fix the mayor. Dave Britz raised money for Klotz'
cempeign end hes hed entirely tco much influence.

"There is another group of less important persons often
said to be in the hookup, but to whet extent and in what way it is
not easy to find out. They are Roy\é?erman,\DeFrance and Bockerman,

Chief Wolf's secretary,”

Referring to the Wittenberg brothers, who operate a pro-
fessional bonding company in Toledo, the Reverend Harrison descrides
tlem as, "Those tiree old time friends, thoss 0ld Municipal Court
fixers - the\§ittenbergs, Earl (Ike), Myer and Dave.”
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The following investigation was performed et Toledo, Ohio,
on July 22, 1936, by Special Agents J. V. Murphy eand E. J, Wynn:

Reference to the report of Specitl Agent R. C. Suren, dated
at Clevelend, Ohio, June 27, 1936, reflects an interview with Frenk
Radel, 1978 Ontario Street, Toledo, Ohio, who edvised that in November,
1935, Esther Goulet introduced him to Harry Campbell, and the latter's
wife, as "Mr, and Mrs, Campbell,” The following signed statement, the
original of which ie contained in the Cleveland Bureau office file was
secured from Radel:

*Toledo, Ohio
"July 22, 1936

], FRANK RADEL, 1978 Ontario Street, Toledo, Ohio, make
the following voluntery statement to J. V., Murphy and E. J.
Wynn, Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
United States Department of Justices

*I recall that in the early pert of November, 1935, I was
with Esther Goulet when she sew a men and woman who she said
she knew, and she introduced me to the men and woman as ‘Mr,
end lMrs, Campbell.' I recall that the name is Campbell because
I know thet I assccieted the name at the time with a Billy
Campbell who rumns a grocery et Ferrysburg, Ohio.

"Esther Goulet, myself, and lMr., and Mrs. Cempbell drove to
Jir Colemen's place and had a few beers, and Esther and I left
in about helf an hour.

*] have been shown & photograph which I am told is that of
Earry Campbell, and I also saw photographs of Barry Campbell {
the newspapers after he was caught in Toledo, 0., 2and I am
positive that he is the man who was introduced to me by Esthe
Goulet as Mr., Campbell,

WITNESS /8/ FRANK RADEL
BE. J. Wynn,

J. V. Murphy, Speciel Agents,

Yederal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,

1448 Standard Bldg.,

Cleveland, Ohio."
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
Je Vo Yurphy and E. J. Wynn on July 21, 1936 at Toledo, Ohio:

Previous information in the file indicating that Mr, Walter
Passino, of the Toledo Steel Products Company, was a customer at the
Casino Club in the year 1934, he was interviewed at the Toledo Steel
Products Company, 3300 Summit Street, where he is employed as a factory

-superintendente

Mr. Walter Passino edvised that he resides in Toledo at
4246 Westway; that he is 43 years of age; that in 1934 he frequently
went to the Casino Club, operated by Bert and Ted Angus, which is
located in the general neighborhood of the Toledo Steel Products Company,
for lunch, e .

He was shown all of the photographs of the various members
of the Barker-Karpis gang, and from the group picked out the photographs
of Jimmie Wilson, Wynona Burdette, and the o0ld photograph of Harry
Campbell which appeared on an Identification Order showing him dressed
in a sweater, as being persons he observed come into the Casino Clud
at noon time over a three-weeks period in June or July, 1934; that these
people would usually conduct themselves properly, so far as he could judge,
and the only thing peculiar he could recall wes the fact that Campbell
would ocecesionally buy 4rinks for the house; that he, Passino, would
usuelly remain in the Casino Club at noon time for only about & helf, or
three-quarters of an hour, and therefore, hed no knowledge as to how long
the three persons remained in the place; that he could mot recell that
they had any particular associates in the Casino, and that although he
visited the Casino Clud on occasions at night he had no definite recol-
lection of seeing the three people there at night, however, admitting
in this regard that it could be possible thet they were there; that at
least on several occesions either Bert or Ted Angus was present in the
daytime when these three people were in the club, but that there was
nothing particularly noticesble about the association of either Bert or
Ted Angus with the three people; that, on one occasion, he, Passino,
noticed that Campbell appeared to have quite a roll of money, observing
thet en 014 man, who was laying in a ditch near the Casino Cludb, was
helped by Campbell, and that the latter reached into his pocket, pulled
out a roll of bills, and gave the 01d man a bill; that he recalled that
one time he asked Charlie\Becker, who was & bartender at the Casino Club,
who Campbell was, but that Becker indiceted to him that he did not know,

Mr. Passino stated that he recelled reading in Toledo newspapers
about the escepe of Karpis and Campbell from Atlantic City, New Jersey,
and the finding of a doctor's automobile near Toledo, Ohio, and thet as
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he recelled there appeared in the newspaper photographs of CampbeX

end Karpis; thet he recognized tke photcgraph of Campbell as being the
man he had observed at the Casino Cludb, as stated sbove, and that he,

’ about a week or so later, at the Casinoc Cludb, mentioned to Bert Angus
4 that he had seen some pictures in the paper of people who "looked quite
femiliar®, and thet although be 414 not mention any nemes to Bert in
this conversation, he felt that Bert knew who he was talking about,
because Bert said that he 4id not know everybody who came into the
Casino, and that the Federal Agents, a few nights before, had raided

the Casino Club looking for a gang or mob,

Mr, Passino selected the photograph of Willie Harrison and ..
stated thet he first met him back in the bootlegging days at-the Cesino
Club, possibly back In 1930 or 1931, and was iniroduced ta ¥illie by
either Bert or Ted AHZUS, OFf both of them; that whichever one introduced
him-to WillTe, mentionsd that Willie was a-former-partner-of-Bert's in——
e saloon—or tavern at Calumet City, Illinois, or Michigen City, Indiena.
He etated that he last saw Willie Harrison at the Casino Club, as he re-
callz; In about 1932, having seen him at the Casino Club on verious oc-
casions-sincé £irst introduced to him; that as best he could recall he

never -saw Willie Harrison with any of the persons identified by him,-as

set out ebove, therefore ecould not, of course, associate Harrison with
the groupe.

.With reference to the impression gained by him of the people
identified by him, namely Harry Cempbell, Wynona Burdette and Jimmy
¥ilson, he advised that Jimmy wilson impressed him as a salesman, in-
esmuch as he was generslly dressed in a business suit, and somshow
just had the earmarks of a drummer; that Harry Campbell was usuelly
dressed in semi-sports clothes and he gathered he must have been play-
ing golf on the golf course nearby, or just sporting around; that he
glways saw Campbell in his shirt sleeves without a coat; that Wynoma,
as he recalls her, was generally dressed rather simply and, although
an attractice woman, never appeared gaudy., He stated that he observed
verious mariners at the Casino Club on such occasions as he was there
and he would not associate men of the type of Wilson and Campbell with
mariners, or men who worked on lake boets.

Mr. Passino confided to Agents that he has a bad habdit of
drinking, but that on occasions for long periods of time he does aot
use liquor, however, during those periods he is addicted to liquor he
drinks heavily; that he has employed et his present place of employment
since he was fourteen years of age, and very recently the company was
taken over by a Clevelend organization, and that many changes in personnel
are being mede, but that he felt he hed a fighting ehance to stay om,
provided his employers d4id not learn too much about his weakness for
liquor; that he felt that if called upon as a witness it might be brought
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out that he is, or was & hebitual drinker, which might result in the loss
of his job; and he has given this matter considerable thought and hopes
egainst hope that he will not be called as a witness, He assured Agents

that if he wers, he would tell the facts as bhe related them, and in this "

regard assured Agents that he was telling all that he knew,

It is well to state here that Mr, Passino was unadble to
identify a photograph of Harry Campbell taken subsequent to the latter's
epprehension, although he readily identified the front view of the old
photograph of Barry Ceampbell, as set out above,
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The following investigation wes performed by Special igents ..
8. J. “ynn and J. V, Murphy at ‘Toledo, Ohic, July 23, 1936:

Williem Poulos, address 1584 Eleanor Street, Toledo, Ohio,
is, according to inquiry mede at his home, at Put-In-Bay for the
summer, end can be contacted there at a resteurant known as "Jim's
Place.”

Previous investigation conducted in this case has indieted
that C, C, Jameson, 28223 Hollywood, Toledo, Ohio, was formerly in
the slot machine business, but ousted from operation in the County of
Luces, Ohio, by Tom Worland, when Sheriff James O'Reilly took office
as Sheriff in Lucas County,

Jameson is presently reported to be in the slot machine re-
pair business and also engaged in selling and trading slot mechines
and pin bell machines, Investigation conducted resulted in information
that Mr, Jameson is temporarily out of Toledo, but it is expected he
should return some time in the neer future, and a lead is deing set
out to interview him,

Merie Borley, who, it is to be recalled, was a cook at the
Casino Club in 19734, at the time members of the Barker-Karpis gmng were
frequenting the Casino Club, resides in Toledo in a rooming house loca-
ted at 3918 Detroit Avenue. Efforte of Agents tc locate her for inter-
viev resulted in infocrmation that she is temporarily out of the city of
Toledo, but it is expected she will return home within the near future,
at which time she will be interviewed in detail.

LLES 2222 2]
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The following investigation was performncd by Special Agents
B. J. Wynn and J. V. Murphy at Toledo, Ohio, July 16, 1936, and July
18, 19362

~ Confidential Infomant.waa interviewed and photograph of ..
Paul Reno, received fram the Bureau with its letter of July 14, 1936,
¥FBI-682262, was exhibited to him., After studying same he stated the
man, Paul Reno, at Zeks's place, 825 LaGrange Street, has hair which
is gray around the edges, and deep lines in his face; that h ul
Reno, informed him, XZ, that he was 55 years old. Informan tated
he bes never seen this man's arms end does not know if same bear any
tattoos, but will endeavor to find out if there are any tattoos on
his arms, and s0 advise Agents,

In subsequent interview with Inromant.on July 18, 1936,
he stated he had an opportunity to carefully notice the arms of the
Peul freno at Zeke's place, and there are no tattoos on same. He
stated the only mark on the arms of this man is a brown mole about the
size of the tip end of the little finger, located on the left forearm
inner near the elbow, Ho stated that Paul Reno at Zeke's is 55 years
of age, sbout five feet ten and one-half inches tall, and weighs about
150 to 165 pounds; that he has a dbroken accent in his speech, and he
informed XZ thet he was of French descent,

‘A letter is being directed to the Bureau by the Cleveland of-
fica requesting photozraphs of classified well known criminals, who
answer the description of Psul neno, wh> frequents Zeke's place at
825 laGrange Street, Toledo, Ohio, In this letter a description of
Paul kKeno is set forth.

With the view of ascertaining the identity and lopation of
the man, “"Push-Em-Up" Tony, mentioned in interview of Deanex.ulon,
set fortk on page 22 of the raedort of Sp Agent R, C. Suran,
Cleveland, Ohio, June 27, 1936, informan on July 16, 1936, was
questioned as to the identity of this man. He stated he knows "Push-
Em-Up” Tony very well; that he saw Tony on the street a couple of days
ago, and Tony is either working for the city of Toledo, or the FVA in
Toledo, and resides on Dorr Street; that Tony is an Italian, but be,
informant XZ, cannot remember his true name; that he is a very good
friend of Timiney, who has "fixed™ several cases when To arrested;
thet Tony is also a good friend of Ben Fretti, Informant tated that
Tony wae convicted and sentenced in Judge Killet's court at Toledo in
about 1926, for violation of the National Prohibition Act, and served
time in the Federal penitenti Atlante, Georgia, and wes in that
institution when he, informent was received there during 1927, 1In-
forman further stated that in 1932 and 1933 and possibly in 1934,
*Push- * Tony was running a bootleg joint on the second floor on
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the north side of Tashington Avenue et the corner of 10th Street; that
at this location Tony had & dance floor in the lerge mein room and

several amell roons used for 4drinking and dining, and that he served ..
speghetti dinners; that Captain George Timiney used to frequernt this ‘5?;'-"" s

s

Plece with his former sweetheart, ne Allen, and seversl times n“'"‘i-g:v
would get drunk there. Info steted that Tony is a married mem ., "7
end has two or three children, B

In subsequent interview with Informant on July 18, 1836,
he stated he ascertained that Tony resides at 423 Dorr Street, and
works for the Parks Department of the eity of Toledo.

Informanti stated in interview on July 16, 1936, that be
learned through inquiries made of the bartender at the Broadway Cafe,
that Cooley Monroe likely went over to Middle Island with several others
about a month ago. .

R. C, Suran, dated at Clevelend, Ohio, dated July 3, 1936, Inrormnt,
steted on July 18, 1936, that this man is Williem Poulos, and he resides
at 1584 Elesnor Street, Toledo, Ohio; that he is at present operating
slot machines at Put-In-Bey; and formerly operated slot machines in the
city of Toledo about three yeers ago, and the Fretti brothers put the
®law” on him and the police reided his place of dusiness and eonfiscated
ebout £10,000 worth of slot machines, punch boards, etc.; that Poulos wes
closed out in Toledo because Le woulld mot contribute to the pay off, and

wze giving informstion about others who were paying off, A leald is being
set out to interview Williem Poulos, 1584 Eleanor Street, Toledo, Ohio,

With reference to Williem Poltus, mentioned by informant
in his interview set forth on page 58 of the report of Special Agent

L2 22 222 22
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] The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
! 2, Jo aynn and J. V, Murphy at Toledo, Ohio, July 22, 1936:

] Agent observed a men known as Paul Reno at Zeke's place, 825

Srunge Street, for the period of oane-half hour, or dbetter, having on
this occasion obtained a closeup observation, It was impossible to
determine whether or not he had any tattoos on his arms, such as de=-
scribed in Bureau transcript of eriminal record of Paul Reno, with
alieses, FBI #682262, It was noted, however, that he is much taller
than description of this last mentioned individual, also that he weighs
considerably moree There are some facial resemblances, however. It
was deemed advisable to await the photographs of well known eriminals
requested fram the Bureau, before making an effort to positively identi-
fy this man by picking him up.
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
Ee Jo Wyann and J. V. Murphy at Toledo, Ohio, July 24, 1936:

Patrick E)\Stack, 360 Batavia Street, apartment #7, whom,
it 18 to be recalled, is the former brother-in-law of the Fretti
brothers, was interviewed et the temporary office in Toledo, and ad-
vised that he never was employed at the Casino Club, and in the year
1934 was employed as a bartender at a saloon located at 825 LaGrange
Street., He stated he visited the Casino Clubh on several occasions in
1930, when he was working eround Willow Beach Park, which is located
near the Casino Cludb and what was at that time an interest of the Fretti
brothers, -

He advised that he was married to a sister of the Fretti
brothers, but secured a divorce from her in 1931, and that for severel
years prior thereto he worked for Fretti brothers in the operation of
their slot machine business, as well as working around% illow Beach Park.

Concerning the gensral operation of slot machines, he stated
that it appeared that the Fretti brothers had the inside track; that
about tlie year 1928 the Fretti brothers became so powerful that the
following large independent operators were forced to seeX shelter under
the domination of the Fretti brothers by placing stickers of the Fretti
brothers' organization on their slot machines to insure their safe
operation -and prevent their confiacation by the police; these large
operators were Otto Albrecht, LouiB\House, C, C., Jameson, and a man
by the name of O'Donnell, who is now deceased; that this organization
continued, as far as ihie ity of Toledo is concerned, until esbout July,
1933, when Frazier Reams, County Prosecutor, waged a war egainst sloti
machines in Toledo as a result of a murder of Jackie Kennedy on July 7,
1933, by the Licovoli mob; that gradually thereafter the Fretti brothers
gained control of the pin bell gemes in Toledo and at present ere the
j>sinating factors, and that Tom Worland took over the exclu:ive opere-
tion of slot machines in lucas County, Ohio, when Sheriff O'Reilly took
office.

Stack was frank to admit that in his opinion slot machines
and pin ball gemes have been operated in Toledo and Luces County, Ohio,
only by virtue of a pay off to lew enforcement agencies, but, however,
the details of any pay off were unknown to him as he waes never taken
into the confidence of the Fretti brothers, and that with reference to
recent operations, he had not the slightest contact since he severed
connections with the Fretti brothers upon his divorcing their sister in

1831,
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Stack eststed thet he hes been employed as e bartender in
Nbrmfxelly's seloon, 21st and Adams Streets, sirce November, 1935;
that he bas no recollection of Haryy Campbell ever visiting this
place, but that he had heard rumors, the source of which he counld
not or would not divulge, to the effect that Campbell hed been on
Adams Street, hearing these rumors after Campbell was epprehended,
and he talked with Norm Kelly about this and XKelly had remarked on
severel occasions that he never recalled seeing Ceampbell in his saloon,
Stack, upon viewing the photograph of Sam“Qoker, stated that it ap-
peared femiliar, but he could not recall where he had seen this in-
dividuel,.

Ak ke ko ok ok kK

Telephone taps heve been continued to be mmintained on-
teleptones of lzxine Belmont Thomas and Earl Ike Wittenbderg, at
Toledo, Ohio, since the date of report of reference, and the daily
logs ere being forwarded to the Bureau and designeted offices.

133223322222 2 1]
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
Be Jo Wynn end J. V. Murphy et Toledo, Ohio, July 20, 1936: S

City Detective James Ford was interviewed at his residence,
1718 Joffre Street, and stated that he heard that Ted Angus had gone
up into Northern Canada; that he will endeavor to secure the name of

the town where Angus is located, and when Angus returns to Toledo,

Mr, Ford stated that Bill%oeman, who operated a house of
prostitution at 628 Ontario Street, has not yet returned to Toledo,
but when he does he, Ford, will inform Agents in order that Cosman
may be interviewed., He stated that Mother‘“H, who operates a house
of prostitution across the street from Bill Cosman's house, at 627529 On-
tario Street, is now in Utica,New York, her home town, visiting relatives,

Mr. Ford further stated that Police Officer Beaumgartner, who
at one time was on the vice squed, and who was in the "dog house" as
a result of a rfight he had, was given a promotion to Sergeant when
City Manager Edy took office in January, 1936, end Baumgartner has a
desk job in Chief of Police Allen's office and sits in on all confer-
ences held by Chief of Police Allen, although Allen does not like it
very welll,

SRR REERRR
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REVIES OF THE TOLEDO BLADE FROK JUNE, 1935 TO
SEPTEMBER, 1935, INCLUSIVE.

The Toledo Blade for the above period, wae reviewed by Agents -
Re A. Guerin and M. J. Kavanegh, T

Final Home Edition

J\me 4. 19350
Cunmen is betrayed by girl; Davis is nabded by U, 8,
Agents after tip. Admits guilt, Davis'! arrest in
Chicego brought the Government's score in the $200,000
abduction to nine in jail, PFour others are dead and
eight are still at large.

Final Home Edition
June 14, 1935, 0

BREMER KIDNAPERS STARTED PRISONe Volney Davis - life;
Harold‘/Alderton and Elmer Farmer -« 20 years; John J,.
(Boas)oucl.aughlln - § years at Leavenworth; JamesV.ilson,
5 years at Chillicothe,

Finel Home Edition
July 1, 1935, 3\
Editorial commending conviction of Louis Piquette for '
the harboring of Homer Van Meter, thefbillinger gangster,
"Since the convietion of Mr, Piguette the ber essocietion
can note some progress in the purge of the legel profes-
sion."

Final Bome Edition
A“Sﬂst 29’ 1935' &am

John flton found duried by U, Se Agents in Oswego,
Illinois, Believed fatally wounded in flight from
Sheriff at South St. Peul, April 23, 1934,

Final Home Edition

August 29, 1935
Saratoge Springs, No Y. (AP) Karpis reported pleying the
races, Reports spread that Alvin Karpis had been pleying
the races and had escaped Federal trep August 16, Federal
authorities denied knowledge.

Final Home Edition

September 27, 1935, N
Another trapped in Bremer kidnaping. Casajus !{. McDonald
cherged with passing“ransom money. Held in Detroit,

Final Home Edition

September 30, 1935.

Gang raid bank., Karpis hunted, Attempted robbery

i University Stete Bank, Chicsgo, by a gang believed to have

; been led by Alvin Karpis hunted kidneper and Public -nermy 7le
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS

The CLEVELAND OFFICE at Put-In-Bay, peer Sandusky, Ohio, will
interview %illiem Poulos, who can be located et "Jim's Flace", a reztau-
rant, concerning any informetion he will give ebout protection for slot
machines at Toledo,

At Toledo, Ohio, will interview C, C. Jameson, 225 Hollywood
Avenue, former slot machine operator, for any informestion he possesses
concerning protection of slot machines in Toledo and Lucas County, Chio.

Will vigorously interview Marie Borley, 3918 Detroit Avenue,
with reference to presence of the Barker-Karpis gang at the Casino Club
during 1934,

Will sfnterview "Push-En-Up™ Tony, 423 Dorr Street, concern-
ing the information set out in report of Special Agent R, C, Suran,
Cleveland, Ohio, June 27, 1936, as furnished by Deane Allen to the ef-
fect that Doc Barker visited the joint operated by "Push-Em=~Up™ Tony
in 1934, at which time Timiney and another officer called Barker off
to one side and talked to him and later introduced him to Deane Allen,

When photographs of criminals answering description of Paul
Reno et Toledo, are received from the Bureeu, will conduct further in-
vecstigetion i{n effort to effect identification.

= PRNDING =
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H. 8. Brpariment of Justice 0
161€ FEDTRAL RESERVE BANK EUILDING . :
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI , Wobieod

JULY 21, 1936
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FERSONAL AND CONFLATTIAL
3

T O e L e £ d
. e - o .
POEE-RON ]

Director
Federel Bureau of Inwvestigation
Viaskington, DeCe

Dear Sir:

For the information of the Bureau there is enclosed
hereviith & copy of & memorandun dated July 14, 1936, submitted
by Srecial Agent L. De Wine with reference to certain corrlaints
which Viarden Jo 1.4 Sanders, of the#lissouri State Penitentiary,
Jefferson City, liissouri, mede regarding the Department of
Justices

It will be roted from this memorandum thet Viarden Senders
did not make any criticism concerning the Bureau, and it mey
elso be ‘noted Warder Sarders hes always been very cooperative
with the Puresu whenever investigations have been conducted at
that pointe

Very txruly yours

4
7.7 ( KZF/
ﬁ/ %{ Gl 7Y "

e Ae SEITH
SFECIAL AGENT IN CEARGE
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iensas City, iisscurs
July L, 1950

TTELALOTT PG THE SrOUIAL AGAT I CHARGS:

The writer, while at Jeffersor City, Vissouri, reoc=tly,
had occesion to contact Je iI'e Sanilers, ..ardemn, l'issouri State
renitentieryes

“erden Scnders, on first rooting Lzent, related that he
wes not fricacly with the Derartnent of Justice end folt that
t.cre were eertein rerbors of ites personnel with vhoa he had eaxc
in cortact who were not cooperative and inclined to be eritical,

The writer discreetly endeavored to obtzin nore gpecific
f=“cr—tior from I're .anders ani h~ rcleted he did mot fool that
.crcéen “erpst of ti.c “nited Str.tes rcnitentiary wes eoorereiive
cs some tire 270 L3 relcases a rederzl prisoncr without rotifylng
Li-, {enders, althoush he had cozmicated with the ‘erden
ti7elve hours b=fore and rejuestod that the prisonmer bs held as he
o sanline curpis frecl tre penitesilars to take the mr inte
. curtade oY ¢ f%0%C ClnrCe [ Te ienfer: siwutad he wns fnecrced
ceer the e ilwde ©f L re sorlet and hatl nande ¢ full rerert of
tlic reiier o niwed oiziles -ertvor lenweit (loris of Virgourlie

e ctetel thet during the psst winler buns lurrey, former
iera-ovr of Volnzy Dovis, now scrving & senierce in that institution,
ves to o by tro Tcruty Umiteé Clatos Ters xls in & Tard sutorobile
fro- ¢offersan Citr o Cte laul, | inncsota, curing ridviuicr and
ihat they returne! her in this autaiohile and gle told tie ..ardem
t:2t ghe yne noarly irozen to deatl: on thir irip end it vee e
graet herdsiip to hor as she was in ewiully poor hrealtii,e

Sorme months thereaftor Ldnn;l\.' urrey wes ejein subpocnaed
to I'loride end on this occaszion he insiructed that arrangenants
be rrde to beve one of his guards end & malrac acoormpory “cme
‘urray to lorids and they rode by train in & da: coszchy thrt
aft-r her arrivcl ir Florida he receiwcd a lotter from the UeSe
tttorrey in Tlorida, Ke did mot recall the mams of thie United
Gtotes fttorrey but belicves it wes from Tallehasse, severcly
eriticisiny the liarden for pernitting ~dna !'urray to be transrortol
ir a dayv coache

‘re Srxicres 8:.i¢ he had ro eritlelsr o

. P - D PPN PR S . -
c' via g g ¢ v fowss Lle ..;elz AT I ure,

coonrr-iet lih nive
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She writer esltivasel the friendsidp of -arden lanlert _s
o v te ov wlio timo o qulte frlonliy and T’“lli‘k’:: to soonerais 7 ;
fvllye e related Tina l'urray hes rece -'cly beer writiny hor meswlrs
€2 hes subriticed an oighiy paze draft of an article whish she is '
rreparing for ens of the current detoctive mmgezinese I're Canders .

hce succoaalad In obiaining the oonfidence of Edna lurray at this
tire on? she will tolik freely ani if emy of the paterizl 4n her
possession will be of welue to t.e Burezu I will be glii to twn
ov.r em inloretion reecived from hor et this ti:es ire Lauders
wvclunteored tie 4nformation vo Agent thet E na luwrruy had told
hir of her essocietiorn with Volney Devie, the Sarker=erpis gens
erd of her wrious trirs thirouzhout the lmited Simtes, and that
possibly some of this inforntion had not bee:n rcwvsaled to the
Toveruxort, Do steted Gina lurrey wis very positive in her steoterort
thrt Ade~ T ichottl vme not lnvolved in the Kanszs City lagscere
elthourh br is ror aweiting on eppoel fron dectu senicrce imoser
cx this 6 ir-te

.arden staders is & close mersonel frispd of nicherd
r s kEsistrat mited Svates At‘orrﬂ-', ané I believe &%
tiw: he mll cocperate 10077 with the ansas City Durecu Cffice

- vt Teroia in r~mr:.-, nn? on cev rrl oudbsoquert intorview:
oot 3 e un omear ot ef BRIz vy e b geuuroaus ol coonrrative
- = ot el e vle of Bl priviie o7 the Cas Ul inloervioeins

LS
o‘” »riscucre it iz inetinusicne

This infeorration iz bein~ gubritied in eonfidence for
the invorrntion of tie Specicl A~ent in tharze end thie Burcaue

-arien Sanders 4id not rolute auy tir n: did act rcccive
1.7 frllzst coopirntion from the Tele e but his rostility wis
girectod aruinst the Deparitrent of Justice ir gener:l retier tharn
to tha Furceu in perticulcr,

Eesrectifully submitied:

Le De UWIIT
CICIAL AGET
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- ( Mr. Tolenn . _......
¥

_JOHN EDCAR HOOVER Mr. Bavghmen

- DIRECTOR ] ’ ./(I , Mr. Clopy . ..
. - - Mr. Cofley ... ..
. KTD:RDG Federul Buremn of Inbestigation Ll PR
8. 3. Beprrtment of Justice R AY Il
Eashm @. a. ‘ 3ir. Foxworth ...,
M. Glevin ...
July 18, 1936 ; Nr. Eaive ... .

VEMORANDUM FOR MR. EDARDS Xe. Michole.......

Xr. Bo-tider ...
Reference is made to the Fugitive Index, #5885, Bureau File, 7=578,ir. Tea ...

submitted by Unit One in the case of Dr. Joseph P.~lloran, concerning whom Mr. Tracy ...

3} Identification Order, #1232 has been issued. No memorandum was submitted

this card was received in the Identification Division, since such procedure
was not customary at that time, There are transmitted herewith two copies
an abstract of the criminal record of this subject, #FBI-794777, as reveale
the files of the Ydentification Division.

c—

Color

Age

Height

Build
Coauaplexion
Eyes

Hair
Nationality
Occupation
Date of Birth
Birthplace
Scars and )arks

A photostatic copy of the Application for Adjusted Compensation for
Service in the Army, passed August 16, 1932, indicates: Present address: 503
Main Street, Maywood, Illinois; Place of Birth: Spring Valley, Illinois; Remarks:
Transferred from Cavalry Service to Air Service, Signal Reserve Corps. While
overseas, transferred to Machine Gun Corps, 76th Division and assigned to head-

. quarters of that division. RESNRDEL : _ S 76_ /2 ¢5§ !
g / / The following address appears on a letfer in subjects handwriting, dated

Y Jenuary 12, 1923: 26 Hemenway Street, Boston, kassachu tts.
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{’emorendun for Vr. Edwards -2~ July 18, 1936,

-

i
A letter from the War Department, revealing the subject's Ammy
record, is quoted below:

T

*The fingerprints of Dr. Joseph P. loran, alias Joseph B. and Joseph =
C. Voran, contained on identification order No. 1232, September 14, 1934, which . . <~
was forwarded by you, have been found to be identical with those on file in '
this office for Joseph P. Moran, who was admitted on May 15, 1917, to the First
Reserve Officers® Training Gamp at Leon Springs, Texas, as a civilian candidate
for a comission. While in training at that camp he was appointed a Second
Lieutenant, Cavalry, O-ficers' Reserve Corps, and assigned to active duty under
his comission at that place on liay 26, 1917. He was relieved from active duty
on July 11, 1917, and on August 2, 1917, submitted his resignation as a Second
Lieutenant, Cavalry, Officers' Reserve Corps, which was accepted by the President.

"He enlisted in the Tnited States Army at Fort Sam Houston, Texas
September 4, 1917, and was assigned to duty with the 165th Depot Brigade at Camp
Travis, Tex=s, where he served until December 1, 1917, when he was transferred
to the Aviation Section, Signal Corps School (non flying), at Kelly Field, Texas.
On Jenuary 21, 1918, he was transferred to the School of Military Aeronautics,
Ceorgia Institute of Technology, where he trained until February 9, 1918, when
he was honorably discharged as an enlisted masn in order to accept an appointment
as Second Lieutenant, Aviation Section, Signal Officers®' Reserve Corps, and enter
upon active duty thereunder, which he did on Februery 10, 1918, He sailed over-
seas on June 28, 1918; returned to the United States on December 11, 1918, and
was honorably discharged at Camp Devens, Massachusetts, on January 3, 1919, for
the convenience of the Government, his services being no longer required.

vit the time of his enlistment Lieutensnt Moran stated that he was
born in Spring Valley, Illinois, that he was twenty-two years and three morths
of age and by occupation a student, He asked that his brother, Dr. James M.
Moran, Spring Valley, Illinois, be notified in case of emergency. The latest
comunication received fram Lieutenant Moran was an application for adjusted
carpensation which was dated August 10, 1932, and in which he stated that he
resided at 503 Main Street, Maywood, Illinois. His signature was witnessed by
¥r. Mchael James Larvia, 1116 North 14th Avenue, Melrose Park, Illinois, and
}r. Francis Joseph Carey, 215 South 6th Avenue, Maywood, Illinois.”

It is noted that the signature of this subject appears on the two
fingerprint cards, the letter, eand the application for adjusted compensation

menti oned above.

The fingerprint classification of the subject is as follows:
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July 18, 1926,

! emorandur for !r. Tdwards -3 =

Yo photocranh, other than that eppearing on the Identification Oxrder,
#1222, is aveilable in the files of the Identification Division.

Respectfully,

L O LK lollon

L. C. Schilder /V.w.

S,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
i — FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

t __X__ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
] indicated, explain this deletion.

& Deleted under exemption(s) Lb) (:5) b E y b 7 C with no segregable

material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

£ ] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.
F [C] Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
;’ - , was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

——  Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will

be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

_l_ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):
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? [0 For your information:

m The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
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£,.ecial Sgeat in M,
va.ougs, 1llinelis,
Ret ALVIE KARPIE, with alfases,
1. 0., #1218, ot aly Bdward
George Broasr, Victim)

Kidnaping.

Seur &irs

Trangalited heresn.th are copies of s self-
explanxtory sewsrsndus eancerning Ir, Joseph P, ¥oran
which has Deen ;re;ared by the Bureau, This u Mq

furnishel for your {af-rszation,
Vory truly yours,

Johm !dgtr bﬂ'."
Direcior,

Enclosure £l 7383

[ {+] “o Paul
Cineinneti{Enc copies above referred to

Clevsland aesoranduz to offices meivin;
copy of letter) .
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, 1130 Enquirer Building
3 Cincinnati, Ohie

hY SithaR , .. Julyzs?, 1836,
I ~ ‘ - :v . Lo et i . R ..t . L
{7 Specisl Agent in Chargé, S S -
"x mhd.lp‘“’ “. R (X W) ’ ' :
ﬂ} ( »  Ret BAZXID.
/1o Dear sir; - .
Y FPleass exanine your file and note the ocntents of

the nyorto and letters hereinafter referred to:

Report of Agwnt tynn dated uhy 8, 1936. ct Cleveland,
Chio, reguested sertsin fnquiry to determine tho locatiog of Thelms
>\Bout, with opeexnc request that no other 1nvut1¢auon be oonducted,

uu.r of the Fhiladelrhia Cffice dated hy 28, 1938,
covars your inquiry ss tc this and indicetes apperent underste::ing
as to what was desired,

' Under date of June 16, 1938, the Cleveland COffiece
furnisked the Cincinnati office and your office partieularly with
& mezorsndux irdicating cerjain imformation shich would Be pecessary
whes ano if Thelma Holst §s interviewed by you, and in the seoond
paracraph tuereof, it is specifically stated that it §d¢ expected’
that 3pecial Agent in Charge, %. J. Conmelley, will direct, in the
Bear future, iaterrogation of Thelxa Holst.

in view of the specific instructicns tndicated sbove,
plenq ixxediately alvise the Bureau iz detail, as %o why, eoztrary
to saxe, Thelza Holet was interviered without my instructioas to you
$c do so, as reflested in report of agent Fallon dated 7-7-38,
covering investigation 7-2-36 snd which report sas received at the
Cinzianati Cffice 7-11-36, I1f you were not ruponsxbh for this
astion, please obdtain signed mecorendun Tm‘t}w nrnmnmm-——'
for the sotion in Q“”“”ﬁhoonmm 2 /2 ¥3C

& FEDLP»\L BUSEAU OF IYESTIGATION

INDEXED ! e pd

COPIFS DFYTROYED \'\‘\M" T
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This unvarranted action has seriousrly interfered
with investigation Oof a major ecee. It was planned that the varicus
wiozen coniected with the Angue brothers would be irterviawed
relatively sixultan=ously, in order that tLey eould not get togetier
on their stories, desed on what we might ask them. There was 4 very
definite resction to this unverrscnted sction, inassch es Ted Jangus
fnxediately left Toledo, Chio, en or about July 8, apparently'shen
learning of shat hed Rarpemec, we pot being advised of such wntil
approximately aine days after it oscurred, It is dslieved that we
%11l mov obtair the same answers from the varicus fndividusls, as
fs reflected in the more o7 less worthless statemsnt eutained
froc Thelma Holst.

When this wazan wae fnterviewed, and I am mo$
recuesting that she again be intarviesed at this time, she shovid
have been asked to fdentify the pictures of the various sudj~ots,
wher s.e saw them, at what places she sav then, who was with them,
and what was the degree of soacial reletionship and asguaintanse
as batween plie various partiss. It is moted that she advises she
was at the /Casino Club with Jimmy) \ilson and Slic jGnr. It is %0
be noted t tue present investifation of this edse involves the
development ot informetion which will show & Earboring oh-rsc as
egainst ‘Thelma Nolst end othars, ..

Very truly yours,

. :o OONNELL“. :

dpecial Agent in Charge.

CC Burean
Chicago

Cleveland
8%. Paul



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION : )

Form No.1
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. THISCASEORIGINATED AT Cincinnati, Ohio Cleveland FILE NO. 7=l
'( REPORT MADE AT i DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
- | WHICH MADE
v (Clevelend, Ohio /B3 lgra0u29/36 | Co B. SMITH o8
5 . Lo ,
Y™ AILVIN KARPIS, with aliases; DRe JOSEPE Pe CHARACTER OF CASK

KIIHAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICK;
HARBORING OF FUGITIVES; NATIONAL

¥ MORAN, with a}iases, FUGITIVE, I. O 1232; et al;
' FIRELRYS ACT, .

EDWARD GEORGE BRAVER = Victim,

. &t

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: HeVBoron, 1721 Clgrk Avenue, SW, h§8 no information
of value, Vernon/ Fenzer, student,”National Flying

! . ggool. advises two women accompanied pilot who

“ jended Ryen cabin plane at McKinley airport near
X ‘ end of January; unable to identify photos of Karpis

" 3( _or'Goldstein, Advises one woman left in LaSalle

l‘.' coupe,. m\§impson, colored maid at Edna’ ey's
house, cannot identify photos of Karpis end Goldstein,

7 : Alva Ro\Connor mot locateds FPartisl survey of Canton,
Ohio, newspeper made and articles relative to Brekid
\& ' sumarized and set forth for future uses 3’ A
/ . S R SIS St
,/ o Peo e
REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent C, E, Smith, dated at - -

Cleveland, Ohio, 7/21/S6e

»

DETALLS: This is & joint report of Special Agents J. B. Fitzgereld
end C. E. Smith. . L -

AT CANTON, OHIO

{ .
Mr. H, Boron, 1721 Clark Street, SW, was interviewed and
advised that he was a night watchman in the vicinity of Fourth and
Walnut Street, which is spproximately the center of the red light
district, and he stated that during his rounds he paturally beceme
acquainted with several of the girls opereting in the viecinity and
., he had learned from them that just prior to the arrest of Joe’Rich,

APPROVED AND PECIAL AGINT
FORWARDED; o CHARSE ] DO NOT WRITK IN THESE SPACES

d 7 U f/ /2 427| JuL 29 1%

L4

COPIES OF THIS REPORT
/31 Bureau 1 - Chicago | AUC 1 4nne
~2 - Cineimnati i BB
1 = Ste Paul  COPTES DESTROYRD : W : ,
4 - Cleveland 388 xap 21 1%3 ‘ . \
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some time in March of this year by the narcotic men, that Joe had ipn-
tended to purchase an unfinished house somewhere on the outskirts of
Canton, Ohio, and had intended to remodel it into a night elud and
elso have a couple of girls there for the customers, but in s0 far as
he had heard recently Edna Haney, Joe's wife had given up the idea,

Mr, Boron stated that he would be unable to state if any - -
paerticular persons had frequented Edna and Joe's house as his work .
was only during the night and he paid no attention to the individuals
prowling the territory unless they were acting in a suspicious mammer
around one of his stores or factories, stating that there were so many
men coming and going in the territory he 'ould be unadble to keep track
of them, /

Yernon Fenzer, 1013 Dueber Avenne, SW, was 1nterviowed, and
advised that he was a former Yellow Cab driver, bdut was presently em~
ployed by the Pure 0il Company at Ninth and Cleveland Streets, and
that he was taking instructions at the National Flying School, located
at the McKinley Airport, Canton, Ohio.

Mr, Fenzer advised that about the end of Jenuary he was working
at the airport when an airplene landed carrying the pilot and two women,
and that after it landed he helped place the plane in the hangar and
noticed that the pilot and one of the women went into the hangar to get
warm while one of the women got into a LaSalle coupe with a khaki colored
top and was driven eway by a man., Fenzer stated that in so far as he can
recall the plane landed about 4he time it was getting dark and it was a
Ryan cabin plane, FPhotographs of numerous subjects of this and other
cascs, including those of Alvin Karpis and Grace Goldstein, as well as
a photograph of Joe Rich's LaSalle ocoupe, were exhibited to Fenzer, however,
he was unable to identify either Karpis or Goldstein, and could not identify.
the photograph of Joe Riche With reference to the photograph of Joe Rich's
car, he stated that inm his opinion that was the car which drove the second
woman away from the hangar, :

Contimuing, Fenzer stated that he also thought it was the
same car that a negro was 4driving ons night which took one of his pas-
sengers away from him and failed to pay him the $2,50 charge coming to
him for a trip. When questioned relative to this case, Fenzer advised
that he had picked up a god looking blonde at the Barnett Hotel about
8330 Po Mo On a day late in February, or early in March, and had driven
her to 2646 Avalon Road, NE,, where the blonde had picked up some bazgage
and then drove her to the Peoples Grill located at Fourth and Cherry
Streets. (The Peoplee Grill is e negro and white beer parlor), at which
Place a negro drove up in the LaSalle coupe and took the girl's luggage
from the cab and placed it in the LaSalle and then told him to beat ite
Fenzer went to the police station to get an officer and upon his return
the negro and the girl were gone., Fenger stated that the cab company did
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not keep & record of the trips of the cabs as they were privately owned
by the drivers and were charged so much a day for service and repairs,

Agents interviewed Mr, H, I-.)"Baney, 2646 Avalon Roed, and
ascertained that it was a two-family house occupied by Mr. Bailey and -
a ¥re Joseph’ » and was owned by the’Harvey(Loehr Lumber Compeny, . -
Crystal Park dnd Mahoning Avenues, and that Mr. Bailey had only re= - -
cently moved into the pert formerly occupied an Italien family ia
June of this year, Agente interviewed Mr, BEd’Williams of the loehr
Lumber Company and he advised that a Clyde/Bercaw was the rent collector
for the eompany and might possibly be adble to assist agents in ascertain-
ing the identity of the individuals who had occupied the house in February
and lﬁu‘ch of 19366

Accordingly, Mr. Bercaw was interviewed and stated that a fanily
by the name of Ralph/DoJ'anerio bhad formerly resided at 2646 Avalon Road,
but had since moved ahd he 4id not know their correct present addresse
Mr, Bercaw further stated that as he recalled there was a rether good
looking blonde at the Avalon addrou. oy

Mr. H. A'{norgkert. snperintendent. Station A, U. 8. Post .3 ‘
Office, was interviewed and advised that Ralph DeJanerio had moved to 1725
Seventeenth 8treet, NE.

Mrs, lhtild( DeJanerio, 1725 Seventeenth Street, NE, was inter-
viewed and after some hesitation introduced Agents tc Mrs. Mary-Unberath,
her mother, Upon further interview Mrs. DeJeanerio and Mrs, Unberath
advised that their sister and daughter had left their house some time
during the latter part of February or the first pert of March, in a cabd,
however, neither of them had any knowledge as t0 where she might have
gones, When questioned relative to the possidility that the daughter,
Eleanore, was going with a colored man the mother admitted that she had
had considerable trouble with her dzughter and on one occasion had her
picked up by the Canton, Ohio Police Department in company with a negro,
however, Sergeant Goshorn had stated thet to place the girl in jail would
possibly give her a wrong slant and she would not mset the proper kind of
people, therefore both the colored man and Eleanore were released,

It was Mrs, Unberath's recollection that the colored man's
neme was Gonnie?‘\!a&ercer. a barber of Massillon, Ohio,

Cont inuing, Mrs, Unberath stated that EKleanore had stopped
going with Mercer and taken up with an Eddiq Stone, another negro, who
drove what she thought was a IaSalle automodile. In this connection
it is possidble that Eddie Stone is mdial‘Scott, a possidle oot in
the case entitled, HOBART CARTER, with aliases; et al; AMAN,
with alieses, et al, victim, WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT; Cleveland office

file §31-156,
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A photogreph of Eleanore Unberath was obteined from Mrs,

2 Mary Unberath, and same was exhibited to Vernon Fenzer, ex-cab driver,

E; and he stated that it greatly resembled the blonde he had picked up
at the Bartlett Hotel,

Mrse Mary Unberath, when questioned relative to the presemt - -
whereabouts of her daughter, advised that she had been home several
weeks ago, however, she did not advise her mother where she was living,
nor what she was d0ing, merly stating she was through with colored men,
Mrse Unberath further advised that it was her opinion that Eleanore was
in Cleveland, Ohio, as she had received ons or two letters from her
postmarked at Cleveland, with no return address,

The toliowing description of Eleanors Unberath, as obtained
by agents from her mother, Mary Unberath, is set forth:

Name - Eleanore Unberath

Age - 21 years

Height . - S'g"

Weight - 135 pounds

Hair - Blonde, dobbed

Eyes - ' Blue -

Teeth - Full and even

, Complexion - Fair

Features - Tull

Build - Slender

Sex - Female

Race - White

Rativity - Aneriocan

Marital Status - Single

Occupation - ~ Not knowm

Residence - g - 1725 Seventeenth St., NE, Canton, 0.
Date of birth - , Feb, 3, 1915, Canton, O
Relatives - Mother = Mrse Mery Unberath

Sister ~ Mrs, Matilda DeJanerio
1725 Seventeenth St., NE, Canton, C.

The above information relative to Eleanore Unberath will be
further checked on the possidility that she may de the victim of a White
Slave Traffic Act case,

o4
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Mrse Dm\fsmpaon (noe)’lﬂarrison), colored, was interviewsd
and stated thut she was presently separated from her husband and
resides at 600 Twelfta Street, NE, Canton, Ohio, and had been for
the past two and one-half years working for Edna Haney, alias Mrs,
Joe Rich, madam of a house of prostitution,in the capacity of house -
servant, Mrs, Simpson further stated that she generally started to
work about 9 A, M, in the morning and finished work adbout 4:30 or
S Pe Mo in the afternoon; that her duties consisting of clesning the
house, preparing meals and answering the door on occasions for cus-
tomers, o - S

Erme Simpson was questioned at length resgarding individuals
who spent more than an hour or so at the houss, and she advised that
during the day no one stayed any great length of time, and further
stated she had no knowledge of anyone staying overnight as she her-
self 4i4 no night worke

Rume rous photograph'sv, including those of Alvin Karpis, .
Grace Goldstein, and other subjects of this case, were exhibited
to Emme Simpson, howsver, she was unable to identify any of them, °

When questioned relative to Joe Rich's connections and ae-
sociates she states that ahe could furnisheagents with no infomation
along those lines as she tended to her own work and in that way kept
out of trouble, She was discreetly questioned as to whether she knew
of any pay offs to polize or public officials by Edna Haney, or Joe
Rich, to permit the house to operate, and she stated she knew nothing,
further stating that the police did stop in every so often and check
up on the girls to see if they had their health cards,

Agents likewise interrogated Simpson relative to the manner
in which Edna secured her girls, and whether or not any men supplied
them or whether the girls hed pimps, Emma stated that in so far as
she knew the girls came to Edna's house looking for work and no one
Placed them there. With reference to pimps, Emma stated that the
girls, whom she termed "war veterans® would not give a man time to die
let alone part of the money they earned,

Ema Simpeon was also questioned relative to the whereadbouts
of Dolly)Rogers and}ﬁ:tty, former prostitutes in Edna's house, and
she atated that she had no knowledge where either of them might be at
the present tims, further stating that she 4id not even knmow Kitty's
last name, as the girls very sesldom used their correct names.



Agents called at the State Hotel, Canton, Ohio, for the
purpose of locating Alva R. Connor, former Lieutenant of Folice,
Canton, Ohio, for the purpose of escertainiag, if possible, in-
formation in regard to the econditions existiag in Canton, However,
Mr, Connor had moved and inquiry at the Post Office failed to re~
voal a forwarding address, however, William Dyer of the Claims Divie .
sion, stated that Connor was now residing somewbere in Cleveland, Okioce

YT T .
. 2 .

A partial aixi'vey of the Canton, VOhio Ropoaifory. the only
local newspaper, was made covering the periods, Jenuary, 1934, to

June 1934, inclusive;

Jenuary, 1935, to Mey, 1935, inclusive; and

March, 1936, to May, 1936, inclusive, and the following articles
relative to the BREKID case are set forth for future reference.

January 18,

January 19,

January 20,

January 21,

January 22,

January 23,
January 24,
January 25,

January 26,

Jenuary 27,

1934

1934

1934
1934

1934

1934

1934

1934

1934

1934

Article relative to Edward G. Bremer, 38 year
014 banker of St, Paul being held for 3200,000
ransom. .

Front page photo of vioctim Bi‘emsr, with notation,
Dept. of Justice sends Frank J., Blake, credited
with tracking down Umschel kidnapers.

Article stating banker slain by kidnapers.

Front page article with photos of vietim's father
and wife apd Walter lMagee, as wqll as article by
Charles Jo'Tierney and Thomas A.\Browm revealing
Tierney's version of the kidnapinso

Article in which father of victim asks a free hand
in dealing with kidnapers,

Article stating Bremer family denies contact,

Article stating gang follows wrong car in ransom mOvVe,
Article stating tidnapers request delay of 3 days.
Unprecedented mssing of Dopt. of J’nstice agents in
twin citin.

Article revealing muinger gang »capturod at Tucson,
Arizona and possible connection with Bremer case,

Article stating family awaited word from kidnapers.




January 28, 1934
January 29, 1934
Februeary 4, 1934

February 5, 1934

February 7, 1934

February 8, 1934
Pebruary 9, 1934

February 10, 1934

February 11, 1934 '

February 13, 1934
April 1, 1934

April 29, 1934
April 30, 1934

January 9, 1935

Jenuary 10, 1935

January 16, 1935

Jamiary 18, 1935

January 21, 1935

Article stating squabble arose between family and
Federal Govermment,

Article stating father of vietim bagged gns to
make oontact.

A

Article stating MolpKBremer givea gang 3 de.ys
nights to meke contact. o , “

Article ntating qumer abductors oling to .ilonco.

Article stating abductors given one more day,

Article stating Bremer freed and gang gets $200,000,
Article stating Federal Government hunting abductors.
Article stating faint oluoa traou.

Article oontaining phcto of Bremer and statement that
Us S. takes over investigation, .

Article stating hideout believed to bo located ‘near
Creston, Iowa,

Photo of Arthur "Doc" QBerker with notation he was a
suspect in Bremer casee ===

Article stating two more held in Bremer é&”o

Article stating John J, l!cLaughli.n confesses handling
$53,000 of Bremer ransom, -

Article stating Rusaell Gibson suspect in Bremer case
slain by U, S. Agents,

Article stating Byrod’Bolton jailed im Chicago, Ill.
Artiocle stating FredUBarker and mothsr shot in machine

gun battlo 1n Florida.

Article stating Arthur 'Doe" Barkor hol& by Agontn.
Lrticle stating Karpis shot ‘nis ny out of Atlantie

City. Also photo of Karpis with notation, "Bremer
Case Suspect 'left she girls behind,*'"

® 7
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Japuary 22, 1935  Article stating Karpis traced to Michigan and
abandoned car near Monroe, Michigan,

January 24, 1935 Article stating Illinois police seeking Karpis for
bank holdup at“kock Islend, Illinmois,

Fobruary 2, 1935  Article stating girl Karpis left behind gives birth
to son, .

February 7, 1935  Artiele stating Ue s. Lgent dngged u priaonor )

LY

| escapes, ' . N

My 2, 1935 " Article stating raids mde in Chicago morthside
for Karpis and Barker named by Attornsy Gonerll :
Cumings as men who took Bremer,

May 4, 1935 Article stating Earx-yOSuyer, Bremer suspect, ar-
rested,

May 7, 1935 "~ Photograph of Harry Suyer and notation, "Ho].d h
Bremer Cau. , '

My 17, 1935 Lrticle stating Bremer jury conviets five for xid-
naping Barker and aid receive life terms,

May 18, 1935 Article stating Agents locate shack pear Oubﬁ City,
Wisconsin, where Bremer was held,, .1

/N

May 26, 1935 Article stating Karpis linked to)Njeyerhauser case .
by St. Paul Agents,

‘June 2, 1935 Article stating xarpis hunted as abductor or Tacoma

‘ boy. )

June 3, 1935 Article stating VOlneyaDaﬂa, a Karpis hoodlum, ad-
mits guilt ip Bremer cass,

April 18, 1936 Article atating J. E, Koovar announces Hamm kidmping

: solved, . -

April 19, 1935 Article stating Alvin Karpis and Chiar Lieutenant
remin at hrge ; remnants of once poverml gug

April 22, 1936 Article stating reward phcod for capturo or hrpu
and Carpdell.

April 23, 1936 Article stating seven men indicted in Hamm case, only

Alvin Earpis at large.
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3
k April 27, 1936 Article stating Alvin Kerpis weas named in Ohio maild
'F: holdupe
May 1, 1936 Article stating Karpis identified at Tiffin, Ohio,

May 2, 1936 Article stating father and brother of rr.d mnter
held at Warren, Ohioe .

| Mey 2, 1936 Articla stating rather or Karpin, 'hen adﬂ.ud ot
; 7 son's arrest wanted to be left alone. .

May 2, 1936 . Article atating, Post Offico Inspector 8. Je Hottrick
declined to talk about Karpis tip. '

May 2, 1936 Article stating Police Lieutenant Gardner at Tulsa
said Ohio train holdup put U, S, Agents on Karpis'
trail, -

May 2, 1936 - Artiele stating J. K, Hoover in personal charge of

‘ 10 Agents flew Karpis to 8t. Peul. : C

May 2, 1936 Article etating Police Roveal Karpis had‘fﬁ{doont in
Canton, Ohio, Man later arrested on marcotic charge
identified as host to Karpis, / e :

May 3, 1936 Article stating\;arrettmne train robbery anashed
Kerpis gang. AR —— _

May S, .1936 —Articlo stating J. E. Hoover stated Karpis scared when
arreatodo

May 4, 1936 : Photo of Director Hoover and Earpia entering Post

. Office at St. Paule )

May 4, 1936 Article stating Karpis wanted by Minneapolis and
Missour{ on murder charges,

May 6, 1936 Photograph of Karpis wearing glasses.

May 7, 1936 Article stating Harry Campbell arrested at Toledo, Ohio,

b

.
- v

* A1l of the above set forth newspaper articles were located in
the files of the Public Library at Canton, Ohio.

TP



UNDEVZLOPED LEADS

The CLEVELAND OFFICE will continue to endeavor to locate
Dolly Rogers and Kitty, last name not kmown, former prostitutes at
the house of Edna Haney, and when located question them relative to _
Joe Rich's associates and whether Karpis or Grace Goldstein were ever
at Edna Haney house. o - :

-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Clgee @ eceeaa-
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. JULY 28, 1236
Transmit the following measage %0: aaC o7. PAUL

IN RESPONSE TO TELEGRAN DATED TODAY FROI R, :\\:nuxgp, KANAGING EDITOR,
% ‘/ « PAUL stm'rca PIONTIR PRISS, FOR PIRAISSION O PHOTOGRAPH ALVIN
(" KARPIS, cm.xus"rnzsmn, EDWARD ‘mrncwn AND Join]PEIFER FOR
/ NEUSPAPER PURLICATION, DUNLAP HAS BEEN ALVISED SUCH ACTIOR CONTRARY
\,;\ 70 EXISTING POLICIES AND MANY SIMILAR REGUESTS IN SIMILAR CASES IN
s VARIOUS PARTS OF COUNTRY EAVE BEEN CONSISTENTLY DENIED, THIS FOR YOUR
Q INFORZATIOR AND CUICANCE,

BOOVER
RRCOLTED ‘ .'
nwz.m Zf 57L-— /24
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T PHONC. MHANAP. WITH REFERENCE TELEPHONE CONVERSATION TODAY WITH

. INCPECTOR CONMELLEY CONTACT HAS BEEN HAD WITH UCA SULLIVAN AND HE
STATES KARPIS WILL NOT BE PROCECUTED OR ARRAIGHED ON BREKID INDICTNMENT

-

4" L.
\.—/
E G IN VIEW OF POSSIBLE DEVELOPMENTS AS TO STATE PROSECUTION BUT INDICTHENT
¥/ <] UILL BE USED AS BASIS FOR DETAINER, USA SULLIVAN ALSO ADVISES THAT
OS o A Lpaten
BOTH) KARPIS ANTFITZGERALD WILL BE REMOVED FROI STPAUL TO LEAVENUORTH
_ PENITENTIARY ON JULY TWENTY EIGHTH.
<,
P STEIN
'\.
CC CHIAGO , CINCINNATI
CLEVELAND, KANSAS CITY
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PITICLE

July 27, 1936.

~

Time ~ 11320 AN,

MTIOTANDUY FOR THE DIRFCTOR

8pecisl Agent E, B, Williems, acting in charge of the
St. Paul Office, telephoned Mr. Foxworth to report that Charles J.
CFitszereld and Al arpis were just given life sentinces each
in connectiosn with their participationin the Hema Kidneping Cese.

Mr. ¥illiams advised further that Karpis did net
enter a plea as to the Brener Kidnaping Case this morning, 4t
svidently being his intention to w:it untll another tine.

Respectfully,

E. A. TAMM,

VR Sk
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ZAT.UGVICIH, EACT CHICACO PCLICE, JANITOR, MAMACER, ETC. AT 3920
PINE CRCVE ANL 432 SURF STREET, ALSO INQUIRY THEREIA PAULUS ANLT D3
ETTA*gngLSKY VOUNDED UMNEI! DILLINGER CAPTUREL, ALSO INQUIRY FORVER
RESIDELCT RITA 'POLLY"*ﬁ;JLTon, ALL IUDICATE LODCLY MAS HADL ALY

IIIQUIRY FRECENT YIAR AS TC CIRCUNCTANCES JOLIL EREKID CACEC. FURTHEL
IIQUIRY EEING [IALE THIS AND ALSO SITUATION REFLECTEL INi UEUS ITED THAT
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FATiCDY

July 28, 1936,

Time - 9135 A.M.

ME4ORANDUM FOR THE DIHECTOR .

>
(3 Snrs aner

I tele,wned SAC 8tein at the St. Paul 0ffice with refereace
to the teletype froa that office advising among oth-r things that the
United States Marshal at St. Paul is planiing to today renov&arpil
andritsgerald to Lesvenworth Penitentisry. I inquired of Mr. Stein
4f ‘the Marshal bas mads a request upon the St. Paul Office for some
assistance in the resoval of these men, and he said they have not.

Mr., Etein said that they heve offered the services of the Agents im
similer matters once or twice, and the Marshal has not been very active
in accepting the offer. However, in this particular removal, ir. Stein
said thet he had in mind sending so.e Agents along in any event, since
ve do not wint to take & chance of their getting away.

I sugcested to Mr. Stein that he get im touch with the
Marshal and jockey himself in such a position that he can offer the
serviceg of the Agents in the reanoval of thésemen. I told him thet
if the offer is refused, there doesn't appear to be much else we
cen do; ho:rver, if they sccept our offer, he 810 1d merke arrangeaents
to send sbout four Agents wit:. Agent dcKee in chsrge of thea, taking
along our own leg irone and other equipaant, including machine guns,
ete; that the Agents should dominate the situatinn and go right with
the prisoners to the penitentiary.

7-77-

VAT VILED TN

Mr, Btein said he would talk to thg ¥arshal and let me knor,

IEE YA

Tine - 10153 A.M.

Mr. Stein telepioned me back to report that he had talked with
the Chief Deputy United Siates Marshal in the absence of the iarshal
hiacelf. He advised they are going to remove Karpis, Fitszgerald
end & man nazed Russelljirend to Leavenworth this afternoon on the
Creat Festern leaving froa 8t. Paul 2t 3:30 P.M., There are to be
three from the Marshsl's Office, three special guards, and three
Agents of the St. Paul Office. The Agents are Brennsn, Bryce and
McKee, McKee in charge. In connection ~ith the Agents golng along,
I pointed out to Mr., Stein that -e really accept the responsibility
by goiny elong, and that oconsequently, every precaution possible s ould

o be taken. RECORDED & e
Respect.muy:( R /u» '/ (e
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. oM LLGAR HOOVER ; ( '
: { L
E / DIRECTOR . O,,. ’\
; o [
' - Federal Bureau of Indestigation f
M S, Brpxctment of Justics .
Hashigton, B. €.
; July 1, 1936.
';,
¥ s
1 N Time - 10:50 A.M.

MEORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
Re: Alvinlxarpis. '

During a telsphonic conversation which I had with SAC Stein / \:
at the St. Paul Orfice, h= reported the following results of the inter A v
view with Alvin Karpis which was conducted yesterday by the\Post Office \
Inspectors in the presence of Special Agent Jack Brennan of the St.
Paul Office:

The Inspectors were lessrs.)ﬂettrick and\Cordrey. The pur-
pose of their interview was to see if Kerpis would give them any
information which would tend to exonerate George\Sargent in the

j Verren-wail robbery at\“arren, Ohio. Karpis refused to discuss

that case at a11 o assyred that Fred“Munter would .
not e prosecuted for thg Garrettsvill robbery. The Inspectors !
told him they could give no such assurance, and Karpis told
he would not make a statement as to Sarge_gg_ina _he had

1earned that Sergent at one time was gunning for hin and was reported
to be atteapting 1o Becure information as to his whereabouts to turn
him over to the Government. Karpis further refused to discuss the
Garretisville meil robbery wit?:%bm all.

After the interview with Karpis, Hettrick and Cordrey
talzed with Agent Brennan,advising him that they had all of the
inforaation they needed in connection with the Garrettsville mail

v

oAb

robbery. The Inspectors went on to claim tha had _gotten the
original inforastion Which led apprehansion of both Karpis

and CampSeII further claiming that they had been double-crossed _
by the Bureau; that they had mothing ageinst the Agents of” the Bureau -
as such, 1, since they were merely following instructions from their
superiors; that the statement which Mr. Hoover issued criticizing

the Post Office wa

for the purpose of ®Jjumping the gun" on them. Another thing they
criticized was that when they were working with Agents of this Bureau,

the Agents felt that it wes incumbent upon them to notify the Director

of everything they did. The Inspectors continued that they had spent
considerable time and effort developing confidential inforamants, and

cne of them was interviewed by Mr. Connelley in such a manner that he

C— - was thereafter afraid to furnish the Inspectars with any more information.
' ;bis undoubtedly refers to Claytonﬁlall. . 0‘1 S Y L L_, ;3
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Memo for the Director -2- 7/1/3%

The Post Office Inspectors then criticized Mr. Connelley,
teting that he was an egotistical sort of a person who was running
ound the country sticking out his chest and making it kmown that
e was E. J. Connelley of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, U. 8.
epartinent of Justice, and that he was frequently mentioned in the

apers, etc.

They then referred to Special Agent E. J. Dowd as a
%"smoothie", and criticized Aegnt ¥ynn for securing the identity
of the nurse who treated Sam'Soker. They said they md this in-
foraation before ¥ynn did, and that after Wynn secured it, he and
some more Bureau Agents picked up the doctor and the nurse and held
them Incommunicado so that they were not available for interview by

the Post Office Inspectors.

Inspector Hettrick further stated that six Post Office
Inspectors had been in Washington when there was a rumor of a.
Conzressional investigation of theNlack of cooperation between the
two azencies, and that the purpose of thelr being in Washington was
to urge the investigation. Hettrick continued that there is now

i some person in Toledo whose identity and location he knows who is

being sought for questioning by the Bureau, and that he was re-
quested to furnish this information to the Agents of the Bureau
working in Toledo, but that he had refused to do so. He likewise
knows the location of Milton'hett, but will not furnish the in-
formation to the Bureau.

All of the above information, in more detall, is being fur-
nished to the Bureau in an air mail, special delivery letter didated
by Agent Brennan. I suggzested to Mr. Stein that he get from Mr. Brennan
a sizned statement setting forth the fact that Hettrick informed him
he knew the location of a person or persons for whom the Bureau is
looking and would not advise us in the preaises.

Mr, Stein said that while the main purpose of Agent Brennan
in his talk with Hettrick was just to let him talk to see what he had
to say, he did not take all of this criticism sitting down; that he
fought back at them on various occasions with incidents which have come
to our attention involving the Post Office Inspectors and their in-

efficiency, etc.
Respectfqll;,

(AL
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MESICRANDUIL FOR THZE ATTURIEY GINIRAL

I an subnitting to you the followin: iaforration refleoting
the obvious lack of desire on ths part of cortaln merbers of the ‘ost
Office Inspection Staff to cooperate with Specisl Agents of this Zureau.

KIDXAPING OF £DWARD GEORGE BRIXER,
Ste Paul, limesota.

Bhurd George Drener, ‘resident of the Cariorcial State iank,
£t. Paul, liinnesota, was kidnaped 'y ranbers of the Farpig=-3arkar gang
at :t. Peul on Jamery 17, 13534¢ The fact that the apprehsnsion of Alvin
Farpis and larr;y Ceaplell was sought by this lurecu in somnection with
this kidnaping waz exteasively pullicized throushout the coutrye. Identi-
ficution orders relalive to these individuals wore issuod, requesting the
asslstasice of law enforceaiont officinls and the putlic in procurin: informa=
tion vhieh would lead to itho apdoreho.sion of tiese ori:inalse Thare could
nuvt, unerevore, exist anr decubt on the purt of axr lavw enforce.ent ol’icerc
as to tue desire of tiis .ureau to effesct the approhension of rarpis and
Liapeolle ‘

Raid on prenises of iirs, -aj;ie Lett,
mother of Kilton Lett, an asx eiate
of Earry {siphell, without advising
thoe rejrescntatives cf the Federal
~ureau of Investiir~ation.

During the fall of 1935 investigation by the Federal Dureau of
Investization fn Oklahoma disclosed that ons of liarry Canpbell's eontacts
wag ono ‘ilton Lett, whose mother, ta sie Lott, resides at lam, Uklahans.
Efforts wers, therefore, mado to locate }ilton Lett, in the belief that
his location micht lead to the apnrelhwnsion of Farry Campbells Investi=
gation discloced that lag;le Lett was receiving re;istervd mail at "am,
Cklahoma fron an individual in Cleveland, Ohio, thought to be either
Yilion Lett or Harry Campbell, On iloverber 27, 1930 & surveillance was
carienced in the ro:;istry section of the Cleveland, (hio post offics,
vhich was econtimied uatil Jamusry 20, 1936, in order to identify the
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serzon vesiinc meil ottes 1o Lartiz Lett. It ghoold e ooccificcily
roted that thll survelllinee ews suintiined with the xnrovledge of P6ut
Olfice Inspector [, J, Heltrick of Cleveland, Onlo.

The Currett:sville awil robber, occurred on Rovezber 7, 1735,
The Kuresu &t that time had no evidence that any persons sought dy &t
were involved in that offense, Shortly after November 27, 193%, on which
date the surveillance of the regletry section of the Cleveland Post Office
wag comenced, Poet Office Ins-ector Bettrick of Clevelend, Ohio inter-
viewsi a Speciel i-ent of the Federsl Bureau of Investi retion, sdvicing
him tha* through thelir investigeation they hed positively identified the
photocraph of one Thomes J, Shaw aa the purchaser of a Plymouth sedan
autonotile used fn the Garrettsville mzil robbery, Subseiuently the
Identification Division of the Federal Bureau of Invectigetion identi-
fied Shew 8s Milton Lett. At the tim: of the interviem betneen Inapactor
Hettrick and an Agzent of the Buresu, Hetirick exoressed the opinion that

: the Garrettsville mail robbery had been effected by Alvin Kerplis, Harry
< Campbell anZ others, but steted that at that time they had not erfected
pocitive identifications, : . . .

Lez-ite the foct that Post Jffice Inspector Hettrick knew of
the surveillance by #-ents of the Federnl Bureau of Investigstion at the
Cl:velsnud post office and thst the Bureau, therefore, eas intere:-ted in
Kepric Lett of iann, Oklehora, the Post Office Inspectors, withou! notifying
ony pares. ¢ffice o officizl, .roceeded to venn, Jwishone aurin: Jonuwer
1:%3€, ~here, oith the cssicinoce of the Xensas Ctote Hdohoey Patrol and
peouly cheriffs, they connucted ¢ rald on the orcerises of Mroe Huoslc wett,
wswacer of ¥ilton Lett,

Fallure of Post Office Inspectors

t0 edvisa representctiives of the
Federal Fureau of Inve:tigatior as

to positive identific.tions of Kerple
end Campbell in the Sarrettsville
rsil robtery,

Mo informaticn was obtained from Post Office Insjpectors by
Special Agents of the Federal Buresau of Investigeiion as to the identi-
ficetion of Karpis and Campbell as purticipants in the Currettsville mall
robbery, It, therefore, became necessary for the Bureau to conduct an
independent investigution through interviews rith varicus ritnesses to
‘the robbery, and it was theredy ascertiined that numerous witnesses
po.itively ddentified Karpis and Cempbell as particioants in sail robbery.
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sttt .rney Generel, -

The fei.ure of Post O0Iifice Inspectors to :04ify re-recenta-
tivece of the Tedersl Eureanu of Invertdartion ws o the jdeitificztion
of Kerpis and Cempbell as purticipunts in the Gerrettsville mail robbery
ds con.idered & svecific instence of » luck of cooveration on théir sart,

Ni:leadin- statezent by Post Office
Inspector to effect that Guorge H,
Keady had not boen teken into custody
by or for the Post Office Incoectors,

During an interview betwreen a Special fgent of the Federal

Bureau of Investigation and Post Office Inspector hettrick, Inspector
Zettrick advised the Special Apent that George H, (Burrheud) Keady had
e not been picked up by or for the Post Office Inspectors and thet his
T shereabouts were &t that time unknorn to him, Hettrick, Investigation

X by Speclal Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation disclosed that
the Post Office Inspectors had obtsined information to the effect that
Keady #as involved in the Garrettsville mail robbery and Keady was
apprehended by Joa Anderson, an olficer of tiie Kansas State Highsay
Puatrol, who was employed by tho Post Office Inspectors to assist in the
investigation of the Garretisville mail robdery, and that Xeady, upon
hiz spprehension, was brousht to Clevelaud, Vhiv, vhere Y& was secretly
confined by the Post JOffice Inspecilors.

shi: etter:t on the vart of In: .ector Hetrrick to ::islead
tpecial Arents of the Buresu eas to the stetus or Ceorge H, Keedy 48
Lelieved to be an obvious instunce of lsck of cooperation, inssnuch a2
the 1dentity and location of eny ani all perticisants in the Oerrettsvilie
robbery sac important, inwccmuch zs this informstion ri-nt leeu to clues
aa to the Joc:tion of Karois and Camobell,

Taking into custody of Clayton Hall,
knosn bureau informent, without first
consultins representatives of the
Federal Bureau of Investigution,

Clayton Hall, who mas con:idered a confidential informant
of the Cleveland Bureau Office, was interviessd by two Specisl fgents
of the Bureau on Mcreh 25, 1936 at Youngstomn, Ohaio. After obtaining
oonaiderable iuformstion from him srrsn;ements sere rade for Hall to
procesed to the Clevelend O0ffice of the Bureau on the follouing day,
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rureh 1oy, 193, neve ne asc to be interrogated further. dcll ras iivean

£ 2 nill by ons of the ipeclel Lzents of the Burean and elmo e pioce of T

Diper on rhich ere ~ritres the nane of the izent and the audress 0 Lha
vlevelend Guresu Office, MNuch concern was usturaily felt by thc personnel
of the Claveland Office vhen Hall failed to sppear on larch 26th, as
agreed, Hell hed previously furnished that office #ith wuch important
{nform:tion concerniny the locttion of Alvin Karpis. Upor the fellure

of Hell ‘o appear, two Special Agents procecied to Young:town, Ohio to

the residonce of Hsll, onm March 27, 1936. Efforts to locate him were
unsuccessful, A surveillance of Hali's home was initiated by the Agents,

At about 5 p.m. the same dzy, March 77th, Post Office Inspector
Hettrick telephoned the Special Agent in Chargze of the Cleveland Office
of the Federal Buresu of Investigation froa Younsstorm, Ohlio, advising
that the Post Office Inspectors had taken Hall iato cusatody and that they
were arare that two of the Bureau Agents rere conducting iavestigution
at Younsstown, bavins Hall's home under surveillance, Tharesafter, two
Speelel igents of the Federsl Buresu of Investigation at Youagsto:n met
Poat Office In-pectors . J. Hettrick, £, D, Clazrett, B, #, Iuvencr, and
Jecs Cordrey, and Pogt Uffice Inspecior in Charge . Re Briggs, of the
Cincinnati Division. There were &lso present et tnis conference Joe
Ancerson of the Kansas State Highaay Patrol, and Mark Kook and €illiac
Joxers of the Ohio Ctate Hirhway Police, At this conferenes ifr, Hripges
cdvired hi: aep hod tuken Clayton Hzll it curwdy the duy vefore, Horch
<6tn, end were nolding hia for que:tioninz, Clayton dszll hed indicated
thet he could furnieh information as % the whereabouts of Alvin Eerpie,
but before deing 80 he desired to hsve representetives of this Eureau
present, At this time one of the Bureav Agente inguired as tc the
eheresbouta of [all, whereupon Poat Office Inspector in Charge Prigss

i3> ze 7ill produce hi-,*®

Theresfter Specinl AzZents of the Fadersl Bureau of Investiza-
ilon were pemulitel 40 interviey Hnll and they inuilred ol hia as to wy
he feiled to appear at the Cleveland 0ffice, as agreed, Hall replied that
he left his home i Younzetown, Ohio on Rerch 26, 1334, and while on his
e’ to Clevelend he was picked up by sbout tselve men, tsken to the
police station, shere on ‘hree different occasions he was placed in a
thos-up and viewxed by sitnesses, Hc stated he protested to the cen sho
had him in custody thut he =as on his way to the Bureau Of{fice at
Cleveland, exhibiting to them the piece o paper beuriny the nare of
the Cpecial igent and the eaidress of the Cleveland Lffice, together rith
the £5 till given him by a Speclal Agent to govir his iruazportationm
expenses,
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It 1. belleved thati tae takin- into custody b, e Governmentel
invosti-e tive tgency of v knovm soeciel Informiut of snother sgency,
+Athous adviudn  the egeucy ziiierily lnterested, re‘lect. sl oovious
dack of cooper:tion,

Refusal of Post Office Inspectors

to pcrmit Special Agerts of the
Federel Burezu of Investigntion

to izterview John Brock, participant
in Gerre:teville mail robbery.

John Brock, a Tulsa, Okxlahoma hoodluz, was identified as a
participent, xith Karpis, Cexpbell and others, in the Garrettsville
nall robdbery, Brock ses apprehended by Fost Uffice Inspectors at
Tulsa, Oklahomsc and was removed to Youn:stomn, Ohio, shere he =as held
irvcoztuunicudo, In view of the fect that Karpis and Cerxpbell had been
positively identified in the said robbery, Epeclal Agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigsilon sxpressed a positive de:sire to Post Office
Inspectors to intervier Brock, in the hope of obtaining informatiom
which mizht lead to the apprehension of Karpis and Cempbell., On April
2y 1936 a Specixl Agent of thig Bureau was advised by Post Office
Inspector in Charge ¥, R, Brigss that he, Briggs, sould allow an Agent
to intervies John Erock, who wac then held by Post Gifice Inspectors orn
Lhi third floor of the Post 3{fice Bullaing in Younratosn, Okio, On
~pril 3, 133€ a tpeciel azont of the Federal Buresu of Inve:tigaticn
received authorizetion To interview John Brock ir accordence with the
pernlission grented by Inspector Briggs. Prior to this irtervies,
however, he discussed the matter sith Post Office Inspector Clargett,
at which time Clezgett advieed sald Azent that it would be impossidle
to interview Brock, inesmuch &3 Post 0ffice Inspector in Charge Briggs
hed zpecificelly instructed alm, Clegrett, that no percon outside of
the Post Office Inspectors, was to tslk to Brock, The excusc eas mzde
that an intervies by a Special izgent of this Bureau might recult in
Brock's refusel to testify ageinst the other participants in the
Garrettsville meil robtery csse., Another Agzent of the Bureau then
conferred sith Inspector Tavener relutive to the refusal of Inzpector
in Charge Brizgs to allos an Agent to interview Brock, and Inspector
Tavener called the matter to the attention of Inspector Briggs by long
distance telephone, whereupon Briggs advised Tavener that, in views of
the fact that Inspector Claggeti prodbadbly had & more defirite line on
Brock's attitule, he «~ould be governed by Clag:ett's vier and would,
therefore, decline to sllowx an Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investi-
vation to intervier Brock,
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I+ mey ve of possible interest to nole thaut on one occeslon
& Cpociul £rent of this Bureeu received inforceticn from a Post O0ffice
Inspector, shose name nust be maintained in strict confidence, to the
effect that the primary resson for the refudal of the Post Office
Inspectors to permit Brock to be interviewed by Bureau agents was the
fact that Brock had soparently confesged to Po:t Office Inspectors that
twd innocent men hed been convictsi for the rail robbery ¢4 "arren,
Obio om April 19, 1925, it appeuring that Brock implicated Karpis and
Camptell in the Narren, Ohio mail robbdbery,

It le believed that the refusal on the part of a Governmental
agency to permit cualified reoresentatives of another cjency to iuterviewm
ar individual involved in the semc crime In «hich much soucht furitives
are ranted, reflects a decided lack of g-propri=te cooperstive spirit,

Furn:shing by representatives of the
Fost Office D: purtaent of informetion
to nemapaper: relative to places under
rveiliance by Special Agents of the
Federal Bureau of Investipction,

ﬁurin; the course ol the investigsilon leadin: to the appre-
nenzion of the renuinins fugitives in the cuse involvine the kidneping
of Pdward Eremer, regrecentitives of tae Federul Purecsu of Investirstion
consucted survelliences st the nozes of Clayton Mell, Younsstosm, Ohlo,
and Clyde Rochet, Rewton Falls, Ohio, in addition to other surveillances
in Toledo, Ohio. Surveillances of Hall sere maintained jointly with the
ascistence of Post Office Inspectors.

On one occasicn Poet Office Incpector Hettrick advised the
Speciel Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigstion thet the Post
Office Department contezplated issuing circulars on the participanis in
the Garrettsville train roibery, the result of shich would be to practically
nullify the usefulness of the surveillunces then beinz meiniained by the
Buresu Agents,

On another occasion on the same date an Arent proceeded to the
wasiroon adjacent to Room Z0Z of the Post Office Buildins, Younistown,
Ohio, and while in the washroom he overheard Post Office lnapector Teavener
telephonically coruuniccete with Post Office Inapector Hettrick, then in
Cleveland, It becase eviden: through overhearing this convercation thet
it was the plan of the Post 0ffice Inspectors to lesve Cleveland on the
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aornio: of A, ril 33th und proceed to Younrstown, Ohlo, acconucaied by
four Cleveland, Quio police officers, ermed »ith mecalne guns, seversl
newspaper photographers, and the United States Attorney st Cleveland,
as »ell a3 his Aseslstant, the object belng to return John Brock o
Cleveland, with stops at Farren and Garrettsville, Ohio to re-enact the
rolbeiy of the meil truck &% tarren and the robbery o. the =msil train
et Csrrettsville, for the benefit of the United Stater Attorney, pictures
to bte taken by the nemspuper photographerses The conversation indicated
that the newspsper photographers would be furnished sith the address eof
the home of Cleyton Hall, under surveillance by Bureau Agenis and Post
JUffice Inspectors, and the locution of the farz of Clyde Rochat, Keston
Falls, Ohio, under surveillence by Bureau .gents,

Upor. the conclusion of the telephonic conversauion, Poat
Crfice Inspector Albert Yhite ceme into the office and Inapector Tavener
advised %i= of the couverczation be hed had with Inspector Hetirick, and
throu;h this means the ipcnt was ablc to secure cormplete deteils concern-
inz the telephonic conversation.

On the mornins of April 20, 133€ rFost Uftice Inrpecior hHettrick
a. e red st the post office, Youn:stown, Chic, accompeaied by iesistant
United [ tatesc Attoruey Fronk lledezun, two ueacpoper nen frox (levelrnd,
Post vifice Inspector Cocirey anu several police officers. Inipecror
dettrick at this time inyulred of er Agent of the Federsl Bureau of
Investigation the reaeon for contiauing the surveillence in that vicinity,
etating "it 4s funny of you people to continua these dlints, in viex of
the puilicity that has besn ziven to thex,”

In connection with this mutter, a Pozt Office Inspector
confidentially informed an pgent of this Bureau that Post Office
Inspector Hettrick had imstructed that the information concernin> these
various asurveillcnces being maintained at Youngstosn be given to the
nexspapers at Youn;jetown and vicinity, in order to render said surveil-
lances worthless, inasruch as the Post Office Depariment did not have
sufficlent men to msintain these planis. Froa the sans conf{idential



e e S ——— e e

tttorney Generel, -2 - r/11/36

source the vier was expressed that some of the Fost Cffice Inspecilors
!cre Jealous of tue Bureesu and resented the ection iaken by the Bureau
ir {seuin; revard circulers for Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell in which
e greater reward wes offered than thut offered by the Post Uffice Depart— .
ment.,

Rith further reference to this phase of this generel matter,
I em subzitting to you heresith photostatic ecopies of the follosing
newspaper clippinzs, indiceting that messpipers hed obtained informa-
tion with reference to the Bureau's activitiee in the vicinity of
Toledo and Youn;s=town, Ohlio, in its efforts to apprshend Alvin Ksrpis
and Harry Caaspbolls

Clipping from the Cleveland News, Cleveland, Ohilc,
deted April 23, 1936,

Clippinz from the iounsetosn Telezram, Youngstosm, Ohio,
deted April 22, 1936,

Clipping frox the Youngstown Vindicator, Youn;stowsn, Ohio,
deted Lpril <y 1936,

Citppin, frowm the varres Tribune Chronicle, ¥Yarren, Ohio,
duted koril -7, 193€.

Clipoins from the Yarren iritune Chronicle, . arren, Ohlo,
datﬂd April 25. 19360

Clioping from the Younfstown Vindicator, Youngstomm, Ohio,
dated April 28, 1936.

From the foresoingz it would appeer thst any person shose
apprehencion w&s beins sou;ht by this Bureau in connection rith the
seintopence of these plants would be sufficiently warned by the deliberate
nawsoaver dutlicity to avoid them &¢nd thus defeat the purcose of the

plsnts. It is 210 believed that this i5 not en indieation of & proper
coqperativu soirit,

Statement to the effect that the
assistance of the Ohio State Highway
Putrol and Youngstown police,
excluzively, mas to be souzht in taking
Karpis and Fred Hdunter from the custody

0l tue Federal Burezu of Invcitigution,

A Post Office Inspector advised an Agent of this Bureau
confidentially that in the event Alvin Kzrpis or Fred dunter (an
veadciate of nlvin Karle) mas spprehended et the home of Clayton dall,

st doun;etom, L\ se2 the intention of the Pu:t Office In:jpectors to
ceek the &id of the Ohio State Hizhway P:itrol and the Youn:giown Police
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in teking Kurpls &nd Hunter fror the custody of Agents of the Tedaral
Bureau of Inveastigetion, in order that these men mizht be returned to
Youn;stown to stand trial for the Garrettsville mail robbery,

e exosresred intention of & Governmental n-eney to keep

grisoners vanted by another Governmentel cpency out of the custody of
sal: lutter agency reflects an uncesireble leck of cooperution,

Confidential informetion received from Post
Office Inspector to effect that others of
that Service intendod to ebandon the survell-
leaces in shich they and Bureau Agents were
mutually interested, and to apprehend Kurpis
end Campbell without notifyin- the Federal
Bureau of Investication,

In the month of April, 193C & Speciai agent of the Federal

Bureau of Investizatiun, in a conlidentiel converseztion wita a Post

ffice Inspsctor, was advised by said Post O{fice Insjyector that, sith
the excentior of himself and a fes others of said Inspectinn Ctaff,

the nemvers of his wversrtwent, particvialerliy t:.ose now in ciwrgs, w#ere
Jeslous of the accom-lishaent:s of the Federal Buresu of Inve. tigution
enu, nutwithstending the spperent s irit of cooperetion, if the oppor-
tunity presented itself sald Fost Uffice Inspector: would, zithout
notifyin> the Federal Bureau of Investigation, bring about the appre-
hension of Karpis and Cempbell, Said Inespector further confided that a
plen was then afoot to abandon th: surveillances in whicli the Post
Office Inspectors and the Buresu Agents were mutuslly intercsted, and
thot 1. was the intention of the Poat Office Inegpectors o return to
the policy of inviting all peace officers, through rewards and puyments
{rom a conlidential fund, to join with the Poat 0ffice Inapectors in
an effort to locate Karpis and Campbell and cause their apprehansion.

Thi: reflection of a mon-cooperative upirit is belicved to
cleurly explein the undesirsble actions of the Post Office Inspectors,

referred to all throurh this menorandum, The information was received

confidentially, however, &nd the character thereof must be muintained
in confidernce,

Allegation that Post Office Inspectors
opened mail addressod to a Special Agent
of the Federal Bureau of Investipction,

nhile a Specilul Agent wae on cduty ut the Cleyton k«ll hoze in
Youn-astown, Onio, his personil muil »e: forsarded to his in cure of
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thu Poct Sffice Inapectors st Younsstown, Ohio. On 4nril 5, 293C &
letter aduressed to thic Agent ir cere of the o3t Office intpcctors ses
received st the post office and brought from the box to the office of
Poot Office Inspector H, K, Tavener, ihen this letter was received by
the Agent it was evident that it had been opcned end re-sescled, The
Post Office Inspectors stuted, in connection with this letter, that
‘therc was no evidence of it having been opened and re-sesled, end they
asither deided por adrnitted hiving opened 1it,

The opening of personcl or officiel r=ail sddressed to the
mezbers of other Governreatnl agencies 1z nob considered & projerly

cooerstive sttitude,

Statenent of Post Office Inspectors that
they desired to capture Liilton Lett before
the "Desartxent of Justice or anjyone else
couid ~et him",

Eh an intervien with one Vivian Kantooih, thought to possess
inforaztivn of walu. relutive to tae locution of ¥ilton lett, by rost
Cffice Inepector Cordrey, who sas ecco..penied by Joe Anderson of the
Kanoss State Hisheay Petrol, Iragector Cordrey told Vivian Mantootn
t-.8% Lett ~a3 rnanted for meil robbery wnd thst they wanted 0 cutch Lett
tefore the Departzent of Justice or anyone else got hixz,

The reflection of a cozvetitive, rather than & cooperative
s-irit, on the part of Governnent afencles, o8 indiccted 1o the foresolng,
is believed to be hichlv uniesirable,

Failure of Po:ct Office In:zpectors to advise Bureau

of informestion secured from John Brack to the effect
that members of the cang res;jonsible for the Garretts-
ville mail robbery had lived st 1305 Adams Street,
Joledo, Ohio. 4

During interviews conducted sith Clayton Hell, the Agents of
this Burezu were advised by hic of the location of the plece to which he
had driven klvin Kerpis in Toledo on or about January 15, 193¢, He was
subsequently taken to Toledo for the purpose of pointing out this location,
He did point out a building located on Adsms Gtreet in Toledo, Ohlo.
Post Office Inspector Cesey sccompanied Special Agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigution and Clayton Hall at that time, Previous thereio
Post Office Ins-ectors hed lecrred fron John Brock thut members of the
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gang responsitle for the Gurrettsville meil robbery had lived in a
furnished apartzent &t 1805 Adams Street, Toledo, Ohio, during the

time they were ;lunnin: the Gurrettsville meil robbery, Waen Cleyton
Hell iniicated the building on idans Strest in Toledo xhich he boiicved
had bteen occupied by Kirpis and others, Inspector Casey made no mention
of the information previously received by Post Office Inspectors to the
effoct that the gang had liwdl at 1805 Adams Street, Toledo, Ohie,

The refusal of the Post Office Inepectors to afford Avents

£ thie Bureau iuforustion received by ther relxtive to thc previoug
location of the members of this renc obviouzly rcflected u lack of
cooperuti‘n in the erdeavor o: the Bureecu to locate Alvin Karpis and
Harry Canpbq;;&

Publlecity relative to efforts on the
part of Agents of the Federsl Bureau
of Irvestigation to spprehend Kerpis
at Hot {oringe, Arkansas,

Durin; the cnirse of the invesulgation of the Gerrettisviile
mgll robbery, the fost Office In:zpectors availed them:elvec of the services
of tindt U=ith, heud of the Kenzas State dichws; Patrol, and Joe Andereon,
els0 of the Kansas State llighway Petrol. On dsrch 23, 1936 Clayton Hall
had furniehsd informativn to Postal Inspectors and Burea: Agezts as to
the docation of Karpis in the vicinity of Hot Springs, Arkandas, At that
conference Joe Anderson was preseite Immediately thercafter Postal
Inspeciors and Buresu Agents nroceeded to Hot Jprinzs, Arkansas, ahere
they met Windt Smith. Im conducting the ubove penticned reid the fact
thet Xarpis was sought was not disclosed, It was noted, hosever, that
press disputches cerried statenments of Xindt Smith to the effect that
he and his men had purticipated in this raid and that the man sought was
Alvin Ksrpis.

The unfavorable consejuentes of the publcity resultinz frox
this loguscity witih regard to the subse. uent search for Alvin Kernis
ere obvious, The source of the ggblicltz is not definitely known, Joe¢
Agdsrson of tne Kansas State Higshray ratrol sac working sith the Post
Q:-fice Inspectore and gresumablz actins under their eorirol 2nd direction,
This"gAbllcity eould hsve exanated from no other sources thar the Post

Office Inepectors and/or Joe inderson,




.
sttarae; eneral, -1 - /36

tieclocere Yy vaut Office Iaspectors of
highly importani and coniideatial intourma-
tion relative to the ccnnection of Grace
Goldstein of Hot Springs, Arkanszas with
Alvin Kernis,

Subgejuent to the above mentioned raid necr Hot Springs,
Arkansas, the hore of the two brothers of Gruce Goldstein, paramour
of Alvin Kurpis, was located in the vicinity of Peris, Texas, Investi-
gation dizclosed that Karpie hud left st that point a black Great Dane
doz of which he was very fond and a Ford coupe automobile, to be used
for purposes of flicht by him, These details rere confidertially dis-
closed to Post Office Inspector Cordrey and Joe Anderson of the Kansas
State Hichesay Petrol, in order that they might have thla inforsaetion
and to avola the pospibiliiy of the Post Oifice Inspectlors makiag open
incuiry at Paris, Texas, wnica would materially interfere nith the
Bureasu's investigniion at thrt poini. Cordrey ami Anderscn prosised to
trect thie inforrmstion as striectly confidential,

Kotaithstaniing this definite understending and agreeuent,
Cordrey, upon his rsturn to Hot Snrings, Arkensas on Aoril <4, 1936,
crocoedec %0 sLvige "suten” AXerg, Chief of Letectives, ©f thr full
aetells of the situstion &t Puris, Texes, end thereafter Cordrer and
Fxers pocesied to & houre of prosiitutior onerried by Crace Goldrtein,
known es the leattarie Hotel, where s search was mede &nd shere Cordney
end Arers vigorously intervieved all of the girl inmates, including the
wonan xho eas Ieft in charge during the absence of Grace (oldstein,
threstening them with arrez: and endanvoring to sacertein the location
of Crees Goldstisir or dnfiiw~tlion &s to rhen she would return,

This apperently willful bresch of trurt orn the part of
Incpector Cowdrey wua a merked indicustion of Jech of sroner cooperation
o1 elementarv inveetigative ebilitv, It should be noted thet the
Federal Burer. of Investization, & fev- dve orior thereto, hed arranged
with Clavton fisll to endenvor io ascertain definitelv the location of
Alvin Errpis snd Harry Cemnbell throurn Hallls frisndship wiih Grace
Goldstein., In consequence of the disclosure by Cordrev of this inforna-
tion snd the gubseyuent raiding of the dntterie Hotel and juestioninz of
the inwsves, it was necessary for Clayton H3all to immedi:tsly suspend
E&g efforts and return to hin howe without prosurins the decired informa-
tion., 4s ¢ further result of thie btreach of trust, “lutch® ikers, &
fen days theresfter, advisod urace Goliatein that the Federal Bureau of
Invostigution had locited ner fsnily at Parls, Texas, furulshing her wi
full Jetails os to tas aviozobile, ihe dow an ollier V.llaYL€ 11604 of
Lavestd - tive iateresy watch Hed Se3n sevaierad Yirowck webivitier of
Speslal /focznts of the Bursuu,®
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Fedlure of fost Office Inzpectors to
Iurnish opectal rgents of the Federal
Buresu of Investigsation xith information
in thelr possession relative to Sam Coker,

. The location of one Sam Coker becans metericl to the Federel
Burea. of Investiration 4in its efforts to locete eand apprehend Harry
Canpbell, Investigation had disclosed that for a short period prior
and subsequent to the Garrettsville mail robbery, on Noveaber 7, 1335,
Coker hod been confined in the kercy Hospital, Toledo, Ohio., On the
afternoon of May 6, 1936, the dcy prior to the spprehension of Harry
Campbell, two Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
visited the Mercy Hospital with the intention of exsmininz the hospiteliza-
tion records to obtain informetion concerning the location of cam Coker.
Upon enteriny the waliting room of said hospital the Special Agents
observed Post Office Inspectors Clugrett, Cordrey snd Hettrick seated
there, Shortly therealftsr the Sister Juperior invited Fost vifice
4n:pector Hettirick into her officef <here she permitted him to exarine
certein index cards, The oOpecial Agents of the buresu, feeiin; that
Inspector Hettrick had obteined the inforuntion w:ich they were also
seeking, esked him if he deaired to furnish to thom the inform:tion he
had rec-ived from the Sister cuperlior, =mnersupon Inapector Hettrick
sald "eou had better go in ana get L4 yourself®, lmmedi:=tely tierez’ter
ne eni the otner fost ¥ifice Inzpectors left the nozpitel, Tue Arents
«ere pecessarily consideratly embarrassed ut beirng forced to seek tae
cate inform.tion from the Sister Superior which had already been obiuined
by snother agency of the Federal Goverumeant, The informztion secured by
the Agents proved to bs of great importance.

On the morning of Muy 7, 1336, the dute on which Harry Caxpdell
sas cuptured, & Special Agent was having breakfast in the coffee shop of
the Hillcrest Hotel in Toledo end was joined by Pos: Office Inrpector
Hettricke At thie time Inspector Hettrick inquired as to rhether the
meeting in the reception room of the Mercy Hospitsl, aa noted above, was
a mere coincidence, and advised the igent that if it were, it was indeed
a fortunete meetins for the Agents because he was confiient that when the
Agents made their invectigetion at the said hospitel they did mot know
the name wi:ich Sam Coker had used when he wes hospiteiized at that point.
Hcttriok indicoted that the dgents would not have been able to obiain
the cesired information hud it mot buen for the fact that the Post Office
Inupectors, knoxing the ncae used by Loker &t the said hospitel, Lad uought
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eimilar inforzation concercing Coker ifimnedistely precedin: the lavesti-
zetion by ithe Agents, and that necessarily the Agents' fuvestigsation
sould have to be predicuted upon the fact that the Sister Superior
soulcd recall the mame of the individuul concerning whox the Post
Office In:pectoras inguired.

It i3 belicved thet rhen & lederal investi-ative srency has
secured certsin inforration, seid information should be placed st the
disp0: -1 of snother Governmental azency re. uertinc it, particul:riy
shen It reletes to 8 case uvon vhich both Governmentcl arencies are
prezurcd to bte vorkin-' cooperutively, The uncesireble effuect upon
efocutive officials of hocnitels of beins coxpelled to give the same
inforastion to two Governmentel ayencies needs no elsboration. The
evident lack of de-ire on the part of Poct Office insvector Hettirick
to afford the Acents 0f the bureau mricriasl informetiion, such as the
paze in -hich Coker ':ad been houpitslized, rould appecr to be highly

uncooverstive,

Feilure of Post Office Inspectors to
afford Speciel Agents of Federal Bureau
of Investigetion specific informstion
received by ‘nem {roz John Brock selative
to Ssr Coker, and the r'act thaet Coker's
hosoitel bill sas paid by Jarr; Cerpbell,

On May 6, 1935 a Special Agent held s conversetion rith &
Post Office Inspector, who confided to said Agent that Harry Campbell
was undoubtedly in Toledo, Ohio, statiing that information had been
furnished to tne Post Uffice Inspectors by John Brock to the offect
that orior and subsejuent to the Garrettsville malil robbery on November
7, 1335 Sam Coker had been confined in the Mercy Hospital in Toledo,
The Post Office Inspector further confided that Brock hsd advised that
since Coker's discharge from the hospital the latter was visiting one
of the nurses, of shom he was enaxored, The Inspector further confided
that Brock had informed the Post Office Inspectors that Cokerts hospital
bill was paid by Hurry Cazpbell, who lived sith his wife in an apartuent
in the vicinity of the hos . ital, and thet if the Post Office Inspsctors
invertieted the nurse referred to such investigation would probably
lead them to Harry Cenmpbell,
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The very great importance of the informetion furnished the
Speclel Agents of the Feder:tl Burezu of Investigetion by the Post
Office Incnector referred to in th: forezoin: xsy be inferred, The
fect ti:t these Post Office Inspectors were piven numerous opportunities
to furnish such irniformstion on previous occcsions end falled 40 do so
obviously delayed end serfiously endancered the posuibility of Camnbhellls
apprehension, It will be recnlled that a Post Office lnspector had
previously declined to permit m Speciel Agent of the Federsl Bureau of
Investigetion to interview Brock. oald Pozt Office Inspector stated
he had previously furnished to icents of this Buresu all the information
thich Prock h=d furnished them shich mizht leud to the location of
Karpis and Cempbell,

FAILGZE 10 COOPE-ATE -

In addition to the foregoln; instances, xhich specifically
related to the investization leading to the apprehens!on of those
rezpontible for the kidnaping of Edward Goorge Brezer, the following
instances of 2 luck of cooper:tisn arc cited. It is understood thst
tnerc constitite szolely those csses vhich have been rego-ted to the
Sureuu at neghington froz time to time and that no effort lue beer asde
Zwsin, the years past %0 collect dete eshich might constitute & conpre-
hensive survey.

Refusul of Postrmuster et Goldaboro, Horth
Curolins to afford information concerning
a postal savings account in the nanme of

8 bankrupt,.

In Uctober, 1932, during the investigatiorn of a bankruptey
case, the Poctmaster at Goldsboro, Rorth Carolins declined to give any
info:mation concerning & postel savings account which it was believed
a bankrupt had in his name.

Information of this t:pe 1s highly important in securing
convicticns in fraudulent bankruotey casez and the withholdins of sueh

inforrvtion seriously i=pairs investigrtive efforts,
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f.euugest Of Cost Cffize Inoocctors thet
Burssu bLe not informad rr to whereabtouts
of cubjects sou_ht in comnection aith
John Factor kidnaping cese. Refusal of -
Post 0ffice Inspectors to give information
to Lgents of Bureau relstive to subjects
in this inv:siiostion,

During Kovember, 1933, while investigation mas being con-
ducted into the kidnaping of John Factor, it developed thet some of the
subjects in this care were implicated in a mail robbery &ir Cherloite,
Rorth Carolina, swhich robbery was beinz investigated by the Post Office
Inspectors, Informstion was confidentially given to represeantatives of
the Bureau that the Pout 0ffice Inapectors hsd re;uested a certain ranking
police official not to advise the Bureau ax to the whereabouts of these
subjects and not to invite the Bureau to join with the police mnd the
Post 0ffice Inspectors in any effort to ceuse their eprrehension. During
Dece=tor of the smme year investigation {n tuly eese by the Bureau =as
conducted st Yashington, Dy C, and the Pogt Uffice Ins; ectors refused
to vive any informstion relative to the suwbjects {n this investization
xno were also implicated in the mall truck robbery at Fashington, D. C.
on Decexber 5, 1935 and instructed all witnesses to this robdbery to
furaich a0 fu'ormatlon 0 nnyose eacent fost “Iffice Insoecturs,

I1686Fhntior a8 40 the identity of subj.ceis im:liceted in
violstions of statutes comins unaer the i{nvestirstive jurisdiction of
zmore thon one Governmenték ecency is, of course, of very preut velus
4f coorerstively exchanged to any end ell Governmental iuveatiretive
orpinizetions votlively encesed in atternoiin: to solve these cuaes,

Refusal of Postnasters to
vlace cail covers.

On 4pril 24, 193, the Postmaster st Ouk Park, Illinouis declined
to place a mull cover for a Special Agent of the Federal Buresu of Investi-
gation and referred to General Letéer §501, issued April 16, 1934, in
connection therexith, This General Letter was issued by the Post Uffice
Department and contained instructions wheredby Postmasters wers prohlibited
from furrcishinz any information unless prior authorization had been
secured from the Post Office Inzpeclor in Cherge of the cistrict in »hieh
the post office sue loc:ted, These imstructicns were iesued deapite the
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tect thet Section 7U. of the Poutel Lawe end Repulations autnorizes
Postmesters to zive to law enforcerent officials, upon proper identi-
fication, aid in the spprehension of fuzitives from justice, such as
inforaution relatife to the addresses, return cards or postmarks on
mail matter, ‘ )

On May 4, 1934 Ceneral Letter #501 was rescinded, However, -
from the geograrhical locstion of the various cases in which Postnasters
have refused to place mail covers, occurring sfter the latter deate, it
would appcar that General Letter §50,, rescinding General Letter #9501,
dis not have an effectively wide dlstribution, as in practicelly every
fnstance where the fact that the previous instructions had been rescinded
was brousht to the attertion of 'ostmesters they sdvised that the rescind-
ing instructions had not been communicated to thea, A consideradble nusmbsr
of instances occurred in shich mail covers were declined Special Agents
of the Federsl Bureasu of Investigation in various perts of the country
froa April IZ, 193, to Janusry, 193€.

As time ig the easential factor in cases of this kind, delay
otvlously jeopardiges the succeesful conuuct of investications of this

Ltype,

In-tructions Yo ostaictress at
Leke Ville, Iilinois to renove frowu
bulletin board identificution orders
Jesied by the Ruresau,

On Septeamber J4, 1934 the Fostmistress at Lake Villa, Illincis
advised that sne had bes: inetructed by the Post Office Inspector to
reaove fronm the bulletin bourd zt the 0st office the identification
orders issued by the Bureau,

The Bureau endesvors to secure the wideet possible distribution
of fts §dentification orders cclling for the apprehension of wanted

criminals,
Refusal to furnish information

reletive to lock boxes rented
in post offices,

In July, 1935 the officiel in charge ol the post office lock
box section at Chattanoogas, Tennessec declined to allow tracinge to be
made of the sivnature of an individuzl aho hsd mede apoliceztion for a
lozk Yos in the oat offi.e, statin that prio. euthorizatiua sculs huve
0 te necured frou ithe local Poct USfice invncctor,
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Jn Uctober 11, 1335 tae Fostmaster at Fairfield, Connecticut
declined to furnish the identity of enm individual renting a lock box,
stating prior suthorisation must be secured froa the Post Yifice Inspector
in Charge at Boston, kessechusetts, who under date of September =3, 1935
«dvised the Kew York City OIfice of the Bureasu thut the Postzcster had
no authority to dleclose to officers of the lax the names of renters of
post office boxes, .

On Novesber 21, 1935 and January 15, 1936 the Bureau addressed
letters to the Solicitor of the Post JVffice Department concerning the
refusul of fostmasters to diasclose to Special Agents of the Bureau the
naces of holders of lock boxes in post offices, Under date of Mareh 16,
1336, First issistunt Postzaster General %, #, Homes advised the Bureau
that he felt sure the Post Office Vejsrtment had and would continue to
cooperate with the Bureau 4n the investigstion of crimes :nd offenses
against tiie United Statesy that, howaver, he did not dee~ 1t edvisable
t0 moilfy the regulstions prohibiting Postmasters from disclosing the
names of the holders of lock Loxes imn post offlices; that to do so would
tend to csuse confusion and might result in information beins given to
uncuthorised persons by some Postrasters and further mould be ccntrery to
the lon_ e:stetlished policies of the fost Uffice Departrent. ar, liores
dd sssure this Eureau that in eny lnstences wiere nformutiou of t:aia
particuler character vus esceatiel to the oroper sonauct of investliga-
tion, it night be secured by making & reyuest direct to him, giving the
facts concerning' the matter.

The office of the Superintendent of Kails at Wichita, Kansas,
recently refused to furnish this Bureau the pawe of ¢ po:zt office box
holder shere the post office box xas shown on the retura addiress on a
letter designated to an address over rhich a mall cover had been placed.
The refusal was besed on 2 provision in the post office regulstions shich
staste that the names of post office box owners saould be given only to
Poet Office Inspectors.

Information as to the identity of holders of lock boxes is
of verv gsreat imoortence in the investirstion of many Bureau cases,

Instructions of First Assistant Postzaster
General that buzser be disconnected which
had been operated betseen thc post office
at S5t. Faul and the Bureau office in the
paze building,

On or abcut November 1, 1922 t ¢ Firet Assistunu soct-aater
Gencrel instructied the Postzester st ©t, Feud, uinncsois by lstier to

reasove ¢ tuszzer sihich ned tee. inatalled in the o©:t office end counected
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with the 5t, Paul 0Office of the ¥Federal Bureau of Investigation, Through
the use of this buszer it had been custooary to motify the Bureau office
in the saze buildin~ in the event cortain suspected individuals or wanted
crininals called for mail,

Ihe desliretility of takin- immediuts sction to juestion or
aopretiend individuals of tals tyre 1o bLeileved to be obvious,

Fallure on the part of Post Office
Inspector at Everett, Tashingten to
edvise the Bureau promptly of the
Isceipt of extortion letters.

On January 7, 1936 ten extortion letters were malled st
Everett, Fashington and were received by the adiressees on January 8,
13936, The Agenis of the Federal Bureau of Investigetion were notrmotified
of the receipi of these lctters until Jauuary 13, 1936, althouzh the
Post Office lnspector hed been conducting investipetion relative to said
letters since their receipt on Januery 38th, Information as to the letters
in guestion was recelived bty the Puresu from the Chief of Police at Everett,
ne:1in-ton, £t shicn time the Ypeclsal Lzent in Charge of the Portisnd,
Vreooa office of the Bureau iwmedisately comuuricated by telephone with
Pocs office Ins :pector ir Charge Co L, Calne ot Sesttle, Yssa:nzton,
rezarding the malter, #r, Caine at that time gave no definite reason for
his fallure to refer the cese to the Bureau and sgreed to do so imnediately,
The letlers involved were clearly of such a cheracter as to bring thea
un uestionebly within the investizatlive jurisdiction of the Bureau, as
Jetermined bty agreement between Lhe rost Office Lepartment and the
Lepsertasnt of Justice, The ten letters referred to rere finally turnmed
over by the Post Office Inspector to the Buresu Agent.

This {nstance was brought to the attention of the Post Office

Department with the thousht that certein Foct Office Irnspectors in Charge

mizht not have been fully informed regcrdini: the arreement entered into
by Post 0ffice Denartment and Depurtment of Justice officials,

Report of confidential informsnt of
antegronism on the part of Post
Office Inspectors.

During March of this year reliable infor:zntion was recelved
from & confidential informent of the Oklahozs City Office of the Federal
Bureau of Investiseticn to the effect that &1 ¢ ¢:nference betveen Joe
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Andersor of the Kunsas Ctste Hi-~haay Petrol and several Post Office .
Incpectors at Tuls a, Oklensme, the lrnformant overiaeerd certuin converze= - .
tiva on the part of eadd Post Office Incpectors to trne effect that the :
Federal Buresu of Investigution had been apprehending too many criminuls and
receivinr too much credit from the newspapers, FReference xas also made
at this time by the Post Office Inspectors to the possibility that
cozetime in the nesr future &ll inverti:zstive and enforcement egencies
o0f{ the Qovernzent would be coubined in one unit end in that event the
investigative personnel of Governmental organisations other than the
Federal Bureau of Investigation would lose their positions, There were
four Post Office Inspectors present at this conference, In order to
mcintain the name of the confidentlsl informant in confideuce, the nanes
of the rost Office Inspectors are not recorded hers.

Ihe exnression of anteyonietic opinicne on the nart af zambers
of & Governmertsl investirctive unit, with rezard to the work ol the
Federal Buresu of Investi-rtion does not, it is believed, reflect a
proerly cooperetive cqirdit,

I+ 415 believed thset the forezoin: instances of failure to
coouerute with Cpeclal A-ents of the Lure;u inaicate an unaesiratle
wttitude upon the part of certeln Post Cffice Depurtment officisls
sinica 4t 4s sincerely Loped msy be correcied, in order tast uutusl law
.nforcenent interezts of both the Depertzent of Justice and the Post
0ffice Departzent may not be jeoperdized thereby.

Respectfully,

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.

Enclosure 833558,
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Special Agent Clery of tbe Kensas City Cffice

- Y

/. - telepnoned to ecdvise thet Karpis end~¥Fitzgerald srrived
safely end were properly incarcereted in the penitemtiery

¢t Leevenworth &t 7:10 thismrning.

Rerrectfully,

E. A. TALL.
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¥, G. Bex 1976,
Julsll . Ozlahocuw City, O lelanc,
) L Juiy <5, 1935
* ) s s 7 )
A . K
g Y R
. wjecisl .7cut im Ohargc, N “
»%, Paul, lLisnssota Z
~ Dear Siry '
N ,‘ RE: BRXID
- Hegarding the letter addressod to the Hew York office by the St.
.. Feul office uader dote of July 18, 1950, please be advisad that gthe stop
S notice with the O<lahowza State Rizhray Corrission, eovering 19T Plymouth
S

Sei.n, i'otor Ho, {J322772, in connoctioL witl ti.is erse, is atill 1iu effect,
ani tarl e stop ¢wid was placed with the O lghoum Stite Lishway Cas.uission
~ on June 18, 1936 witL reference to 193 Ford V-£ Tudor Seden, kotor do.

" T
t N 3 . - -

‘ Q-‘ ~itl ralerence to t.z eircularizetion of banis dv C.Zc.ome in co.-
uzctic., with 01,000 bille 1szued br the itlsnte Federel Heserve bun'i, ser.:
~utbers FO0ULSIols to FOOUZ:I0U.., you are edviscd tiit e brl's 0 via.G.
woiv OiFcuitTirea in tiis respect or June £5, 1956, 1m wcoordance with the

\(
. detter of reference, these brnks ere s sin beiug circulerized in oconaeciion
;, with these outstandinz dills, J .

" -

X Very truly 'yours,f

BtIGT BRANTLEY,
Specieal Agent in Chcrge,

. CC Véuroan J , ”

Mo Tork ' ouu; iy ‘
Cloveland '
Ciuoinnats ’/ 574 Y

CLicago o L;’i-j\,-"\T AL
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Listrict Dirocotor,
Im.:mn,tiw end Joturcli-ation uervioa,
Te .:eparino*t of lebor, . ‘ DI
'._,_.., Ieland, - York. T v T
< ' 9 - Re: BREKID * g
; / Doar Sir |
| By letter datol July 2, 156, fronm tils oflou,
You were requcsios to withdrew thc slop notice placod with the
(Lies Lndgretion Inspeptor so thct he mipht notify this office
ir, the event William Jo }dtclhicll ar Clarcrodt Heberbrand should
prosaut ¢ pucsport o—‘ extry drio i:is count: s This re: ucs’c
N hed be i.le of ¢he Chlef Im';iciiom Inspvcco“ ir & 1%
¢ dirocta . U, you wier Cate of Docuiver 19, 10u., &t tho suos-
x tice ol bpecinl Agent Je Ee Dickerson of tids offioco.
< At ghe Simn (:!‘:r‘!!".fc* o8 Y- B, ATTL, o st e,
Se b, wrlwskennr, WU cuavllae Tl ...,o‘ T O S
. ‘l; cn.‘ LLnP Phaele L OVULVIT, 8Iue nn. 1diuw, It ooz oo
. ceo 3 el L e ocotinie Clls vl er ol 60 vl Tt
R vvunt citner o1 tnosc uuznzuals Bho. 12 present © pesspori f{ov
N entr, into the inited Ltutes, thic office mey be notifiec.
It mould be e rTecicted 17 you would divcot anothuy
Lt.cr to €l . Jef 1ImA retiop Inspictor and hew L eriginc:
€ o, ordcr egciiat Yilliaw Je 1dtc:ell ead Clerence sieborbrand
conlinueds
For your further informntlion, clarome Leborbrend's
descriptiou is as followm
\ Ace 43 yrs. (1934)
Heicht 6* 104"
Balr Licht
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REOORDED ? é _/,:‘ é/ / /
II\DEXED
-

- .

. .

4

R : ; '
: P "
i .
H B

‘



e I U
el {

'i-v-‘-’a .

The decscription of ™ill:am Jo Pilohell is ac

" follers: S L o ' b :
s 67 e, (Lsm)' S
Eeicht '
Hair -~ DarkBrom

Oocupatiom - Real Estate am’ Builder

It is desired tust fou roquost the Citaf ImApration
Ingpector to have his mageci;ors notify this office, teclephone,
Feclor 2«3520, in the eveni that either T"itelell or chr.ran!

prczonts a ;z.sv sort for entr; into ¢! is coantrye ; ;

Than! you far your ocooperation in tids mtter,

Yur, trul, 304,

Re GidT LJI,

: Speoxal Agent 1.:. Chergee
ecilivi. | : - ;



(.
1130 Encuirer Building
Cincinruti, Cuio
HDi :NGR July 29, 1936,
7-43
Mr. X. R. Briggs,
Fost Office Inspector in Charge,
federal Building,
Cincinnati, Ghio, c

Dear Sir:

Raplying to your letter of July 28, 1926, 1 wish
to advise that FR-IDLUNTER was sentenced at New COrleans, la.,
on Xay 27, 1956, to & term of twc y~ars in an institution to
be designated br the Attorpe; Gen~ral, and on June 4, 1636, was
adzitted to the U. ... Fernitentier;, atlenta, Gea.

Very trul, yours,

E. J. CONNELLZY,
Special Asgent in Charge.

CC Bureau.

BECORDED ). (7= 4L I+ 7
WE 1 |

ol 31 s
o \\{:\'\\



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR
Federal Borean of Fnvestigation
H. &. Bepartment of Yustice .
Iushinaton, D. €.
FFE: EEG July 10, 1936. f 7
o

MIIORANDUY FOR VR. TAMM

During 57<:ur which the writer conducted this morm-
ing e ren, vho steted he wes from New Orleans, Louisiana,
volunteered certeindnformation in regerd to the supposed
ectivities of Alvin“RKurpis previous to his arrest in New Orlecns.

This person indiceted he was acquainted with a party

connected with a night club or gembling resort known as tie

-"Roof Guréer, which is immediately across the river from New
Orlecns. He stated this person had informed him thut several
nights previous to the apprehension of Alvin Kerpis, Karpis, who
hed freguented that place on numerous occasions, had left his
gun end watch in the care of the owner es security for $7.00
vwhich was loanea to him, Kerpis, according to thie man, is
supposeu to heve returned for the wotch end gun the following
rirht.

This is merely being furnished for your infornztion
end any velue which it mey have.

Fespectfully,

¥ Eilee

E. F. Enrich.

7-8b= 1247 1.
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FRM: ALK

7.2 — T e s

- C 8peciel Agent in Clarge,
New Orleuns, Loulsicna,

Rst ALVIY KARPIS, with alixses,
ET ALy
Edverd Goorge%mer, Victirc;
KIDRAPING,

Lear 8ir:

An 1acivideal, wiree none wer aot furnished,
recently visitel tiiz Burews an? inforueld oze ¢f the
e-:lcyees of tha Bureau taat he was accisintal w.th a
DTV Coitse el vith & night club or gantliins resist kmowr
w3 tae Broof Gerden®, whlch e imeliztely scrocs the
r.ver froz New Orlesng. He ot:ted thls persor hed iafcorrmed
i thedl severel migki: previous to the s rehengion of
ALvin Karpis thws lutier, who hzd fregueated the night elubd
on meversl occzsions; hud left his gun end sutcl with the
ovae- as security for $7.0C w'ich was losncd to hia,
Karpic, eecording t5 the dnforzani, 1s elleged to heve
retuirnes for the vuitch and gm oz the fellowiang night.

It e Cesired that you make efforts to loccte
tre night clnt or gunbling rescrt kuown es the "Roof Gerdem®
and sscertain whether ticre 1s sny substance to the avove
inforsation,

Yery truvly yours,

Jolr Eiger Boover,
e Birector, .

RS L ;.v.,"vf-‘_ﬂ__‘
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hE'Kidnlper Gang—=30 -
. ;ﬁﬁh’udy' Convicted. -~
- LIWASHINGTO 2y iy

#=Although tbhe naifons four
vecery notorious kidnapers — Altin |

Karpgs. . Harry  Campbeil, __“'di:lmi

Maban ‘and Thomas H. Robin: {n. 1
Jr./wre behind .prison bars, t© i

are nol yet closed, J. £4".L':\I!

i '_ Hoover sald today.

Ve director of the Justice De-' -

riment’s Burcau of Investigaticn
vealed - his ~.G-men ‘are Beekirg
< tabout fifly persons suspected of hav-
*Jing harbored or given-aud 1o “the

. althouph
‘only about six persons & ually were
members of the Barker-Karpls gang. :
more than thirty persons had been §

convicled apd sent Lo penitentiaries -

because they aided the gang In its i
outlawry. _ e '- :
"« Hoover polinted out that the bu-
; is confronted with the prob-
" of enforcing 1avs against kid-
5 extortion, automobile theft,
te slave traffic, and others which
re gp much of the bureau's Uime.
‘sere are figures to fustrate juzt
fiow much we have 1o face” he BR
“On June 1, there were 12824
files as perfl-
3986 cales ,were
‘re  carrying -uore
than $.,000 cases on our books today
as ‘‘upassigned.’ because “We _have
pobody to work on the Cases.
C,#During the fiscal yoar, 3905 con-
victions were secured. The sentences
4 _totaled two deaths, nine
e and & total of 11,067 years, two -
onths and seven days in pricon. 3
- *The value of recoverics effected
and savings to the goverument in
cases handled by - - bureau
amounted to $34,708 R1539, whereas
the expense of opcrating IL was ap- -
oximately $5,000,000. e ? 5
‘In other words, for every doyar
s spent for the operajing

ven fAollars was secured for

‘government or citizens in pro

vered or savings effected. :

»-"During the fiscal year 1,088 Jed- -

eral fugitives were Jocated. 'In pd- |

diticn. 8,731 fugitlves were Jocated
through the efforls of the finger-
print division’of the burcau. ] &

- On July 1, 1936, there were 8.004.-

$16 sels of fingerprints on file Ip

the bureau, 1,021.047 nf which were

Teceived during the fiscal year,

. ¢The flles contailned, July 1, ]
e fingerprints of 13,290 known kid- :
pers, - bank _robbers, BANgHILTE,
a racketeers™ s r » i

- X J._’L#’ <
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Nerg-
&r, J, r, Hoover, vireccor e
recer.l rureeu or Investigetion
U, ©. lepurticnt of Justice
no..-_.a.netvrl, ve C,
Lvesy «r. Zoover:
In wi. Teylor's sbserce frou tre city
4 oz owritine to tharng you for the cetericl
you sent on July Lo, anu am enclosing teer sheet
£.0.103g &rticle we ere running today.
Very trul; yours,
~

Eemc/)(,\/(é/u&ew

oecretery to waneging nditor

. o.. .
snc:  "50 otill oouzit by G-Men as kids of alvin Herpis"
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- RCHs)WCIMCL du;est 10, 1536, . )
- 7 ;75-12453 f
F.". ?n.*.k F. ?5‘.'1". :‘3‘4"?’ . - -
- - ¥rpurte Fiiter, . -
) ft. Losis Steral e
CiareTing s Builifng, i
17th and Celsar, Wt
Ct. Lewis, Bissourd,
Door Nre Taylors
. X viskt to ackmovledze recelt of e letler
detrd July 29, 193, froe your sccrelury, wiik siich
~sg encloce: & coyy of th: artlicle er'litled 950 5t
Sompvt By GU'm A &13: of Alvin Krrpis,® which wrs
putliet ol dn the £to Lotis fta==Ti:es on July 29,
197G,
I have res” this ertizle vith a gré:t deal
of fnterest en Ay, lite the thouehifuiness «nd
kirndne:s of yur secratiry in s=:mding 4t to me,
¥ith best wiches »nd kind rege:ds, I am
- . Z2ipcerely youre,
: Mr. Nathar
Mr. Tulser i x‘{i‘v- T
¥r. Lavgumer ...... o
Mr Ciers
M:. Cofey
Mr. Dinwveey . °
¥ F: @0 T, !LOVIS
M T;r\'.‘r:"lb.....:: ) -
Mi. Gi-vi }
Mr. Hucloe ~
¥ PO T
M. Laier........... -
Mr. M. bols. ........ -
Mr. Quinn . oa—n \
M:. Schilder ......... \ A\'\,‘
X : wlPL ’\ A ' \ \
DO X oA L\
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